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Gujarat’s #1

Corporate Snapshot

Solar park

84 MW
Cumula�ve Power 
Evacua�on Capacity

~58 MW
Cumula�ve Capacity 
Commissioned

1000 MW
 Cumula�ve Por�olio 
Target by 2025

~43 MW
Cumula�ve Capacity 
under development

~200
Financial Assistance 
from PFC

450+
Cumula�ve Land Bank

Crores

Acres

BSE NSE
Listed Company

100+
Turnover Achieved 
in FY21

180+
of Market Capitalisa�on 
(As on March 31, 2021)

Crores

Crores

22+
of Net Profit in FY21

Crores

01 Corporate Overview K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited  |  AR 20-21 02 Corporate Overview K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited  |  AR 20-21



A
b

o
u

t 
K

P
 G

ro
u

p

About KP Group

KP Group was founded by Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel in 1994 which is now 
well recognized group of Gujarat. What started as a logis�cs service provider in 
1994 is now a group with a combined turnover of over ₹ 2 Billion. 

The Group has completed more than 27 years of its successful opera�ons and 
today consists of several group of companies, all contribu�ng to the fast and 
robust growth of the group. During the last decade the group has achieved 
phenomenal growth as a result of diversifica�on into fabrica�on and galvanizing, 
renewable energy sector (Solar & Wind) and Telecom infrastructure.

Major Group En��es include -
    KPI Global Infrastructure Limited,
    KP Energy Limited,
    KP Buildcon Pvt Limited, and
    KP Human Development Founda�on.

The group has leveraged rapid industrializa�on and economic progress of the 
country by developing business in renewable energy sector (Solar & Wind). 
KP Group has successfully completed Ini�al Public Offer in both Solar and Wind 
renewable energy. Solar business segment of the group has already received 
an approval for Migra�on of equity shares of the Company on Main Board 
Pla�orm of BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited. Wind 
segment of the group has also been successfully listed on Main Board Pla�orm 
of BSE Limited. 
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VISION 
‘Power India by the 
Power of Nature’

MISSION 
Our goal is to accelerate 
the adop�on of solar 
technology across India 
to conserve our 
environment and provide 
an environment friendly 
and sustainable power 
supply. For this we 
develop economical and 
sustainable solar 
renewable energy 
genera�ng models for our 
customers and thereby 
transit them from fossil 
fuel energy to Solar energy.

VALUES
Ethical, Transparent, 
Equal-Opportunity 
to all, Respect for 
Diversity (gender, 
geography, religion, 
language, etc.), 
Respect for the 
individual, 
Environmentalism

Actual Image of Solarism Plant
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About KPI Global “
KPI Global Infrastructure Ltd (KPI) is a 
mul�-dimensional solar energy player, with 
interest in power genera�on both as an 
Independent Power Producer (IPP) and as a 
service provider to Cap�ve Power Producers 
(CPP) under the brand name of 'Solarism'.

KPI is promoted by Mr. Faruk G. Patel, having 
rich experience in diversified sectors including 
solar and wind energy space. 

KPI has received 'Excellence In Solar Park 
Award – 2016' from Mission Energy 
Founda�on, Mumbai and our Promoter is 
in receipt of 'Legends of Surat – 2018' 
award from Gujarat Mitra, a leading 
newspaper in Gujarat. 

As a part of KP Group, KPI was incorporated 
in 2008 and listed on SME pla�orm of BSE 
in 2019. KPI have two wholly owned 
subsidiaries, viz., KPIG Energia Private Limited 
and Sun Drops Energia Private Limited. 

Currently, KPI has received final approval for 
Migra�on of equity shares of the Company 
from SME Pla�orm of BSE Limited to its Main 
Board Pla�orm and Na�onal Stock Exchange 
of India Limited in July 2021. 

Actual Image of Solarism Plant



Performance Highlights

Capacity Addi�on under IPP in FY 21 

~12 MW

Cumula�ve Capacity under IPP 
upto  FY 21 

~49 MW
Work in Progress capacity under IPP 

upto FY 21 

~23 MW

Capacity Addi�on under CPP in FY 21 

~4 MW

Cumula�ve Capacity under CPP 
upto Fy21  

~9 MW

Work in Progress capacity under CPP 
upto Fy21  

~20 MW

Units Generated in FY21 – 

7.94 Cr Units  

Por�olio CUF in FY21 – 

19.19%  

The future 
is green 
energy, 
sustainability, 
renewable 
energy.
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FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

Opera�ng Profit

Opering Profit in 

Earlier Years

Operaitng Profit in 

FY21

10.52 10.84 

19.64 

46.08 

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

Gross Profit

Earlier Years

Gross Profit in FY21

26.10 23.92 

42.14 

79.43 

Gross Profit in 

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

EBITDA

EBITDA in Earlier 
Years (excl. One-Time 
revenue)

EBITDA in FY21 (excl. 
One-Time revenue)

One-�me revenue

18.60 15.42 

27.32 

58.92 

5.75 

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

EPS

EPS in Earlier Years 
(excl. One-Time 
revenue)

EPS in FY21 (excl. 
One-Time revenue)

One-�me revenue

6.06

4.10 

2.25 
3.60 

12.24 

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

Revenue From Opera�ons

31.56 34.51 

59.28 

103.50 

Opera�ons in Earlier 
Revenue From

Years

Revenue From           
Opera�ons in FY21

(Figures in ? Crore)

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

Net Profit Margin
Net Profit Margin in 
Earlier Years (excl. 
One-Time impact)

Net Profit Margin in 
FY21 (excl. One-Time 
impact)

One-�me Impact

23.40%

10.91%

21.27%

16.69%

9.11%

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

Financial Highlights

Profit Before Tax

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

Profit Before Tax in 
Earlier Years (excl. One-
Time revenue)

Profit Before Tax in 
FY21 (excl. One-Time 
revenue)

One-�me revenue

30.24 

5.75 

11.99 

7.54 7.08 

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

Net Profit A�er Tax

7.39 6.50 

5.75 

3.15 

22.11 

One-�me revenue

Net Profit A�er Tax
in Earlier Years (excl. 

One-Time revenue)

Net Profit A�er Tax 

in FY21 (excl. One -
Time revenue)
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Gross Profit Margin

Gross Profit Margin

in Earlier Years

Gross Profit Margin 

in FY21

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

82.60%

70.76%

76.42%

69.11%

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

EBITDA Margin

EBITDA Margin in 
Earlier Years (excl. 
One-Time impact)

EBITDA Margin in 
FY21 (excl. One-Time 
impact)

One-�me Impact

58.86%

44.55% 45.88%

56.69%

16.61%

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

Return on Equity

Return on Equity in 
Earlier Years (excl. 
One-Time impact)

Return on Equity in 
FY21 (excl. One-Time 
impact)

One-�me Impact 15.00%

6.62%

18.40%

5.61%

3.38%

Return on Capital Employed

Return on Capital 
Employed in Earlier 
Years (excl. One-Time 
impact)

Return on Capital 
Employed in FY21 
(excl. One-Time 
impact)

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

11.99%

8.69%
9.63%

15.56%

3.98%

One-�me Impact

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

4.44

2.62
2.85

2.66

Debtors Turnover

Debtors Turnover
in Earlier Years

Debtors Turnover 
in FY21

Inventory Turnover

Inventory Turnover
in Earlier Years

Inventory Turnover 
in FY21

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

2.47

1.25
1.11

1.29

Current Ra�o

Current Ra�o in 
Earlier Years

Current Ra�o in 
FY21

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

1.98

3.20

1.07

2.15

Interest Coverage Ra�o

Interest Coverage 
Ra�o in Earlier Years

Interest Coverage 
Ra�o in FY21

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

3.55 

2.83 
2.54 

2.88 

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

Debt/Equity Ra�o

Debt/Equity Ra�o
in Earlier Years

Debt/Equity Ra�o 
in FY21

0.89 

0.39 

1.28 

1.63 

Financial Highlights
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Our Journey

2013 Signing of MoU with Government of Gujarat (GoG) in 
Vibrant Gujarat 2013 for development of 15 MW 
of Solar Power Plant

2014 Start of 66 KV Transmission Line construc�on for 
power evacua�on

Received Power evacua�on (PE) approval from GETCO 
for first 15 MW

2015 Signing of first PPA and star�ng of construc�on of 
Solar Plant

Signing of MOU with GoG in Vibrant Gujarat 2015 
for next 15 MW

2016 Commissioning of first 1.5MW of solar plant and 
star�ng of sale of power

2017 Signing of MOU with GoG in Vibrant Gujarat 2017 
for next 20 MW

Received GETCO approval for next 15 MW (Total 
30 MW) evacua�on

Received GETCO approval for laying of second circuit 
on 66 KV Transmission line using Panther Conductor

2021 PFC sanc�oned addi�onal Rs. 76 Cr to setup new 
20 MW Project and Refinanced Rs. 31.50 Cr for
 exis�ng 15MW Project

2020 Successfully commissioned addi�onal 25 MW of 
capacity aggrega�ng to 40.7 MW under 
Independent Power Producer (IPP) category

Started new segment of business under CPP category

2019 Successfully commissioned 15 MW of capacity of 
Phase-1 under Independent Power Producer (IPP) 
category

2018 Received GEDA Registra�on Cer�ficate for developing 
next 25 MW Solar plant

Power Finance Corpora�on Ltd (PFC) approved and 
signed Facility Agreement to part Finance 25 MW 
solar plant

Successfully commissioned incremental IPP Capacity 
aggrega�ng to 49.2 MW. Also, charged new 11kv 
transmission line for power evacua�on capacity for 
CPP clients.
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For your Company, our top priority throughout the year was to ensure the safety of our employees and all 
the persons who are directly or indirectly connected with us and to implement various safety guidelines and 
protocols to ensure their well-being. We strongly believe in 'People First' philosophy and this philosophy 
reflects in all our business strategy, which has helped the Company to overcome the two waves of pandemic.

 It is an honour and privilege to share with you the Company's performance highlights during the year and its 
plans for the future. This Financial Year turns out to be a year of humongous growth for your Company in 
terms of both Revenue and Profit. Your Company generated a revenue of ₹103.50 crores in FY21 registering a 
significant growth of almost 75% over previous FY revenue of ₹59.28 crores. With this, the Company has 
crossed ₹100 crores revenue milestone for the very first �me in its history. During the FY21, the Company 
delivered a record breaking net profit of ₹22.11 crores, which was more than 3 �mes of previous FY profit of 
₹6.5 crores. The historic growth of the Company is primarily driven by the consistent growth of our two 
major business ver�cals IPP and CPP which contribute 95% of the total revenue. Your Company has taken an 
ambi�ous target to double the revenue and achieve a total capacity of 150 MW from both the segments – 
IPP and CPP by the end of FY 22.

I am delighted to report that the Company has successfully received approval from BSE Limited and Na�onal 
Stock Exchange of India Limited for migra�on of equity shares of the Company from BSE SME pla�orm to 
main board of BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited respec�vely and have already 
migrated with effect from Tuesday, July 27, 2021. As an organiza�on, we con�nue to remain fully commi�ed 
in complying with the regulatory requirements, ensuring quality products, best processes and prac�ces, and 
undertaking various CSR ini�a�ves to ensure the welfare of society at large. 

This year, we have also expanded our solar power genera�on capacity. At the end of March 2021, we 
achieved ~58MW cumula�ve capacity for IPP and CPP ver�cals. During the year under review, your Company 
received the financial assistance of ₹76 crores from Power Finance Corpora�on Limited (PFC), New Delhi, for 
se�ng up an addi�onal 20 MW Solar Power Project in Bharuch, Gujarat and also received financial assistance 
of Rs. 31.50 crores against refinancing of the exis�ng 15MW Solar power project which was earlier financed 
by SBI, aggrega�ng a total of Rs. 107.50 Cr during the year 2020-21.

Despite the economic shock generated due to the Coronavirus, Renewable energy has been one sector that 
has been resilient amid the global pandemic. India is transforming rapidly and with this change the country is 
set to experience the largest increase in energy demand. In recent year our country has made remarkable 
progress in scaling up the use of renewable energy, par�cularly solar. The country is targe�ng to achieve 
about 450 gigawa�s of installed renewable energy capacity by 2030 out of which 280 GW (over 60%) would 
come from solar. Your Company is very aggressively moving ahead to make its contribu�on in achieving the 
na�onal target.

In conclusion, I would like to thank all our employees for their dedica�on and commitment in maintaining 
business con�nuity during the most challenging �mes, the senior management for their strategic vision and 
unwavering leadership during a challenging year and to all our customers, suppliers, regulatory authori�es 
and shareholders for their con�nuous support and confidence in our Company.

Yours sincerely,
Faruk G. Pel

Chairman’s Message

My sincere wishes and prayers that each one of 
you is safe and sound in these difficult �mes. The 
financial year 2020-21 was one of the most 
challenging years with the outbreak of the Covid-
19 pandemic, resul�ng in the widespread 
shutdown of business, industrial, economic, 
social, educa�onal and community ac�vi�es 
around the world and the subsequent waves of 
the coronavirus con�nue to have a devasta�ng 
impact on the society. As I write this le�er, the 
world is s�ll going through an unprecedented 
health crisis but showing signs of a sustainable 
recovery from the global pandemic. The ongoing 
aggressive vaccina�on drive and stricter 
adherence to Covid-19 protocols have enabled a 
steady economic recovery in several countries 
including India.

Dear Shareholders,

Mr. Faruk G Patel
Chairman and Managing Director

सामने हो मंिजल तो रा�ा ना मोड़ना,

जो मन म� हो वो �ाब ना तोड़ना,

हर कदम पे िमलेगी कामयाबी तु��,

बस िसतार�  छूने के िलए कभी जमीन ना छोड़ना ||

“ जो अपने कदमो ंकी कािबिलयत पर िव�ास रखते ह�, वो ही अ�र मंिजल पर प�ँचते है।“
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Before I deep-dive into some key highlights of our performance this year, I would like to express my profound 
apprecia�on for all the frontline healthcare staff and those engaged in providing essen�al services for their 
�reless and heroic efforts to provide all of us with the much needed ray of hope in such difficult �mes. This 
fiscal year we not only achieved our target but have surpassed it by delivering an excep�onal performance. 
Your Company generated over ₹100 crore revenue during the year under review. Our IPP and CPP business 
ver�cals have registered excep�onal growth. CPP Sales contributed revenue of ₹49.79 crores which were 
almost double of previous FY revenue of ₹25.95 crores. Similarly, IPP business generated a revenue of ₹48.18 
crores registering a significant growth of 73% over previous year revenue of ₹27.88 crores.  

It gives me immense joy to witness such a remarkable journey of KPI Global. Our young, dynamic, skilled, 
dedicated and crea�ve team con�nues to deliver record breaking performances. This fiscal year, we have 
added 12 MW plant Capacity to our IPP business ver�cal taking the cumula�ve capacity to 49.22 MW by 
Mar-21. The Company has an addi�onal ~23MW of power genera�on assets in the pipeline that is planned to 
be commissioned in next FY2021-22. During the year under review, the Company generated 7.94 Crores units 
of clean energy registering a significant growth of 72% over 4.61 Crores units generated last year. As far as 
our CPP Ver�cal is concerned, your Company has added 4.10 MW power capacity taking the cumula�ve 
capacity of CPP ver�cal to 9.35 MW. The Company has an addi�onal ~20 MW of power genera�on assets in 
the execu�on pipeline that is planned to be commissioned in FY2021-22. 

Finally, I feel very proud of how our leadership team has stayed focused on the business and together 
delivered a very strong financial and opera�onal performance this year. I would like to again acknowledge 
the efforts of each and every one of our team members for their adaptability, resilience and contribu�on 
during an excep�onally difficult year. Lastly, I would like to thank all our customers, suppliers and 
shareholders for their con�nued support. With our clear strategic direc�on, KPI Global is well posi�oned to 
drive profitable growth in the coming years.

Yours truly,
Shahdul Hasan

Message from COO

The fiscal year 2020-21 started on a subdued note 
with the outbreak of Covid-19 around the world 
and its subsequent impact on the global 
economy. India too was impacted by this health 
crisis and the first na�onwide lockdown was 
announced in March 2020 in an a�empt to curb 
its further outbreak. Business ac�vi�es were 
almost completely halted and this once-in-a-
century incident resulted in a sharp decline in 
demand for all types of goods and services, 
except for essen�al goods and services. The 
environment of vola�lity and uncertainty 
con�nues to impact business, our day-to-day lives 
and the way we conduct business. 

Dear Shareholders,

Mr. Shaheedul Hasan
Chief Opera�ng Officer
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If opportunity doesn't knock, build a door.
- Milton Berle“

“Victory comes from finding opportuni�es in problems. 
-Sun Tzu
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Leadership Team

Mr. Faruk G Patel
Chairman and Managing Director

Mr. Shaheedul Hasan
Chief Opera�ng Officer

Mr. Moh. Sohil Y. Dabhoya
Whole Time Director

Mrs. Venu Birappa
Independent Director

Mr. Lakshmana Rao Vaddi
Independent Director

Mr. Moh. Hanif Dalchawal
Independent Director

Mr. Nirav G. Raval
Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Rajvi Upadhyay 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Mr. Manish I. Sayata
Sr. Vice President - Sales & Marke�ng

Mr. Chandravadan N. Raval
Vice President - Projects

Mrs. Bhadrabala D. Joshi
Non - Execu�ve Director
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Business Segments

Industrial Plot Sale

KPI sells land parcels to third par�es, which are taken back on lease for 25 years 
for developing solar power plants.

The company pays a fixed leased rental to the landowners as per the lease 
agreement.

The company had established an ini�al solar power plant of 5 MW on the plots of 
leased land. Since the ini�al needs have already been fulfilled, the company has 
reduced quantum of this business segment as KPI now needs owned land for 
project finance.

Independent Producer Power (IPP)

Under IPP Segment, KPI develops and maintains grid connected solar power 
projects as IPP and generates revenue by selling power units generated from 
our solar plants through Power Purchase Agreements ('PPA') with reputed 
business houses.

All the IPP Business are currently carried out at our plants located at Sudi, 
Samiyala, Tanchha and Bhimpura villages in Amod taluka of Bharuch district, 
Gujarat (Solarism Plant). Our Company has established a ~13.25 km long 
66 KV transmission line from our Solarism Plant at Sudi and ~1.75 km long 
11 KV transmission line from Solarism Plant at Bhimpura to the Gujarat 
Energy Transmission Corpora�on Limited ('GETCO') substa�on located at 
Amod, Bharuch, Gujarat for evacua�on of the solar power generated at its 
Solarism Plants.

Long-term focused PPA Por�olio (15-20 years)

85% with AA- or higher rated companies

84 MW Cumula�ve power evacua�on approval received from GETCO

Dedicated 66KV & 11KV power evacua�on infrastructure for 100% 
por�olio

Cap�ve Power Producer (CPP)

Under CPP Business Segment, KPI develops, transfers, operates 
and maintains grid connected solar power projects for CPP 
customers and generates revenue by selling these projects to 
CPP customers for their cap�ve use requirements. The CPP 
Business are also carried out at our plants located at Sudi, 
Samiyala, Tanchha, Bhimpura and Muler villages in Amod taluka 
of Bharuch district, Gujarat (Solarism Plant). 

KPI develops the solar power projects on behalf of the 
customers by entering into a turnkey agreement. This would 
enable the CPP customers to not only use a common pool of 
grid connected land to generate solar power, but also provide 
the ready-made common infrastructures to evacuate power, 
using our transmission line from Solarism Plants to the nearest 
GETCO Substa�on.  

KPI also provides Opera�on & Maintenance Services (OMS) 
by entering into a separate OMS Agreement for 25 years with 
CPP clients which is a long-term annuity source of revenue. 
The major highlights of CPP business are as under:

Significant savings to CPP clients on electricity expenses

Recurring Income for KPI for 25 years against Opera�on 
& Maintenance of CPP Plants   

Ready to use Common Infrastructures to evacuate power   

Bagged large Orders of 20 MW in the FY21   

Revenue Contribu�on of 
Each Business Segment

 47%

 48%

 5%

Cap�ve Power Producer

Independent Power Producer

Sale of Industrial Plot
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Our Strength

Established Dedicated Power Evacua�on Infrastructure

The company has an established 66KV transmission line (Panther Line) from the Solarism site to 
Amod substa�on of GETCO with approvals to evacuate power to the tune of 80 MWac using 
which ~105 MWdc can be injected to GETCO grid. Addi�onally, the company has in place a 
connec�vity agreement and Opera�ons & Maintenance agreement signed with GETCO for a 
period of 25 years. Another dedicated transmission line of 11KV with Double conductor having 
capacity to evacuate 2x4 MWac solar plant has been established from Bhimpura plant to 
GETCO's Amod Substa�on.

Unlike many players, the company firstly focused on crea�ng the necessary power evacua�on 
infrastructure before inves�ng heavily in solar power plants. Dedicated 66KV and 11KV power 
evacua�on infrastructures are the jewel crown of KPI's robust infrastructure and gives the 
company an edge to serve its stakeholders best.

Op�mal Design and 
Infrastructure of the Solar 
Power Plant

Design - Solar Array Layout is 
me�culously-planned, connected, 
and op�mized in a way to u�lize the 
op�mum energy of the sun rays in 
genera�ng power, even during the 
fading hours of Sunlight. Mul�ple 
itera�ons to arrive at the most 
op�mum design, careful selec�on 
of the cri�cal equipment, religiously 
adhering to the standard installa�on 
prac�ces, internal strict QA/QC 
control system and efficient and
robust O&M prac�ces are the 
hall-mark of the Company.

Infrastructure - High-resolu�on, 
rota�ng CCTV cameras, con�nuously 
monitors the loca�on which 
enables taking any necessary 
correc�ve ac�on in-�me.

Favourable Geographical 
Loca�on

Factors such as desired solar 
radia�on, shadow-free, clear site 
area with plenty of sun rays from 
all direc�ons, well-connected 
with highways are some of the 
merits of the Solarism site.

Higher Per Unit Revenue Realisa�on and Assurance through 
long-term PPAs 

KPI's net realiza�on has been ~₹ 6.50/Unit, priced at around a 7% discount to the prevailing 
DISCOM rates (less other adjustments), crea�ng a win-win situa�on for the company and 
its customers that can source power at a discount and reduce their energy expenses.

Seasoned Promoter 
Group and Competent 
Management Team

The promoter is well-equipped 
with vast industry experience 
supported by a competent, 
qualified management team 
with tremendous renewable 
energy industry experience.Easy availability of so� water, 

availability of skilled workforce, 
surrounding fer�le areas of black 
co�on soil that reduce dust, and 
hence lesser maintenance costs, 
are also some advantages to 
the Solarism site.

The company sells solar energy through bilateral PPAs under the open-access policy, thus, 
crea�ng an assured source of revenue through power genera�on from 49.22 MW of solar 
power plants.

Experience and rela�onships of 
the management team have 
immensely improved the quality 
of services and facilitated access 
to customers.

Exis�ng synergies within 
KP Group

Group en�ty - KP Buildcon Private 
Limited is involved in carrying out 
EPC ac�vi�es, has the required 
manufacturing exper�se of steel 
structures, and has provided the 
company with required module 
moun�ng structure (MMS) and 
other steel structures thereby 
op�mising the costs maintaining 
excellent quality and enhancing 
the speed of execu�on.

KP Buildcon is involved in 
fabrica�on and galvanizing, and 
serves as a vendor for 
construc�ng module moun�ng 
structure and other steel 
structures needed for 66KV 
switchyard.
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KP Human Development Founda�on
The KP Human Development Founda�on, is one of the group en��es of KP Group established as Non-profit 
organiza�on. KP Human Founda�on has embarked on its journey towards giving quality educa�on to the 
underprivileged students of the society. The Founda�on has adopted a Government school with about 1000 
students enrolled named Nagar Prathmik Shikshan Sami�, located in a backward slum and undeveloped area 
of Surat city. KPI Global Infrastructure Limited funds the en�re budget of the Founda�on. 

At KPI Global Infrastructure and KP Group, we give the utmost level of importance to our Social 
Responsibili�es. Our corporate philosophy, team, and Board of Directors consider 'giving back to 
the society' as not a mandatory task, but as a basis of growth. It is our privilege to give back to the 
ecosystem that has given us so many opportuni�es. At KPI Global Infrastructure, we believe a 
long-term success in business is built and endured through the �me-tested rela�onships with all 
our stakeholders. These rela�onships are built on the basis of a selfless culture of giving that 
expects nothing in return, on mutual trust, respect, and benefits. These rela�onships provide the 
requisite confidence to drive sustained growth through business and economic cycles.

We strongly believe quality educa�on is the backbone of every society in this world, and it is the principal tool 
for the development and progress of every society. We strongly support the cause of holis�c educa�on, which 
isn't that inculcates humanitarian values like wisdom, compassion, courage, humility, integrity, and reliability 
among the students. It develops the students' personality, moulds their character, and develops mental skills 
to help them cope with problems and complex challenges of today. The aim is to make them a responsible 
ci�zen, successful in prac�cal life and conscious of their du�es and responsibili�es towards their fellow 
ci�zens.

KPI Global Infrastructure Limited carried CSR interven�ons through KP Human Development Founda�on as 
part of its efforts for the cause of educa�on. KP Human Founda�on is providing quality educa�on for the less 
fortunate, underserved and vulnerable children mostly from the lower strata of the society. KP Human 
donated for developing 12 smart classes within 2 years and also given addi�onal contribu�on for developing 
another two smart classes for the students to carry out academic transforma�on through digital technology 
access, which provides an effec�ve tool to impact students and teachers in terms of faster, easier and long 
las�ng learnings. 

Further, KP Human has also renovated around six classrooms of the school located in slum area of Surat city, 
which were broken down due to ancient construc�on. It is also working towards conduc�ng cleanliness 
campaigns in schools, discipline among children, guiding teaching staff on new methods of teaching, 
curriculum discussions, developing leadership quali�es, overall personality developments, co-curricular and 
extra-curricular ac�vi�es, importance of games and sports, implemen�ng sugges�ons from parents received 
parent-teacher mee�ngs and counselling to parents to improve children's a�endance, etc.

KP Human has also built Hi-tech science lab in the school and also donated computers for the students to walk 
hand-in-hand with the fast developing digital world. It has started an English Medium School in the compound 
of the adopted school and con�nuously helping the meritorious, needy and poor students by paying their 

Educa�on

introducing spoken English classes, organizing mental games, Solar & Wind models for Science Fair, conduc�ng 
Plas�c-Free Campaign, installing smart card & WiFi, distribu�on of 120 text books and 400 notebooks, etc.

The Founda�on provides coaching, mentoring, guiding and other ac�vi�es like distribu�on of educa�onal kits 
and refreshment. Classes are being conducted online. Telephonic and virtual counselling of parents and 
students are being conducted with regular weekly tests.

1000+
Students Enlightening
through KP Human

1000+
Educa�onal Kits 
Distributed

Corporate Overview Corporate Overview
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COVID 19 Relief Work

During the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, as India took decisive 
steps to contain, test and treat COVID-19 in a proac�ve manner, the 
Founda�on pivoted everyday processes, built response mechanisms 
and helped build a resilient and inclusive society. During this period, 
there was a shortage of oxygen as well as ven�lators in the hospitals. 
At that �me KP Human gi�ed three bipap machines in the different 
COVID Care Centers so that quick treatment of COVID pa�ents could 
be done who were facing emergency situa�on. 

KPI Global has also donated Rs. 5,00,000/- in Chief Minister relief fund 
during COVID Pandemic. During the Covid pandemic, KP Human has 
provided more than 4,000 grocery kits to the daily wage labourers and 
migrants, especially to those who did not hold ra�on cards. KP Human 
has also funded several programs, like, Blood Dona�on Camp, Hijama 
Camp, Health Diagnosis Camp, Job Fair and other social, educa�onal 
and health related ac�vi�es. Going Forward

It aims to elevate these 1000 students' educa�on 
standard by providing them quality educa�on and 
providing all required educa�onal facili�es to the 
students for be�er learning and their brighter 
future.  We believe that:

“If we fail to open schools and colleges, 
let's be ready to open more police sta�ons” 
– Faruk Patel, CMD, KP Group

5,00,000
Donated in Chief Minister
Relief Fund during Covid19

4000+
Grocery Kits Distributed
during Covid19

Corporate Overview
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thNo�ce is hereby given that the 13  Annual General Mee�ng 
(AGM) of the Members of K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited ('the 
Company') will be held on Thursday, September 30, 2021 at 11.00 
a.m. through Video Conferencing ('VC') / Other Audio Visual 
Means ('OAVM') to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary business: 
1  To receive, consider and adopt:

a. The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the 
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, 
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and 
the Auditors thereon; and

b. The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the 
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, 
together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

2  To appoint Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi (DIN: 07244587), 
who re�res by rota�on and being eligible offers herself for re-
appointment:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sec�on 152 and 
any other applicable provisions and the Rules framed 
thereunder, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any 
statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me 
being in force), the approval of the members be and is hereby 
accorded for re-appointment of Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant 
Joshi who re�res by rota�on and being eligible for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as the Director of 
the Company.”

3. To Re-appoint the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a 
second term of five years:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolu�on, 
with or without modifica�on, as Ordinary Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sec�ons 139, 142 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including 
any statutory modifica�on or re-enactment thereof, for the 
�me being in force), M/s K A Sanghavi & Co. LLP, Chartered 
Accountants, (Firm Registra�on No. 120846W), on the basis of 
recommenda�on of Audit Commi�ee and the Board of 
Directors, be and is hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors 
of the Company to hold office for a period of second term of 5 

th(five) years from the conclusion of this 13  Annual General 
thMee�ng (AGM) �ll the conclusion of the 18  AGM of the 

Company to be held in the year 2026, at such remunera�on 
(including fees for cer�fica�on) and reimbursement of out of 
pocket expenses for the purpose of audit as may be fixed by the 
Board of Directors of the Company.”

Special business: 
4. Appointment of Mrs. Venu Birappa (DIN: 09123017) as Non-

Execu�ve Independent Director of the Company.

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolu�on, 
with or without modifica�on, as an Ordinary Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 149, 
150, 152 and any other applicable provisions and the Rules 
framed thereunder, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read 
with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable 
Regula�ons of the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 
2015, (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment 
thereof for the �me being in force), Mrs. Venu Birappa was 
appointed by the Board of Directors as an Addi�onal Director 

(Non-Execu�ve Independent Director) of the Company with 
effect from August 3, 2021, pursuant to the provisions of 
sec�on 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the 
applicable provisions Ar�cles & Memorandum of Associa�on 
of the company, to hold office upto the date of Annual General 
Mee�ng of the Company, on the basis of recommenda�on of 
the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee and the Board 
of Directors, approval of the Members of the Company be and 
is hereby accorded to appoint Mrs. Venu Birappa as Non-
Execu�ve Independent Director of the Company, not liable to 
re�re by rota�on, for a term not exceeding five (5) consecu�ve 
years from August 3, 2021 to August 2, 2026.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mrs. Venu Birappa as Non-
Execu�ve Independent Director of the Company be paid such 
remunera�on comprising of salary, perquisites, Allowances 
and other benefits as may be determined by the Board from 
�me to �me within the maximum limits prescribed under the 
act and approved by the members of the Company on the 
terms and condi�ons as set out below:

REMUNERATION, PERQUISITES, ALLOWANCES & OTHER 
BENEFITS:

Ÿ Basic Salary: Not exceeding Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees Two 
Lakhs only) per month as may be decided by the Board of 
Directors from �me to �me.

Ÿ Perquisites: She shall be en�tled to perquisites, allowances, 
benefits, facili�es and ameni�es (collec�vely called 
Perquisites) such as mobile allowance, official travel 
assistance, and any other perquisites as per the policy of 
the Company in force and/or as may be approved by the 
Board from �me to �me.

In any financial year, the remunera�on payable to the Non-
Execu�ve Independent Director shall not exceed the 
overall limit pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 197 read 
with Schedule V and other applicable provisions and the 
Rules framed thereunder, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the �me being in force) read with 
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the total remunera�on payable to Mrs. 
Venu Birappa as a Non-Execu�ve Independent Director, including 
all the perquisites, Allowances and other benefits men�oned 
above shall not exceed the limit of Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees Two 
Lakhs only) per month as provided under the provisions of 
Sec�ons 197, other applicable provisions and the Rules framed 
thereunder, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any 
statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me 
being in force) read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy 
of profits in any financial year, the remunera�on payable to the 
Non-Execu�ve Independent Director shall be within the maximum 
permissible limits specified under Sec�on I of Part II of Schedule V 
of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company 
be and is hereby authorized to vary, alter, enhance or widen 
(collec�vely referred to as 'Varia�on') the remunera�on specified 
above which is payable to Non-Execu�ve Independent Director 
during her tenure to the extent permi�ed, under applicable law 
without being required to seek any further consent or approval of 
the members of the Company and intent that they shall be 

No�ce
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deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by 
the authority of this resolu�on, provided however that any 
such Varia�on shall not exceed any amount permi�ed to be 
paid to the Non-Execu�ve Independent Director under 
Sec�on 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable 
provisions and the Rules framed thereunder, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 without obtaining requisite approvals.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to 
this resolu�on, the Board be and is hereby authorized to do 
all such acts, deeds, things and ma�ers as it may in its 
absolute discre�on deem necessary, proper, or desirable 
and further to do all such acts, deeds and things and to 
execute all documents and wri�ngs as may be necessary, 
proper, desirable or expedient to give effect to this 
resolu�on.”

5. Revision in remunera�on payable to Mr. Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya (DIN: 07112947), Whole-�me Director 
of the company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following 
Resolu�on, with or without modifica�on, as Ordinary 
Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 
196, 197 and 198 and other applicable provisions and the 
Rules framed thereunder, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 
(including any statutory modifica�ons or re-enactment 
thereof, for the �me being in force) read with Schedule V of 
the Companies Act, 2013, Regula�on 17(6)(e) of the 
Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 ('Lis�ng 
Regula�ons') and subject to such other approvals as may be 
necessary, on the recommenda�on of Nomina�on & 
Remunera�on Commi�ee, Audit Commi�ee and the Board 
of Directors, the consent of the members of the Company be 
and is hereby accorded for revision of remunera�on of Mr. 
Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya, Whole Time Director of 
the Company, which shall in no case exceed the overall limit 
of five percent (5%) of the net profits of the Company as 
applicable to each of the Managing/Whole �me Directors of 
the Company and/or ten percent (10%) of the net profits of 
the Company for all Managing/ Whole-�me Directors in 

accordance with the provisions of Sec�ons 197, 198 and 
other applicable provisions and the Rules framed 
thereunder, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including 
any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for 
the �me being in force) read with Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 
Company be and is hereby authorized to vary, alter, enhance 
or widen (collec�vely referred to as 'Varia�on') the 
remunera�on specified above which is payable to Mr. 
Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya, Whole Time Director of 
the Company during his tenure to the extent permi�ed, 
under applicable law without being required to seek any 
further consent or approval of the members of the Company 
and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their 
approval thereto expressly by the authority of this 
resolu�on, provided however that any such Varia�on shall 
not exceed any amount permi�ed to be paid to Whole Time 
Director under Sec�on 197 read with Schedule V and other 
applicable provisions and the Rules framed thereunder, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 without obtaining requisite 
approvals.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or 
inadequacy of profits in any financial year, the remunera�on 
payable to Whole Time Director shall be within the 
maximum permissible limits specified under Sec�on II of 
Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to 
this resolu�on, the Board be and is hereby authorized to do 
all such acts, deeds, things and ma�ers as it may in its 
absolute discre�on deem necessary, proper, or desirable 
and further to do all such acts, deeds and things and to 
execute all documents and wri�ngs as may be necessary, 
proper, desirable or expedient to give effect to this 
resolu�on.”

6.  Approval of Related Party Transac�ons:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following 
Resolu�on, with or without modifica�on, as Ordinary 
Resolu�on:

Nature of 
transactions as 
per section 188 of 
the Companies 
Act, 2013

Name of 
the related 
party

Name of the 
Director/KMP who 
is related and nature 
of their relationship

Estimated 
Amounts 
entered/to 
be entered in 
the FY 2021-22

Material Terms
and particulars
of the contract
or arrangement

sale, purchase or supply 
of any goods or material, 
directly or indirectly

sale, purchase or supply 
of any goods or material, 
directly or indirectly

K P Buildcon 
Private Limited

Sr. 
No.

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, 
Chairman & Managing Director 
of the Company (also a Director 
in K P Buildcon Private Limited)

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, 
Chairman & Managing Director 
of the Company (also a Director 
in K P Energy Limited)

Rs. 30,00,00,000/- 
(Rupees Thirty 
Crores)

Rs. 5,00,00,000/- 
(Rupees Five 
Crores)

As per the terms 
of the respec�ve contracts 
or arrangements entered 
into or to be entered into 
from �me to �me in the 
ordinary course of business 
and on an arms' length 
basis.

K. P. Energy 
Limited

selling or otherwise 
disposing of or buying 
property of any kind, 
directly or indirectly

Directors of the 
Company 
(other than 
Independent 
Directors) and/
or their 
rela�ves

Directors of the Company 
(other than Independent 
Directors) and/or their rela�ves 

Rs. 20,00,00,000/- 
(Rupees Twenty 
Crores)

1

2

3
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 188 
read with the Companies (Mee�ngs of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014; pursuant to the Regula�ons 23 of SEBI (Lis�ng 
Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 
2015 and other applicable provisions and the Rules framed 
thereunder, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula�ons, 2015 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) 
or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force) and 
subject to such other approvals, consents, permissions and 
sanc�ons of any authori�es as may be necessary, on 
recommenda�on of the Audit Commi�ee and Board of 
Directors of the Company, the consent of the members of 
the company be and is hereby accorded for the material 
related party contracts or arrangements as men�oned 
below entered / to be entered by the company in the 
financial year 2021-22, on the terms and condi�ons as may 
be decided by the Board, with the respec�ve related par�es 
and for the maximum amounts per annum, as men�oned 
below:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to 
this resolu�on, the Board be and is hereby authorized to do 
all such acts, deeds, things and ma�ers as it may in its 
absolute discre�on deem necessary, proper, or desirable 
and further to do all such acts, deeds and things and to 
execute all documents and wri�ngs as may be necessary, 
proper, desirable or expedient to give effect to this 
resolu�on.”

7. Sale/Transfer of Undertaking under Sec�on 180(1)(a) of 
the Companies Act, 2013

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following 
Resolu�on, with or without modifica�on, as Special 
Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 
180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and 
Administra�on) Rules, 2014 and the relevant Rules framed 
there under (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the �me being in force), and the 
enabling provisions in the Memorandum of Associa�on and 
Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company and subject to such 
other approvals, sanc�ons, consents and permissions as 
may be deemed necessary be obtained from the 
appropriate authori�es to the extent applicable and 
necessary, approval and consent of the Members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of 
Directors of the Company (the “Board”), to sell and/or 
transfer the whole or substan�ally the whole of the 
undertaking ('undertaking' as defined under applicable 
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 & Sec�on 180(1)(a)of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions 
and the Rules framed thereunder, if any, of the Companies 
Act, 2013) of the company along with all assets and 
liabili�es, at such price and such terms and condi�ons 
(including the receipt of the considera�on thereof) to any of 
its subsidiary/wholly owned subsidiary Company, whether 
exis�ng or proposed to be incorporated as subsidiary / 
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, or any other 
person or any other bodies corporate / en�ty in such 
manner as the Board deems appropriate with power to the 
Board of Directors to finalise the terms and condi�ons as 
well as the means, methods or modes in respect thereof and 
to finalise and execute all the required documents, 

memoranda, deeds of assignment/conveyance and other 
incidental transac�onal documents with such modifica�ons 
as may be required from �me to �me and to do all such acts, 
deeds, ma�ers and things as may be deemed necessary 
and/or expedient in its discre�on for comple�on of the 
transac�on as aforesaid in the best interest of the 
Company.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 
Company be and is hereby authorized and empowered in 
deciding whether this resolu�on is required to be made 
effec�ve or not and, in the event it is decided by the Board of 
Directors of the Company that such resolu�on is to be made 
effec�ve, to determine the date on which such resolu�on 
shall become effec�ve.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 
Company, be and is hereby authorized and empowered to 
execute the documents, deeds or wri�ngs required to be 
executed in rela�on to the resolu�on men�oned above and 
other incidental documents, make applica�ons to 
regulatory and governmental authori�es for the purposes of 
obtaining all approvals, consents, permissions and sanc�ons 
required by Company and to do all acts and deeds as may be 
necessary, proper, desirable and/or expedient to give effect 
to this resolu�on, to se�le any ques�ons, difficul�es or 
doubts that may arise in regard to such sale and/or transfer 
of the Business Undertaking as they may in their absolute 
discre�on deem fit.”

8. Approve of payment of Professional Fees to Mrs. 
Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi, Non-execu�ve Director of the 
Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following 
Resolu�on, with or without modifica�on, as Special 
Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 
197, 198 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 ('the Act') and Rules made thereunder and 
pursuant to the Regula�on 17(6) and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Securi�es and Exchange Board of 
India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula�ons, 2015 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) 
or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the �me being in force) and 
in accordance with the Memorandum & Ar�cles of 
Associa�on of the Company, on recommenda�on of the 
Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee and Board of 
Directors of the Company, the consent of the members of 
the company be and is hereby accorded for payment of fees 
to Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi (DIN: 07244587), Non-
Execu�ve Director of the Company for availing professional 
services w.e.f. from August 1, 2021 on the terms and 
condi�ons as may be decided by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to 
this resolu�on, the Board be and is hereby authorized to do 
all such acts, deeds, things and ma�ers as it may in its 
absolute discre�on deem necessary, proper, or desirable 
and further to do all such acts, deeds and things and to 
execute all documents and wri�ngs as may be necessary, 
proper, desirable or expedient to give effect to this 
resolu�on.”

9.  Ra�fica�on of Remunera�on of cost auditor:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following 
Resolu�on, with or without modifica�on, as an Ordinary 
Resolu�on:  
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 148 
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013, Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014 and 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including 
statutory modifica�ons or re-enactment thereof, for the 
�me being in force), on the recommenda�on of the Audit 
Commi�ee and Board of Directors of the Company, the 
members be and is hereby ra�fies the remunera�on of Rs. 
45,000/- plus GST as applicable to M/s. V. M. Patel & 
Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registra�on No.: 
101519), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as 
Cost Auditor of the Company to conduct the cost audit 
rela�ng to cost records of the Company for the financial year 
2021-2022, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to 
this resolu�on, the Board be and is hereby authorized to do 
all such acts, deeds, things and ma�ers as it may in its 
absolute discre�on deem necessary, proper, or desirable 
and further to do all such acts, deeds and things and to 
execute all documents and wri�ngs as may be necessary, 
proper, desirable or expedient to give effect to this 
resolu�on.”

10. Any other Business with the permission of the Chair.

NOTES: 
1. As you are aware, in view of the situa�on arising due to 

COVID-19 global pandemic, the general mee�ngs of the 
companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 
13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The 
forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video 
conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).  
Hence, Members can a�end and par�cipate in the ensuing 
AGM through VC/OAVM.

  Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 108 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 
and Administra�on) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 
Regula�on 44 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula�ons 2015 (as amended), and MCA 
Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 
2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-vo�ng to 
its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the 
AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 
agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(CDSL) for facilita�ng vo�ng through electronic means, as the 
authorized e-Vo�ng's agency. The facility of cas�ng votes by a 
member using remote e-vo�ng as well as the e-vo�ng system 
on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

2. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 
minutes before and a�er the scheduled �me of the 
commencement of the Mee�ng by following the procedure 
men�oned in the No�ce. The facility of par�cipa�on at the 

AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 
1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not 
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 
shareholding), Promoters, Ins�tu�onal Investors, Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Commi�ee, Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee and 
Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee, Auditors etc. who are 
allowed to a�end the AGM without restric�on on account of

first come first served basis.

3. The a�endance of the Members a�ending the AGM through 
VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the 
quorum under Sec�on 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, 
the facility to appoint proxy to a�end and cast vote for the 
members is not available for this AGM. However, in 
pursuance of Sec�on 112 and Sec�on 113 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, representa�ves of the members such as the 
President of India or the Governor of a State or body 
corporate can a�end the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast 
their votes through e-vo�ng.

5.  In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular 
No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the No�ce calling the 
AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.kpigil.com. The No�ce can also be accessed from the 
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and 
N a � o n a l  S t o c k  E x c h a n g e  o f  I n d i a  L i m i t e d  a t 
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respec�vely.  
The AGM No�ce is also disseminated on the website of CDSL 
(agency for providing the Remote e-Vo�ng facility and e-
vo�ng system during the AGM) i.e. www.evo�ngindia.com.

6. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in 
compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 
2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 
and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.

7. In con�nua�on of this Ministry's General Circular No. 
20/2020, dated May 5, 2020 and a�er due examina�on, it 
has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were 
due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 
2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in 
accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 
and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA 
circular no. 02/2021 dated January 13,2021.

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND 
JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER:

(I) The vo�ng period begins on September 27, 2021 and ends 
on September 29, 2021. During this period shareholders' of 
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 23, 
2021 may cast their vote electronically. The e-vo�ng module 
shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the mee�ng 
date would not be en�tled to vote at the mee�ng venue.

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI  / HO /CFD / CMD / CIR 
/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regula�on 44 of 
Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, listed 
en��es are required to provide remote e-vo�ng facility to its 
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolu�ons. 
However, it has been observed that the par�cipa�on by the 
public non-ins�tu�onal shareholders/retail shareholders is at 
a negligible level. 

Registered Office: 
'KP House', Opp. Ishwar Farm 
Junc�on BRTS, Near Bliss 
IVF Circle, Canal Road, Bhatar, 
Surat 395017, Gujarat, India 
Tel.: +91-261-2244757 
Fax: +91-261-2234757
Email: cs@kpgroup.co 
Website: www.kpigil.com 

For and on behalf of 
K.P.I. Global 

Infrastructure Limited

Sd/-
Rajvi Upadhyay

Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer

Date: August 31, 2021
Place: Surat
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Currently, there are mul�ple e-vo�ng service providers (ESPs) providing e-vo�ng facility to listed en��es in India. This 
necessitates registra�on on various ESPs and maintenance of mul�ple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the vo�ng process, pursuant to a public consulta�on, it has been decided to enable e-
vo�ng to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login creden�al, through their demat accounts/ websites of 
Depositories/ Depository Par�cipants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register 
again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilita�ng seamless authen�ca�on but also enhancing ease and convenience of 
par�cipa�ng in e-vo�ng process. 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Vo�ng facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Par�cipants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email 
Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Vo�ng facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Vo�ng and joining virtual mee�ngs for Individual shareholders holding 
securi�es in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securi�es in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their exis�ng user id and 
password. Op�on will be made available to reach e-Vo�ng page without any further authen�ca�on. 
The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are h�ps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  
www.cdslindia.com  and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2) A�er successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Vo�ng op�on for eligible 
companies where the evo�ng is in progress as per the informa�on provided by company. On clicking 
the evo�ng op�on, the user will be able to see e-Vo�ng page of the e-Vo�ng service provider for 
cas�ng your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng period or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the 
mee�ng. Addi�onally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Vo�ng Service 
Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Vo�ng service providers' 
website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi / Easiest, op�on to register is available at h�ps:// 
web.cdslindia.com /myeasi/Registra�on/EasiRegistra�on

4) Alterna�vely, the user can directly access e-Vo�ng page by providing Demat Account Number and 
PAN No. from a e-Vo�ng link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 
h�ps://evo�ng.cdslindia.com/Evo�ng/Evo�ngLogin The system will authen�cate the user by 
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. A�er successful 
authen�ca�on, user will be able to see the e-Vo�ng op�on where the evo�ng is in progress and also 
able to directly access the system of all e-Vo�ng Service Providers.

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securi�es in 
demat mode 
with NSDL

1)      If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open 
web browser by typing the following URL: h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com  either on a Personal Computer 
or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 
under “Login” which is available under 'IDeAS' sec�on. A new screen will open. You will have to enter 
your User ID and Password. A�er successful authen�ca�on, you will be able to see e-Vo�ng services. 
Click on “Access to e-Vo�ng” under e-Vo�ng services and you will be able to see e-Vo�ng page. Click 
on company name or e-Vo�ng service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Vo�ng service 
provider website for cas�ng your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng period or joining virtual mee�ng & 
vo�ng during the mee�ng.

2)   If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, op�on to register is available at 
h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com.    Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at  
h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3)   Visit the e-Vo�ng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
h�ps://www.evo�ng.nsdl.com/  either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 
of e-Vo�ng system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
'Shareholder/Member' sec�on. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your 
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verifica�on Code as shown 
on the screen. A�er successful authen�ca�on, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 
you can see e-Vo�ng page. Click on company name or e-Vo�ng service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Vo�ng service provider website for cas�ng your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng 
period or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the mee�ng
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Help Desk Details

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securi�es 
in demat mode) 
login through their 
Depository 
Par�cipants

You can also login using the login creden�als of your demat account through your Depository Par�cipant 
registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Vo�ng facility.  A�er Successful login, you will be able to see e-Vo�ng 
op�on. Once you click on e-Vo�ng op�on, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site a�er 
successful authen�ca�on, wherein you can see e-Vo�ng feature. Click on company name or e-Vo�ng 
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Vo�ng service provider website for cas�ng your 
vote during the remote e-Vo�ng period or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the mee�ng.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password op�on 
available at abovemen�oned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 
Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Individual Shareholders holding 
securi�es in Demat mode with CDSL

Login type

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request 
at helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding 
securi�es in Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request 
at evo�ng@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30  

(v) Login method for e-Vo�ng and joining virtual mee�ngs for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual 
holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-vo�ng website www.evo�ngindia.com

2) Click on “Shareholders” module.

3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verifica�on as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evo�ngindia.com and voted on an earlier e-vo�ng of any 
company, then your exis�ng password is to be used. 

6) If you are a first-�me user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in 
Demat.

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for 
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

Dividend Bank Details
OR Date of Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your 
demat account or in the company records in order to login.

Ÿ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the 
member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

(vi) A�er entering these details appropriately, click on 
“SUBMIT” tab.

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will 
then directly reach the Company selec�on screen. 
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form 
will now reach 'Password Crea�on' menu wherein 
they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password field. Kindly note that 
this password is to be also used by the demat holders 
for vo�ng for resolu�ons of any other company on 
which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts for e-vo�ng through CDSL pla�orm. It 
is strongly recommended not to share your password 
with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confiden�al.

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the 
details can be used only for e-vo�ng on the 
resolu�ons contained in this No�ce.

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> 
on which you choose to vote.

(x) On the vo�ng page, you will see “RESOLUTION 
DESCRIPTION” and against the same the op�on 
“YES/NO” for vo�ng. Select the op�on YES or NO as 
desired. The op�on YES implies that you assent to the 
Resolu�on and op�on NO implies that you dissent to 
the Resolu�on.

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to 
view the en�re Resolu�on details.

       Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Par�cipant 
       are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 
       Company/RTA.
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(xii) A�er selec�ng the resolu�on, you have decided to 
vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirma�on box will 
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click 
on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 
and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu�on, 
you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking 
on “Click here to print” op�on on the Vo�ng page.

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgo�en the login 
password then Enter the User ID and the image 
verifica�on code and click on Forgot Password & 
enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvi) Addi�onal  Fac i l i ty  for  Non –  Ind iv idual 
Shareholders and Custodians – For Remote Vo�ng 
only.

Ÿ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than 
Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required 
to log on to www.evo�ngindia.com and register 
themselves in the “Corporates” module.

Ÿ A scanned copy of the Registra�on Form bearing the 
stamp and sign of the en�ty should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com.

Ÿ A�er receiving the login details a Compliance User 
should be created using the admin login and 
password. The Compliance User would be able to link 
the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

Ÿ The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed 
to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com and on approval 
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

Ÿ A scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and Power of 
A�orney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in 
the system for the scru�nizer to verify the same.

Ÿ Alterna�vely, Non Individual shareholders are 
required to send the relevant Board Resolu�on/ 
Authority le�er etc. together with a�ested specimen 
signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scru�nizer and to the 
Company at the email address viz; cs@kpgroup.co, if 
they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded 
same in the CDSL e-vo�ng system for the scru�nizer to 
verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE 
AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING 
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for a�ending mee�ng & e-Vo�ng on 
the day of the AGM is same as the instruc�ons 
men�oned above for e-vo�ng.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to a�end mee�ng will be 
available where the EVSN of Company will be 
displayed a�er successful login as per the 
instruc�ons men�oned above for e-vo�ng. 

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-
Vo�ng will be eligible to a�end the mee�ng. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Mee�ng 

through Laptops / IPads for be�er experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow 
Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 
any disturbance during the mee�ng.

6. Please note that Par�cipants Connec�ng from 
Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connec�ng via Mobile Hotspot may experience 
Audio/Video loss due to Fluctua�on in their 
respec�ve network. It is therefore recommended to 
use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connec�on to mi�gate any 
kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their 
views/ask ques�ons during the mee�ng may register 
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in 
advance at least 7 days prior to mee�ng men�oning 
their name, demat account number/folio number, 
email id, mobile number at cs@kpgroup.co. The 
shareholders who do not wish to speak during the 
AGM but have queries may send their queries in 
advance 7 days prior to mee�ng men�oning their 
name, demat account number/folio number, email 
id, mobile number at cs@kpgroup.co. These queries 
will be replied to by the company suitably by email.  

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves 
as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 
views/ask ques�ons during the mee�ng.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the 
AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted 
their vote on the Resolu�ons through remote e-
Vo�ng and are otherwise not barred from doing so, 
shall be eligible to vote through e-Vo�ng system 
available during the AGM.

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the 
e-vo�ng available during the AGM and if the same 
shareholders have not par�cipated in the mee�ng 
through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by 
such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the 
facility of e-vo�ng during the mee�ng is available 
only to the shareholders a�ending the mee�ng.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL / 
MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/ 
DEPOSITORIES.

1.    For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary 
details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share cer�ficate (front and back), PAN 
(self-a�ested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 
(self-a�ested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email 
to Company/RTA email id.

2.     For Demat shareholders, please update your email id 
& mobile no. with your respec�ve Depository 
Par�cipant (DP) 

3.    For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update 
your email id & mobile no. with your respec�ve 
Depository Par�cipant (DP) which is mandatory while 
e-Vo�ng & joining virtual mee�ngs through 
Depository.
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If you have any queries or issues regarding a�ending AGM & e-
Vo�ng from the CDSL e-Vo�ng System, you can write an email 
to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for vo�ng by 
electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. 
Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A 
Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, 

N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai-  400013 or send an 
email to helpdesk.vo�ng@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-
23058542/43.

All queries rela�ng to Share Transfer and allied subjects 
should be addressed to:

For and on behalf of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Sd/-
Rajvi Upadhyay

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Date: August 31, 2021
Place: Surat

Bigshare Services Private Limited
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, 
Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059 
Maharashtra, India
Tel. No.: 91 22 62638200
Fax No.: 91 22 62638299
Email: ipo@bigshareonline.com  
Website: www.bigshareonline.com  

Registered Office: 
'KP House', Opp. Ishwar Farm Junc�on BRTS, 
Near Bliss IVF Circle, Canal Road, Bhatar, 
Surat 395017, Gujarat, India 
Tel.: +91-261-2244757 
Fax: +91-261-2234757
Email: cs@kpgroup.co 
Website: www.kpigil.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item no. 3 

To Re-appoint the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a 
second term of five years

M/s. K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Firm 
Registra�on No. 120846W) was appointed as Statutory Auditor 

thof the Company at the 8  Annual General Mee�ng ('AGM') held 
on September 29, 2016 for a term of 5 years and they hold 
office upto the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General 
Mee�ng of the Company.

The Audit Commi�ee and the Board, unanimously, 
recommends the ordinary resolu�on as set out in item no. 3 of 
this no�ce taking into account their creden�als and also based 
on the evalua�on of the quality of audit work done by the 
statutory auditor.

Creden�als:

M/s. K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP is an oldest and well known 
chartered accountancy firm of the Surat, Gujarat. The partners 
of firm are having rich experience and deep knowledge of 
Statutory & Tax Auditors of various Public Companies (Including 
Listed Companies) & Private Limited Companies, various Co. 
Op. Socie�es, Public Religious and Charitable Trusts and other 
Business running under different types of industries. The firm 
has engaged qualified professionals and well educated staff. 
The core service areas of the firm are Statutory & Tax Auditors 
of listed Companies, Concurrent audits of Co. op. banks & 
Na�onalized banks, Internal & statutory audit of stock broker & 
Depository Par�cipant as per SEBI, NSDL & NSE guidelines, 
Professional Management of Business Processes, Forma�on of 
Business Units & Export Houses in SEZ, FTZ & Industrial Parks, 
Revenue audit of Co. op. Banks & Na�onalized Banks etc. The 
firm also has conducted different audit assignments like 
Statutory & Tax Audit, Purchase Audit & System Performance 
Analysis Assignments, Inventory Audit Assignments, Bank Audit 
Assignments, Audit of Educa�onal Ins�tu�ons, Audit for 
conducted for Public Trusts, Audits conducted for Co. Op. 
Socie�es etc.

The terms and condi�ons of re-appointment of the statutory 
auditors and the proposed fees are as follows:

a. Term of Appointment: 5 years from the conclusion of this 
thAGM �ll the conclusion of 18  AGM.

b. Proposed Fees: Remunera�on for Statutory Audit is Rs. 
8,35,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakhs Thirty-Five Thousand only) per 
annum for statutory audit of the Company. The remunera�on 
payable to the statutory auditors for the remaining tenure of 
the proposed re-appointment will be subsequently determined 
by the Board as per the recommenda�ons of the Audit 
Commi�ee. The fees for services includes limited review, 
statutory cer�fica�ons, GST Audit and other professional work 
as may be determined by the Board in consulta�on with the 
Auditors.

The Board, based on the recommenda�on of the Audit 
Commi�ee, unanimously, recommends the ordinary resolu�on 
as set out in item no. 3 of this no�ce.

None of the directors and key managerial personnel or their 
rela�ves are interested financially or otherwise in the 
resolu�on as set out in item no. 3 of this no�ce.

Item no. 4

Appointment of Mrs. Venu Birappa (DIN: 09123017) as Non-
Execu�ve Independent Director of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 149, 150, 152 and any 
other applicable provisions and the Rules framed thereunder, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory 
modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in 
force) read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. 
Venu Birappa is appointed as Non-Execu�ve Independent 
Director of the Company, who shall hold office for a period of 
five years from August 3, 2021 to August 2, 2026 and whose 
office shall not be liable to re�re by rota�on. 

The Company has received a declara�on that Mrs. Venu Birappa 
meets the criteria of the independent directorship as provided 
in sec�on 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in the opinion 
of the Board, Mrs. Venu Birappa fulfils the condi�ons specified 
in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for her 
appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and 
are an independent from the management. 

Mrs. Venu Birappa is not disqualified from being appointed as 
Director in terms of sec�on 164 of the act and has given her 
consent to act as a Director of the Company. As per the sec�on 
149 of the Companies act, 2013, Mrs. Venu Birappa as an 
independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five 
consecu�ve years on the Board of a company from August 3, 
2021 to August 2, 2026 and she shall not be included in 
determining the total number of Directors liable to re�re by 
rota�on.

The Board considers that her associa�on would be of immense 
benefit to the Company and it is desirable to avail services of 
Mrs. Venu Birappa as an Independent Director to the Company.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their 
rela�ves except Mrs. Venu Birappa, the proposed appointee, is 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 
resolu�on set out at Item Nos. 4 of the No�ce.

The Board of Directors and Nomina�on and Remunera�on 
Commi�ee recommends the resolu�on set out at Item Nos. 4 
of the No�ce for approval of the members by way of Ordinary 
Resolu�on.

Item no. 5

Revision in remunera�on payable to Mr. Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya (DIN: 07112947), Whole-�me Director of 
the company:

Mr. Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya has a rich of experience 
and has been associated with the Company for more than 14 
years. During his tenure, he has managed all levels of large-scale 
projects of the Company as well as of the Group, including 
budge�ng and administra�on of the same. In the past years, Mr. 
Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya has been effec�vely headed 
the Marke�ng Department, Purchase Department, HR 
Department and has also act as Business Development Officer, 
Public Rela�on Officer, Sr. Vice President (Marke�ng) with the 
Company with his problem-solving a�tude along with a smart 
working mentality. Currently, he is ac�vely headed and 
supervised the Marke�ng Department along with execu�on 
and opera�on part of the project of the Company. 

Considering his long and remarkable associa�on with 
theCompany and rich experience in various fields, Mr. Mohmed 

Annexure to No�ce
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 the Company in its Annual General Mee�ng held on September 
28, 2019, in terms of Sec�on 197, 198, Schedule V and any 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and in 
terms of Regula�on 17(6)(e) of the Securi�es and Exchange 
Board of  India (L is�ng Obl iga�ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (“Lis�ng Regula�ons”) and at 
the terms and condi�ons as set out below: 

REMUNERATION, PERQUISITES, ALLOWANCES & OTHER 
BENEFITS:

Ÿ Basic Salary: Not exceeding Rs. 1,50,000/- (Rupees One 
Lakh Fi�y Thousand only) per month as may be decided by 
the Board of Directors from �me to �me.

Ÿ Perquisites: He shall be en�tled to perquisites, allowances, 
benefits, facili�es and ameni�es (collec�vely called 
Perquisites) such as medical reimbursement, leave travel 
assistance, House Rent Allowance, City Compensatory 
Allowance and any other perquisites as per the policy of the 
Company in force and/or as may be approved by the Board 
from �me to �me.

Ÿ In addi�on to the above, he shall be en�tled to the 
allowance and benefits as per the policy of the Company in 
force and/or as may be approved by the Board from �me to 
�me, such as: 

I. Company maintained car with driver. 

ii. Company's contribu�on to Provident Fund 

iii. Payment of gratuity and other re�rement benefits 

iv. Encashment of leave 

v. Personal Accident, Mediclaim and Life Insurance 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, 
where in any financial year, the company has no profits or its 
profits are inadequate, the company will pay Mr. Mohmed 
Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya, Whole Time Director of the 
company, the remunera�on by way of salary, perquisites, 
Allowances and other benefits as specified above shall be 
within the maximum permissible limits specified under Sec�on 
II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
Whole Time Director shall also be en�tled to reimbursement of 
expenses actually incurred by him for the business of the 
company. He shall not be paid any si�ng fees for a�ending 
mee�ngs of the Board or Commi�ee thereof. Mr. Mohmed 
Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya, Whole Time Director shall be liable 
to re�re by rota�on and fulfils the condi�ons men�oned in Part 
I and Para B of Sec�on II of Part II of Schedule V to the Act. 
Relevant informa�on and disclosures prescribed in Schedule V 
to the Act are given below:

STATEMENT OF INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER 
SCHEDULE V, PART II, SECTION II (B) (iv) FOR ITEM NO. 5:

I. GENERAL INFORMATION:

1. Nature of Industry: K.P.I. Global Infrastructure 
Limited is solar power genera�ng Company focused 
on providing solar power, both as an Independent 
Power Producer ('IPP') and as service provider to 
Cap�ve Power Producer ('CPP') customers under the 
brand name of 'Solarism'. The Company build, own, 
operate and maintain grid connected solar power 
projects as IPP and generate revenue by entering into 
Power Purchase Agreements ('PPA') with third 
par�es for selling power units generated through our 
solar projects and also develop, transfer, operate and 

maintain grid connected solar power projects for CPP 
customers and generate revenue by selling these 
projects to CPP customers for their cap�ve use 
requirements. Both these businesses, IPP and CPP, 
are currently carried out at plant located at Sudi, 
Samiyala, Bhimpura, Tanchha village, Amod, 
Bharuch, Gujarat (Solarism Plant). 

2. Date or expected date of commencement of 
commercial produc�on: The Company is in business 
of development of solar power project and also 
generates revenue accordingly. 

3. In case of new companies, expected date of 
commencement of ac�vi�es as per project 
approved by financial ins�tu�ons appearing in the 
prospectus: NA

4. Financial performance based on given indicators: 
The financial data as per last audited balance sheet as 
on March 31, 2021 is as under:

5. Foreign investments or collabora�ons, if any: 
During the Financial Year 2017-18, the Company has 
allo�ed 9,72,222 Equity Shares on preferen�al basis 
having face value of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 
130/- per equity share to foreign investors and also 
allo�ed 9,72,222 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as 
Bonus shares to the exis�ng holders in propor�on of 
1 (One) Equity shares for every 1 (One) Equity shares 
to foreign investors.

II.    INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

1. Background details: 
Mr. Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya aged 38 
years has a rich of experience and has been 
associated with the Company for more than 12 years. 
He has completed his Bachelor of Commerce degree 
from Sheth C.D. Barfiwala College of Commerce 
Surat and Master in Business Administra�on degree 
from Sikkim Manipal University. He is powerful 
Nego�ator, Effec�ve leader and problem-solver with 
a smart working mentality in every field. In the past 
years, Mr. Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya has 
effec�vely headed the Marke�ng Department, 
Purchase Department, HR Department, Opera�on 
and Execu�on Project Team and also holds the 
posi�on of Business Development Officer, Public 
Rela�on Officer, Sr. Vice President (Marke�ng) with 
the Company. Thus, he has a vast experience in the 
field of Marke�ng, Human resources, Public Rela�on 
and Opera�on and Execu�on team. Currently, he is 
ac�vely headed and supervised the Marke�ng 
Department along with the Opera�on and Execu�on 
team of the Company. 

Particulars

In ₹ Lakhs

FY 2020-21

1,806.70

10,210.12

10,393.64

7,358.09

3,024.15

812.98

2,211.17

Paid up Capital

Reserves and surplus

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Profit before Tax

Tax Expenses

Profit a�er Tax

41 Statutory Reports K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited  |  AR 20-21



2. Past Remunera�on: Annual remunera�on of Mr. 
Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya has for the 
Financial Year 2020-21 was Rs. 9,18,000/- 

3. Recogni�on or awards: The Company has received 
various awards and recogni�on during his tenure 
with the Company.

4. Job profile and his suitability: Mr. Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya devotes his full �me and 
a�en�on to the business of the Company, subject to 
superintendence, control and direc�ons of the 
Board. 

5. Remunera�on proposed: As men�oned in the 

resolu�on 

6. Compara�ve remunera�on profile with respect to 
industry, size of the Company, profile of the 
posi�on and person: Keeping in view the profile and 
the posi�on of Whole-�me Director and rich 
knowledge and experience of the appointee, the 
remunera�on is fully jus�fiable and comparable to 
that prevailing in the industry.

7. Pecuniary rela�onship directly or indirectly with 
the company, or rela�onship with the managerial 
personnel, if any.

There is No pecuniary rela�onship directly or 
indirectly with the company or rela�onship with any 
of the managerial personnel of the Company.

III. OTHER INFORMATION:

1. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: The Company 
does not envisage any loss or inadequate profits 
during the tenure of appointment of Mr. Mohmed 
Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya. However, in the event of 
absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, 
the remunera�on payable to Whole Time Director 
shall be within the maximum permissible limits 
specified under Sec�on II of Part II of Schedule V of 
the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for 
improvement : The Company has taken various steps 
on a regular basis to scale up the opera�ons of the 
Company. Company has chalked out ambi�ous 
growth plans to scale up opera�ons and profitability. 
Further, the management has adopted focused 
business strategies in all spheres of business 
ac�vi�es to improve the sales and profitability of the 
Company.

3. Expected increase in produc�vity and profits in 
measurable terms: The Company is conscious about 
improvement in produc�vity and con�nually 
undertakes measures to improve its produc�vity and 
profitability. The Management is confident of 
achieving sustained revenue growth in the future.

IV. DISCLOSURES:

The following disclosures shall be men�oned in the 
Director's Report under the heading “Corporate 
Governance” a�ached to the financial statement: 

(i) All elements of remunera�on package such as salary, 
benefits, bonuses, stock op�ons, pensions, etc., of all 
the directors;

(ii) Details of fixed component and performance linked 
incen�ves along with performance criteria;

(iii) Service contracts, no�ce period, severance fees;

(iv) Stock op�on details, if any, and whether the same has 
been issued at a discount as well as the period over 
which accrued and over which exercisable.

The Board, based on the recommenda�on of the Audit 
Commi�ee and Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee, 
unanimously, recommends the ordinary resolu�on as set 
out in item no. 5 of this no�ce.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their 
rela�ves except Mr. Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya, is 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 
resolu�on set out at Item Nos. 5 of the No�ce. 

Item No. 6
Approval of Related Party Transac�ons:

The Company is solar power genera�ng Company focused on 
providing solar power, both as an Independent Power Producer 
('IPP') and as service provider to Cap�ve Power Producer ('CPP') 
customers.

The Company in its ordinary course of business has entered into 
or shall enter into the transac�on for sale, purchase or supply of 
goods and material directly or indirectly from the K P Buildcon 
Private Limited and K.P. Energy Limited. The Company in its 
ordinary course of business has also entered into or shall enter 
into the transac�on for selling or otherwise disposing of or 
buying property of any kind, directly or indirectly from Directors 
of the Company (other than Independent Directors) and/or 
their rela�ves. Therefore, M/s. K P Buildcon Private Limited, 
M/s. K.P. Energy Limited and Directors of the Company (other 
than Independent Directors) and/or their rela�ves are defined 
as 'Related Party' under Sec�on 2(76) of the Companies act, 
2013.

The Company therefore requires approval of the shareholders 
through an ordinary resolu�on for ra�fying the contract(s)/ 
arrangement (s)/ transac�on(s) with K P Buildcon Private 
Limited M/s. K.P. Energy Limited and Directors of the Company 
(other than Independent Directors) and/or their rela�ves in its 
ordinary course of business up to a maximum amount specified 
in the resolu�on respec�vely for financial year 2021-22 and 
onward.

All related par�es shall abstain from vo�ng on these 
resolu�ons.

The Companies Act, 2013 aims to ensure transparency in the 
transac�ons and dealing with the related par�es of the 
Company. The Provisions of Sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013 govern the Related Party Transac�ons for entering into 
any contract, transac�ons or arrangement with the related 
party (ies), the prior approval of the company requires by 
passing a resolu�on as prescribed in rule 15 of the Companies 
(Mee�ng of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014. As per the 
Regula�on 23 of the Lis�ng Regula�ons, a transac�on with a 
related party shall be considered material if the transac�on(s) 
to be entered into individually or taken together with previous 
transac�ons during a financial year, exceeds ten percent of the 
annual consolidated turnover of the listed en�ty as per the last 
audited financial statements of the listed en�ty, shall require 
approval of the shareholders through ordinary resolu�on by 
the company.
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The disclosure as required under the Rule 15 of the Companies (Mee�ng of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 are as under:

Sr. 
No.

Name of Related Party
Nature of 
Relationship Nature of Transaction Value of Transaction 

K P Buildcon Private Limited

K.P. Energy Limited

Directors of the Company 
(other than Independent 
Directors) and/or their rela�ves

Group Company

Group Company

Directors of the Company 

sale, purchase or supply of 
any goods or material, 
directly or indirectly

selling or otherwise 
disposing of or buying 
property of any kind, 
directly or indirectly

Rs. 30 Crores

Rs. 5 Crores

Rs. 20 Crores 

1

2

3

The value of the transac�on is on the basis of the terms and 
condi�ons agreed by the Company for sale, purchase or supply 
of any goods or material like availing galvanizing & fabrica�on 
services, purchase of Solar Power Moun�ng Structure & other 
related materials and also for purchase of Land for developing 
solar power project.  

The Audit Commi�ee and the Board, at their mee�ngs held on 
April 30, 2021 considered and approved the aforesaid 
transac�ons. The Board is of the opinion that the above 
transac�on shall be in the best interest of the Company.

The Board, based on the recommenda�on of the Audit 
Commi�ee, recommends the ordinary resolu�on as set out in 
item no. 6 of this no�ce.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their 
rela�ves except Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, Managing 
Director, Mr. Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya, Whole Time 
Director, Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi, Non-Execu�ve 
Director is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in 
the resolu�on set out at Item Nos. 6 of the No�ce. 

Item No. 7

Sale/Transfer of Undertaking under Sec�on 180(1)(a) of the 
Companies Act, 2013:

Members of the Company are requested to note that Sec�on 
180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 mandates that the Board 
of Directors of a company shall exercise the power to sell, lease 
or otherwise dispose of the whole or substan�ally the whole of 
any undertaking(s) of the company or where the company 
owns more than one undertaking, of the whole or substan�ally 
the whole of any of such undertakings, only with the approval 
of the members of the Company by way of a special resolu�on. 
Explana�on (i) to Sec�on 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 
states that the meaning of an 'undertaking' for the purposes of 
Sec�on 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 is an undertaking 
in which the investment of the company exceeds twenty 
percent of its net worth as per the audited balance sheet of the 
preceding financial year or an undertaking which generates 
twenty percent of the total income of the company during the 
previous financial year. Explana�on (ii) to Sec�on 180(1)(a) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 states that the meaning of 
'substan�ally the whole of the undertaking' for the purposes of 
Sec�on 180(1)(a) is in any financial year, twenty percent or 
more of the value of the undertaking as per the audited balance 
sheet of the preceding financial year. 

In order to meet specific objec�ves by way of obtaining 
finances, performing specific investment ac�vi�es, to isolate 
financial risk and to avail other benefit by transferring 

assets/liabili�es to the subsidiary or wholly owned subsidiary 
or any other person or bodies corporate or en�ty, pursuant to 
Sec�on 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, members of the 
Company are further requested to note that their consent to 
the Board is being sought by way of a special resolu�on to sell 
and/or transfer the whole or substan�ally the whole of the 
undertaking (as defined in Sec�on 2(19AA) of Income Tax Act, 
1961 & Sec�on 180(1)(a)of the Companies Act, 2013 and any 
other applicable provisions and the Rules framed thereunder, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013) of the company along with all 
assets and liabili�es, at such price and such terms and 
condi�ons (including the receipt of the considera�on thereof) 
to any of its subsidiary/wholly owned subsidiary, whether 
exis�ng or proposed to be incorporated as subsidiary/wholly 
owned subsidiary of the Company, or to any other person or 
en�ty in such manner as the Board deems appropriate with 
power to the Board of Directors to finalise the terms and 
condi�ons as well as the means, methods or modes in respect 
thereof and to finalise and execute all the required documents, 
memoranda, deeds of assignment/conveyance and other 
incidental transac�onal documents with such modifica�ons as 
may be required from �me to �me and to do all such acts, 
deeds, ma�ers and things as may be deemed necessary and/or 
expedient in its discre�on for comple�on of the transac�on as 
aforesaid in the best interest of the Company.

The Board, based on the recommenda�on of the Audit 
Commi�ee, recommends the special resolu�on as set out in 
item no. 7 of this no�ce.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their 
rela�ves is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in 
the resolu�ons set out at Item Nos. 7 of the No�ce. 

Item No. 8

Approve of payment of Professional Fees to Mrs. Bhadrabala 
Dhimant Joshi, Non-execu�ve Director of the Company:

Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi is associated with the Company 
in the Capacity of Non-Execu�ve Director since 2018. She has 
completed B. Pharm from Gujarat University. She has also 
completed LL.B. from South Gujarat University. She is admi�ed 
as Advocate on the state roll maintain by The Bar Council of 
Gujarat. Currently, she is one of the members of the Panel of 
Approved Advocates of Na�onalized Banks at Surat such as 
IDBI, Dena Bank, Canara Bank, Central Bank of India, Syndicate 
Bank, Punjab Na�onal Bank.

The Company is solar power genera�ng Company. Accordingly, 
to acquire land for developing solar power project is the major 
challenge for every companies in solar sector. Therefore, Land  
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revenue lawyer is required for providing all legal services in the 
field of land revenue to make process of acquisi�on of land 
easier. Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi is presently engaged in 
independent professional prac�ce as Revenue Lawyer and 
possesses the requisite qualifica�on and rich experienced in 
the field of Land related ma�ers.

Therefore, the Board of Directors of the Company in its mee�ng 
held on November 13, 2019 passed the resolu�on to pay 
consultancy fees of Rs. 75,000/- per month w.e.f. December 1, 
2019, against the appointment of Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimantrai 
Joshi, Non-Execu�ve Director of the Company as a Consultant, 
who shall provide all legal services for all Land related ma�er in 
professional nature as and when required by the company.

The equity shares of the Company got listed on BSE SME 
Pla�orm of BSE limited on January 22, 2019. Currently, the 
Company successfully received the approvals from BSE Limited 
and Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited, bearing le�er ref. 
no. LO/Migra�on/VM/MIG-TP/112/2021-22 dated July 23, 
2021 and NSE/LIST/C/2021/0515 dated July 23, 2021, 
respec�vely for migra�on of the Equity Shares of the Company 
from the BSE SME pla�orm to main board of BSE Limited and 
Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited respec�vely with 
effect from Tuesday, July 27, 2021. 

Post lis�ng of the Company on Main Board Pla�orm of the Stock 
Exchanges on July 27, 2021, the Regula�on 17(6) of the SEBI 
(Lis�ng Obliga�ons & Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 
2015 have become applicable to the Company therefore the 
approval of members is sought for payment of professional fees 
to Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimantrai Joshi w.e.f. from August 1, 2021 
on the terms and condi�ons as may be decided by the Board.

The Board, based on the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on & 
Remunera�on Commi�ee, recommends the special resolu�on 
as set out in item no. 8 of this no�ce.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their 
rela�ves is concerned except Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimantrai 
Joshi, Directors of the Company is interested, financially or 
otherwise, in the resolu�ons set out at Item Nos. 8 of the 
No�ce. 

Item No. 9

Ra�fica�on of Remunera�on of cost auditor:

The Board, on the recommenda�on of the Audit Commi�ee, 
has approved the appointment of M/s. V.M. Patel & 
Associates, Cost Accountants (FRN: 101519) as Cost Auditor of 
the Company for the financial year ending on March 31, 2022, 
to conduct audit of cost accoun�ng records of the Company as 
may be required for cost audit under the Companies Act, 2013, 
and Rules made thereunder, at a remunera�on of Rs. 45,000/-, 
applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, if any.

In accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 148 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the 
remunera�on proposed to be paid to the Cost Auditor is 
required to be ra�fied by the members of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an 
Ordinary Resolu�on as set out in the No�ce for ra�fica�on of 
the remunera�on payable to the Cost Auditors.

None of the Directors are in any way concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise in this resolu�on.

For and on behalf of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Sd/-
Rajvi Upadhyay

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Date: August 31, 2021
Place: Surat

Registered Office: 
'KP House', Opp. Ishwar Farm Junc�on BRTS, 
Near Bliss IVF Circle, Canal Road, Bhatar, 
Surat 395017, Gujarat, India 
Tel.: +91-261-2244757 
Fax: +91-261-2234757
Email: cs@kpgroup.co 
Website: www.kpigil.com
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Name of Director Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi (DIN: 07244587)

Date of Birth April 4, 1958

Date of Appointment January 17, 2018

Qualifica�ons B. Pharm (Gujarat University)
LL.B. (South Gujarat University)

Exper�se in Specific 
func�onal areas

Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi is admi�ed as Advocate on the state roll maintain by 
The Bar Council of Gujarat. Currently, she is one of the members of the Panel of 
Approved Advocates of Na�onalized Banks at Surat such as IDBI, Dena Bank, Canara 
Bank, Central Bank of India, Syndicate Bank, Punjab Na�onal Bank.

Directorship held in other 
public companies 

K.P. Energy Limited

Memberships/
Chairmanships of 
Commi�ees of other 
Public Companies 
(Includes only Audit
Commi�ee and 
Stakeholder's Rela�onship 
Commi�ee)
 

NIL

Number of Equity Shares 
held in the Company
 

39,602

Rela�onship with other 
Directors Inter-se
 

None

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

1.  Re-appointment of Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi as a Director of the Company:

Name of Director Mrs. Venu Birappa (DIN: 09123017)

Date of Birth July 18, 1963

Date of Appointment August 3, 2021

Qualifica�ons Bachelor of Electrical Engineering (the Maharaja Sayajirao University Baroda)
LL.B. (Saurashtra University)
Diploma in Management (Indira Gandhi Na�onal Open University)

Exper�se in Specific 
func�onal areas

Mrs. Venu Birappa is having more than 37 years of rich and well versed work experience in 
all the facets of the Power Sector i.e. Regulatory, legal, finance, commerce and technical 
aspects pertaining to Transmission, System Opera�on, and Distribu�on.

Mrs. Venu Birappa has started her professional journey in the year 1984 with erstwhile GEB 
and then Gujarat Energy Transmission Corpora�on Limited (GETCO) and has been associated 
with it as an Execu�ve Engineer (Regulatory & Commerce) un�l July 31, 2021. She had ac�ve 
role and par�cipa�on in the formula�on of Regula�ons under the Electricity Act, 2003, dealt
 with pe��ons filed before the Commission on various subjects like approval of capital cost of 
the transmission, issues related to transmission Agreements and trading of electricity, disputes 
pertaining to BPTA, Tariff related issues, Open Access, Intra-State ABT, Renewable Energy, 
Cap�ve Genera�on Plants, etc., pertaining to renewable energy field. She has also Par�cipated 
in public hearing for determina�on of generic tariff of the Renewable Energy Projects i.e. Solar,
 Wind, Hydro, MSW, Biomass and Bagasse etc. She has also represented GETCO in the various 
pe��ons, appeals filed before the GERC, Hon'ble APTEL, Hon'ble High Court and Hon'ble 
Supreme Court and also prepared the dra� pe��ons, replies, wri�en submissions required to 
be filed before these authori�es.

2.  Appointment of Mrs. Venu Birappa as an Independent Director of the Company:
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Name of Director Mrs. Venu Birappa (DIN: 09123017)

Directorship held in other 
public companies 

NIL

Memberships/
Chairmanships of 
Commi�ees of other 
Public Companies 
(Includes only Audit
Commi�ee and 
Stakeholder's Rela�onship 
Commi�ee)
 

NIL

Number of Equity Shares 
held in the Company
 

NIL

Rela�onship with other 
Directors Inter-se
 

None

***
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To,

The Members,

K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited
th The Directors are pleased to present the 13 Annual Report on the business and opera�on of your Company along with audited 

standalone and consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021.

Director’s Report 

Particluars

Revenue from opera�ons

FY 21 FY 21

Other Income

10350.21

43.43

(Rs. In lacs)

Standalone Consolidated

FY 20 FY 20

Total Income

Expenditure

Profit Earnings before interest, tax, deprecia�on and amor�za�on (EBITDA)

Finance Cost

Deprecia�on

Extraordinary items/Prior Period Items

Profit Before Taxa�on

Tax expenses

Profit for the period

10393.64

4489.90

5903.74

1616.02

1252.17

11.40

3024.15

812.98

2211.17

5928.05

26.53

5954.58

3215.77

2738.81

784.10

748.47

6.78

1199.45

549.88

649.57

10350.21

43.53

10393.73

4509.12

5884.61

1616.06

1252.17

11.40

3004.98

812.98

2192.00

5928.05

26.53

5954.58

3223.49

2731.09

784.10

748.47

6.78

1191.74

547.94

643.80

2.  Performance Highlights:

On a standalone basis, the revenue for FY 2021 was Rs. 
10,350.21 Lacs compare to previous year's revenue of Rs. 
5,928.05 Lacs. The profit a�er tax (PAT) a�ributable to 
shareholders for FY 2021 and FY 2020 was Rs. 2,211.17 Lacs 
and Rs. 649.57 Lacs respec�vely. The Profit A�er Tax 
a�ributable to shareholders for FY 2021 registers 
remarkable growth compare to FY 2020 Profit A�er Tax. 

On a consolidated basis, the revenue for FY 2021 was Rs. 
10,350.21 Lacs compare to previous year's revenue of Rs. 
5,928.05 Lacs. The profit a�er tax (PAT) a�ributable to 
shareholders for FY 2021 and FY 2020 was Rs. 2,192.00 Lacs 
and Rs. 643.80 Lacs respec�vely. 

3.  Dividend and Reserves:

For the year ended March 31, 2021, the Board of Directors 
has not declared/recommended any dividend for the 
current financial year and have opt for conserva�on of 
profits and con�nued investment in the business. The 
company has transferred the whole amount of Profit to 
Reserve and surplus account as per a�ached audited 
Balance sheet for the year ended March 31, 2021.

4.   Share Capital:

During the year under review, there was no change in 
Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of 
the Company. The Company has not issued any equity 
shares with differen�al rights during the year. 

· Authorised Share Capital:

The Authorised Share Capital of the company as on 
March 31, 2021 is Rs. 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty 
Crores only) divided into 2,00,00,000 (Two Crores) 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees ten only) each. 

· Paidup Share Capital:

The paid up Share Capital of the company as on 
March 31, 2021 is Rs. 18,06,70,000/- (Rupees 
Eighteen Crores Six Lakhs Seventy Thousand only) 

divided into 1,80,67,000 (One Crore Eighty Lakhs 
Sixty-Seven Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 
(Rupees ten only) each. 

5.   COVID-19 Pandemic:

The COVID-19 pandemic has intensified into a global crisis, 
driving the na�on to enforce lock-down of all economic 
ac�vity for the last few months. The management does not 
see any medium to long term risks in the Company's ability 
to con�nue as a going concern and mee�ng its liabili�es. As 
we are in the business of electricity genera�on which has 
been unaffected due to COVID-19. There was some impact 
on Electricity off-take but nothing detrimental. No major 
impact as solar power units gets first set-off against 
consump�on as per solar policy. We remain commi�ed to 
the health and safety of our employees and their families, as 
well as, business con�nuity to safeguard the interests of our 
shareholders, partners, customers and other stakeholders.

6.  Amount of Unpaid/Unclaimed dividend transfer to unpaid 
dividend account of the Company:

During the financial year 2020-21 and in the earlier years, 
the Company has not paid any dividend to their members; 
hence the company has not transferred any amount to 
unpaid/unclaimed dividend to a special account opened by 
the company called the Unpaid/Unclaim Dividend Account.

7.  Deposits from public:

During the financial year 2020-21, the Company has not 
accepted/invited any deposits from public and as such there 
has not been any amount of principal or interest on deposits 
from public was outstanding as on March 31, 2021, pursuant 
to sec�on 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8.  Credit Ra�ng:

During the financial year 2020-21, the ICRA has undertaken credit 

a n a l ys i s  o f  t h e  b a n k  fa c i l i � e s  o f  t h e  co m p a ny  a n d 

assigned/reaffirmed the credit ra�ng as men�oned below:

(Previous period/year figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever required)

1. Financial Results:
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Further, the Company has also availed the ra�ngs from 
Acuite Ra�ngs & Research of ACUITE Provisional A- (A 
Minus); Outlook: Stable for the long term facili�es for the 
amount of Rs. 25 Crores (Rupees Twenty-Five Crores only) 
for proposed issuance of Non-Conver�ble Debenture, 
which has not yet issued / proposed by the Board of 
Directors of the Company.

9.     Employee Stock Op�on Plan:

During the financial year 2020-21, your Company has not 
granted any Stock Op�ons under Employee Stock Op�on 
Scheme/Employee Stock Purchase Scheme and there 
were no Stock Op�ons outstanding as on March 31, 2021. 
Hence there are no disclosures provided, as required 
under Rule 12(9) of The Companies (Share Capital and 
Debentures) Rules, 2014.

10. Material changes and commitments affec�ng the 
financial posi�on of the Company:

During the financial year 2020-21, the Company has 
availed financial assistance of Rs. 76 Crores towards 
se�ng up of new 20 MW (DC) Solar power project and 
also availed Rs. 31.50 Crores towards refinancing of the 
en�re exis�ng 15 MW (DC) Solar Power Project which has 
been earlier financed by State Bank of India. Except this, 
there have been no material changes and commitments 
which affects the financial posi�on of the Company which 
have occurred between the end of the financial year to 
which the Financial Statements relate and the date of this 
Report.

11.   Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

· Board of Directors: 

As on March 31, 2021, the Company has Six (6) 
Directors, consis�ng of three (3) Independent 
Directors, one (1) Non-Execu�ve Directors and two 
(2) Execu�ve Director out of which one (1) is Whole 
Time Director and one (1) is Chairman and Managing 
Director. In accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 
152 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant 
Joshi (DIN: 07244587), Director is liable to re�re by 
rota�on and offer herself for re-appointment as 
Director of the company. A�er considering 
recommenda�ons of Board, the members of the 
Company at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng 
may re-appoint Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi as 
Director of the company. Brief profile of Mrs. 
Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi has been given in the 

thNo�ce convening the 13  Annual General Mee�ng. 

During the financial year 2020-21, Mr. Rajnikant 
Harilal Shah, the non-execu�ve director of the 
Company has passed away on August 10, 2020. The 
Board in the mee�ng held on August 31, 2020 
expressed their deep condolences and place on 
record their deepest sense of apprecia�on for the 
valuable services rendered by him in course of his 
associa�on with the Company.

· Key Managerial Personnel:

The following are the Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company pursuant to Sec�on 2(51) and 203 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 as on March 31, 2021:

1.  Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, 
     Chairman & Managing Director

2.  Mr. Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya, 
      Whole Time Director

3.  Mr. Salim Suleman Yahoo, 
     Chief Financial Officer 
     (Resigned w.e.f. June 4, 2021)

4.  Ms. Rajvi Upadhyay, 
     Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

12   Declara�on by an Independent Director(s):

Pursuant to Sec�on 149 and other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received 
declara�ons from the Independent Directors of the 
Company confirming that they con�nue to meet the 
criteria of independence as prescribed under Sec�on 
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula�on 
16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015. The Independent 
Directors have also confirmed that they have complied 
with the Company's code of conduct.

13.   Board evalua�on:

The Board carried out an annual evalua�on of its own 
performance and that of its commi�ees and individual 
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Lis�ng 
Regula�ons. The performance evalua�on of all the 
Directors was carried out by the Nomina�on and 
Remunera�on Commi�ee. The performance evalua�on 
of the Chairman, the Non-Independent Directors and the 
Board as a whole was carried out by the Independent 
Directors. The performance evalua�on was carried out 
through a structured evalua�on process covering various 
aspects of the Board func�oning such as composi�on of 
the Board & commi�ees, experience & competencies, 
performance of specific du�es & obliga�ons, contribu�on 
at the mee�ngs and otherwise, independent judgment, 
governance issues etc.

14.   Mee�ngs of Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors met 9 (nine) �mes during the year 
under review. The details of board mee�ngs and the 
a�endance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate 
Governance Report which forms part of this Report.

15.   Independent Directors and their Mee�ng:

The Independent Directors met on March 22, 2021, 
without the a�endance of Non-Independent Directors 
and members of the Management. The Independent

Facilities ₹ in crores Rating/Outlook

Term Loans

Cash Credit

Working Capital 
Demand Loans

Bank Guarantee

Bank Guarantee*

TOTAL

183.75

13.00

2.75

0.50

(2.00)

200.00

[ICRA]BBB+ (Stable); 
Assigned

[ICRA]BBB+ (Stable); 
Reaffirmed/Assigned

[ICRA]A2; Assigned

[ICRA]A2; Assigned

[ICRA]A2; 
Reaffirmed/Assigned

*Above men�oned Bank Guarantee is a sublimit of cash credit.
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Directors reviewed the performance of  Non-
Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the 
performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking 
into account the views of Execu�ve Directors and Non-
Execu�ve Directors and assessed the quality, quan�ty 
and �meliness of flow of informa�on between the 
Company Management and the Board that is necessary 
for the Board to effec�vely and reasonably perform their 
du�es.

16.   Commi�ees of the Board of Directors:

The Company has cons�tuted various Commi�ees 
pursuant to the requirements of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 and 
Companies Act, 2013. Presently, the Company has 
following Commi�ees of the Board of Directors:

1. Audit Commi�ee

2. Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee

3. Stakeholders' Rela�onship Commi�ee

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee

The details with respect to the composi�on, mee�ngs, 
powers, roles, terms of reference, etc. of these 
Commi�ees are given in the 'Report on Corporate 
Governance' of the Company which forms part of this 
Annual Report.

17.   Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate companies:

As on March 31, 2021, the company has two (2) wholly 
own subsidiaries. As on March 31, 2021, the Company 
does not have any Associate and/or Joint Venture 
Companies. 

The list of Subsidiaries and associates of the company as 
on March 31, 2021, is forming a part of Board's Report and 
the details under sec�on 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
regarding the performance and financial posi�on of each 
of the Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures of 
the company is provided in 'Form AOC-1' under 
ANNEXURE - C which forms part of this report.

18.   Auditors and Auditor's Report:

·������Statutory Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 139 and any 
other applicable provisions and the Rules framed 
thereunder, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 
(including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the �me being in force) read 
with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as 
amended from �me to �me, M/s. K A Sanghavi & Co. 
LLP,  Chartered Accountants,  bearing Firm 
Registra�on No.0120846W / W100289, were 
appointed as the statutory auditor at the Annual 
General Mee�ng held on September 29, 2016 for a 

thterm of five (5) years from the conclusion of the 8  
thannual general mee�ng �ll the conclusion of 13  

annual general mee�ng.

The Audit Commi�ee and the Board at their mee�ng 
held on August 31, 2021 approved the re-
appointment, subject to the approval of the 
members of the company in the ensuing Annual 
General Mee�ng, of M/s. K A Sanghavi & Co. LLP, 

Chartered Accountants as statutory auditor of the 
Company for a second term of five (5) years i.e from 

thconclusion of the 13  Annual General Mee�ng �ll the 
thconclusion of 18  Annual General Mee�ng.

The necessary resolu�on(s) seeking the approval of 
t h e  m e m b e rs  fo r  t h e  re - a p p o i nt m e nt  o f 
abovemen�oned statutory auditor for the second 
term are included in the no�ce of the ensuing annual 
general mee�ng which forms part of this report.

· Statutory Auditors' observa�ons in Audit Report:

The Audit Report submi�ed by statutory auditors for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2021 does not 
contain any qualifica�ons, reserva�ons, adverse 
remarks or disclaimers.

�· Secretarial Auditor: 

Pursuant to provision of Sec�on 204 of the 
Companies Act 2013 rule 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remunera�on personnel) Rules 
2014 and any other applicable provisions and the 
Rules framed thereunder, if any, of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or 
re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force), on 
the recommenda�ons of the Audit Commi�ee, the 
Board of Directors of the Company has appointed 
M/s SJV & Associates,  Prac�cing Company 
Secretary, as a Secretarial Auditor of the Company to 
conduct a Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 
2020-21 in Mee�ng of Board of Directors held on July 
22, 2020. A Secretarial Audit Report in 'Form MR-3' 
issued by M/s SJV & Associates, Prac�cing Company 
Secretary has been provided in an ANNEXURE - A 
which forms part of this Report.

· Secretarial Auditors' observa�ons in Secretarial 
Audit Report: 

The Secretarial Audit Report issued by the secretarial 
auditors does not contain any qualifica�ons, 
reserva�ons or adverse remarks or disclaimers. 

��· Internal Auditor:

Pursuant to Sec�on 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
and any other applicable provisions and the Rules 
framed thereunder, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the �me being in force), on 
the recommenda�ons of the Audit Commi�ee, the 
Board of Directors of the Company has appointed 
M/s. RHA & Co., Chartered Accountant (FRN 
142551W) as an Internal Auditor of the Company to 
conduct the internal Audit for the Financial Year 
2020-21 in Mee�ng of Board of Directors held on July 
22, 2020.

· Cost Auditor:

Pursuant to Sec�on 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 
2014 and any other applicable provisions and the 
Rules framed thereunder, if any, of the Companies 
Act  2013, the company is required to maintain the 
cost accounts and records of the company,
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accordingly, on recommenda�on of the Audit 
Commi�ee, the Board of Directors of the Company 
has appointed M/s. V.M. Patel & Associates, Cost 
Accountants as a Cost Auditor to prepare the Cost 
records and also undertake the Cost Audit for the 
financial year 2020-2021 in the mee�ng of Board of 
Directors held on August 31, 2020. Accordingly, a�er 
considering the recommenda�ons of Audit 
Commi�ee and Board of Directors, the remunera�on 
payable to the Cost Auditor shall be ra�fied by the 
members at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng. 
The Cost Audit Report for the year 2019-20 was filed 
before the due date with the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs.

· Repor�ng of frauds by Auditors:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, 
Internal Auditor and Secretarial Auditor have not 
reported any instances of frauds commi�ed in the 
Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit 
Commi�ee under Sec�on 143 (12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, details of which needs to be men�oned in 
this Report. Hence, it is NOT APPLICABLE to the 
Company.

19.   Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company has cons�tuted the CSR Commi�ee in 
accordance with Sec�on 135(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013; Employees are one of the key stakeholders and 
support the CSR ac�vi�es of the Company by giving ac�ve 
par�cipa�on through volunteering. The Company has 
undertaken ac�vi�es in the area of Educa�on, Rural 
Development and other ac�vi�es as per the Schedule VII 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per the Company's CSR 
policy. The approved CSR policy is also available on the 
Company's website h�ps://kpigi l .com/Policies-
Disclosures.html. The Report on CSR ac�vi�es as required 
is annexed as ANNEXURE - B to this report. 

20.   Management Discussion and Analysis:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report on the 
opera�ons of the Company as required under the SEBI 
(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula�ons, 2015 is provided in a separate sec�on which 
forms part of this Annual Report.

21.   Corporate Governance:

As per Regula�on 34(3) read with Schedule V of the 
Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, a 
separate sec�on on Corporate Governance report 
together with a Cer�ficate from prac�cing Company 
Secretary regarding compliance of  mandatory 
requirements thereof are annexed separately to this 
report.

22.   Internal financial control systems and their adequacy:

The Company has put in place adequate, strong and 
effec�ve internal control systems with best processes 
commensurate with its size and scale of opera�ons which 
ensures that all the assets are safeguarded and protected 
and that the transac�ons are authorized recorded and 
reported correctly. The internal audit covers a wide variety 
of opera�onal ma�ers and ensures compliance with 
specific standard with regards to availability and suitability 
of policies and procedures. During the year no reportable 

material weakness in the design or opera�on were 
observed.

23.   Vigil mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has 
established the necessary vigil mechanism for employees 
and Directors to report concerns about unethical 
behaviour. The said policy is uploaded on the website of 
the Company www.kpigil.com 

24.   Annual Return:

The Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2021 
is available on the website of the Company at 
h�p://kpigil.com/Financials.html.

25.   Significant and material orders passed by the Regulators 

or Courts:

There were no significant and material orders passed by 
the Regulators/Courts that would impact the going 
concern status of the Company and its future opera�ons.

26.  Par�culars of loans, guarantees or investments:

The provisions of Sec�on 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
with respect to loans, guarantees, investments or security 
are not applicable to the Company as the Company is 
engaged in providing infrastructural facili�es and is 
exempted under Sec�on 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The details of investments made during the year under 
review are disclosed in the financial statements.

27.   Related Party Transac�ons:

All Related Party Transac�ons that were entered into 
during the financial year were on an arm's length basis, in 
the ordinary course of business and were in compliance 
with the applicable provisions of the Act and the Lis�ng 
Regula�ons. All Related Party Transac�ons are placed 
before the Audit Commi�ee for approval and prior 
omnibus approval of the same has been obtained for the 
transac�ons which are planned/repe��ve in nature and 
omnibus approvals are taken as per the policy laid down 
for unforseen transac�ons. The par�culars of contracts / 
arrangements with related par�es referred to in Sec�on 
188(1) entered into during the financial year under review 
as required to be given in 'Form AOC-2', have been 
provided in an ANNEXURE - D which forms part of this 
Report.

28. Conserva�on of energy, technology absorp�on and 
foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The informa�on on conserva�on of energy, technology 
absorp�on and foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
s�pulated under Sec�on 134(3)(m) of the Act read with 
rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as 
amended from �me to �me is annexed to this Report as 
Annexure - E.

29   Par�culars of employees and remunera�on:

The provisions of Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies 
(Appointment & Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company as none of 
the employees has received remunera�on above the 
limits specified in the rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies 
(Appointment & Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 during the financial year 2020-21. Further, the 
disclosures pertaining to remunera�on and other details 
as required under sec�on 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies and
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Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is 
annexed in ANNEXURE – F.

30.   Policies:

The policies adopted by the Company as per statutory and 
governance requirements are uploaded on website of the 
Company at h�ps://kpigil.com/Policies-Disclosures.html 

31.  Policy on Directors' appointment and Remunera�on:

The Company's policy on directors' appointment and 
remunera�on and other ma�ers provided in Sec�on 
178(3) of the Act is available on the website of the 
Company at h�ps://kpigil.com/Policies-Disclosures.html

32.   Health, Safety & Environment Policy:

The Company has recognized, health management, 
occupa�onal safety and environment protec�on (HSE) as 
one of the most important elements in the organiza�on's 
sustainable growth and has closely linked it to its cultural 
values. Company con�nually strives to create a safe 
working environment by being responsive, caring and 
commi�ed to the various needs governing the security 
and well-being of employees. The HSE policy has been 
reviewed by the company and is also available on the 
Company's website h�ps://kpigi l .com/Policies-
Disclosures.html

33.  Obliga�on of company under the sexual harassment of 
women at Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and 
Redressal) Act, 2013

As per the requirement of the provisions of the sexual 
harassment of women at workplace (Preven�on, 
Prohibi�on & Redressal) Act, 2013 read with rules made 
thereunder, our Company has cons�tuted Internal 
Complaints Commi�ees as per requirement of the Act 
which are responsible for redressal of complaints rela�ng 
to sexual harassment against woman at workplace. During 
the year under review, there were no complaints 
pertaining to sexual harassment against women.

34.   Migra�on of Company from SME Pla�orm to the Main 
Board of BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock Exchange of 
India Limited:

The equity shares of the company were listed on SME 
Pla�orm of the BSE Limited on since January 22, 2019. 
Moreover, the consent of the members of the company 
was accorded for migra�on of equity shares to both the 
exchanges and the Company successfully received the 
approvals from BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock Exchange 
of India Limited, bearing le�er ref. no. LO / Migra�on 
/VM/MIG-TP/112/2021-22 dated July 23, 2021 and 
NSE/LIST/C/2021/0515 dated July 23, 2021, respec�vely 
for migra�on of the Equity Shares of the Company from 
the BSE SME pla�orm to main board of BSE Limited and 
Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited respec�vely with 
effect from Tuesday, July 27, 2021. The Annual lis�ng fee 
for the year 2021-22 has been paid to both the Exchanges. 

35.   Directors' Responsibility Statement:

Accordingly, pursuant to Sec�on 134(3)( c ) and 134(5) of 
the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of their 
knowledge and ability, confirm that: 

I. in the prepara�on of the annual accounts, the 
applicable accoun�ng standards have been followed 
along with proper explana�on rela�ng to material 
departures;

II. We have selected such accoun�ng policies and 
applied them consistently and made judgments and 
es�mates that are reasonable and prudent so as to 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit of the company for that period;

III. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the 
maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act, for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and for 
preven�ng and detec�ng fraud and other 
irregulari�es;

IV. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going 
concern basis; 

V. they have laid down internal financial controls to be 
followed by the company and that such internal 
financial controls are adequate and were opera�ng 
effec�vely;

VI. they have devised proper systems to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and opera�ng 
effec�vely. 

36.    Compliance with Secretarial Standards of ICSI:

The Directors have devised proper systems and 
processes for complying with the requirements of 
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Ins�tute of 
Company Secretaries of India and that such systems were 
adequate and opera�ng effec�vely.

37.   Other disclosures:

Ÿ As per SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, the Corporate 
Governance Report with the Auditors' Cer�ficate 
thereon, and the Management Discussion and 
Analysis are a�ached, which forms part of this report.

Ÿ None of the Directors of the Company has been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 
con�nuing as a Director by SEBI / Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs  /  Statutory Authori�es.

Ÿ Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-�me 
Directors of the Company receive any remunera�on or 
commission from any of its subsidiaries.

38.   Acknowledgement:

The Directors would like to place on record the 
apprecia�on for the con�nued co-opera�on and support 
received by the Company during the year from bankers, 
financial ins�tu�ons, Government authori�es, Regulatory 
Authori�es, Customers and Suppliers, Business Partners, 
Shareholders and other Stakeholders and all persons who 
are directly or indirectly associated with the company. The 
Directors also place on record their sincere apprecia�on 
for the dedicated efforts and consistent contribu�on 
made by the employees at all levels, to ensure that the 
Company con�nues to grow and excel.

For and on behalf of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Place: Surat
Date: August 31, 2021

Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00414045

Moh. Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07112947
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[Pursuant to Sec�on 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited
'KP House', Opp. Ishwar Farm Junc�on BRTS, 
Near Bliss IVF Circle, Canal Road, Bhatar, 
Surat 395017, Gujarat

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
prac�ces by K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited (hereina�er called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evalua�ng the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verifica�on of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company, the informa�on provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorised representa�ves during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, the explana�ons and clarifica�ons given to us and the representa�ons made by the Management, we hereby report that in our 
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 generally complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the repor�ng made hereina�er:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available to us and maintained by 
the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the provisions of:

       The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the Rules made thereunder;

The Securi�es Contracts (Regula�on) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made there under;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and Bye-laws framed there under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regula�ons made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the 
extent applicable to the Company;

a.   The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) Regula�ons, 2011;

b.   The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015;

c.   The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2009 and The Securi�es 
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2018 and amendments from �me to 
�me;

d.   The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regula�ons, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company 
during the audit period)

e.  The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and lis�ng of Debt Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2008; (Not applicable to the 
Company during the audit period)

f.   The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regula�ons, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client;

g.   The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during 
the audit period) and

h.  The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 1998 Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(Buyback of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure requirements) Regula�ons, 2015;

Other laws specifically applicable to the Company namely as per the representa�ons made by legal representa�ve of the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

I.   The Electricity Act, 2003

ii.  Secretarial Standards issued by The Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and general mee�ngs.

iii. The Lis�ng Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 
requirements) Regula�ons, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula�ons, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
as applicable in this regard.

We further report that based on the informa�on provided by the company, its officers and authorised representa�ve during the conduct 
of the audit, in our opinion, adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exist in the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable general laws.

Form No. MR-3
Annexure-A

(I)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021
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We further report that the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, has not been 
reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

We further report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with proper balance of Execu�ve Directors, Non-
Execu�ve Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composi�on of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate no�ce is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mee�ngs, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven 
days in advance other than those held at shorter no�ce, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informa�on and 
clarifica�ons on the agenda items before the mee�ng and for meaningful par�cipa�on at the mee�ng. As per the minutes of the 
mee�ngs duly recorded and signed by the chairman, the decisions at the Board Mee�ngs were taken unanimously.

We further report that, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and opera�ons of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regula�ons and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the Board of Directors has not recommended/declared any dividend, hence there has 
been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to Investor Educa�on and Protec�on fund by the Company.

We further report that, the equity shares of the company were listed on SME Pla�orm of the BSE Limited on since January 22, 2019. 
Moreover, the consent of the members of the company was accorded for migra�on of equity shares to both the exchanges and the 
Company successfully received the approvals from BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited, bearing le�er ref. no. 
LO/Migra�on/VM/MIG-TP/112/2021-22 dated July 23, 2021 and NSE/LIST/C/2021/0515 dated July 23, 2021, respec�vely for migra�on 
of the Equity Shares of the Company from the BSE SME pla�orm to main board of BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock Exchange of India 
Limited respec�vely with effect from Tuesday, July 27, 2021.

This report is to be read with our le�er of even date which is annexed as “Annexure 1” and forms an integral part of this report.

For SJV & Associates,
C��� ompany Secretaries

Sd/-
Proprietress

Janki Shah
M�� embership No.: ACS-29657

C��� .P. No: 10836
UDIN: A029657C000862390

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: August 31, 2021
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To,
The Members
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited
'KP House', Opp. Ishwar Farm Junc�on BRTS, 
Near Bliss IVF Circle, Canal Road, Bhatar, 
Surat 395017, Gujarat

Our report of even date is to be read along with this le�er. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit prac�ces and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the 
contents of the Secretarial records. The verifica�on was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 
records. We believe that the processes and prac�ces, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representa�on about the compliance of laws, rules and regula�ons and 
happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula�ons, standards is the responsibility of 
management. Our examina�on was limited to the verifica�on of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effec�veness with 
which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For SJV & Associates,
C��� ompany Secretaries

Sd/-
Proprietress

Janki Shah
M�� embership No.: ACS-29657

C��� .P. No: 10836
UDIN: A029657C000862390

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: August 31, 2021

Annexure-1
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1  Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

For K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited ('the Company'), social and environmental responsibility has always been at the forefront and as 
a result the Company consistently contributes towards the socially responsible ac�vi�es. We believe that to succeed, an organiza�on 
must maintain highest standards of corporate behavior towards its employees, customers and socie�es in which it operates.

Pursuant to the Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereina�er refer as “the Act”) read with the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rule, 2014, the Company has framed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy to add sense of responsibility 
and contribu�on among corporate which is expected to be Beneficial to different class of people such as children, women, 
uneducated, unemployed etc. towards which such CSR ac�vi�es may be focused.

We define Corporate Social Responsibility as the way a company balances its economic, social and environmental objec�ves while 
addressing stakeholder expecta�ons and enhancing shareholder value. More informa�on on its CSR Policy and programs can be 
availed from the Company's website (www.kpigil.com).

2  Composi�on of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commi�ee: 

3  Provide the web-link where Composi�on of CSR Commi�ee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board are disclosed 
on the website of the Company:

Composi�on of CSR Commi�ee: 

CSR Policy and CSR Projects:    

4  Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies 
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (a�ach the report): Not Applicable

5  Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility 
Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any: Not Applicable

6  Average net profit of the Company as per Sec�on 135(5): Rs. 5,29,87,711/-

7  (a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Sec�on 135(5): Rs. 10,59,754/-

     (b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or ac�vi�es of the previous Financial years: Not Applicable

     (c) Amount required to be set off for the Financial Year, if any: Not Applicable

     (d) Total CSR obliga�on for the financial year (7a + 7b - 7c): Rs. 10,59,754/- 

8  (a)CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

[Pursuant to Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013]

*Appointed as a Chairman of CSR Commi�ee w.e.f. August 3, 2021

**Ceased to be Chairman of CSR Commi�ee w.e.f. August 3, 2021

Name of the 
Committee member

Designation
No. of meetings of CSR 

Committee held 
during the year

Number of meetings
of CSR Committee

attended during the year

Sr.
No.

Venu Birappa

Moh. Hanif Moh. Habib Dalchawal

Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel

Bhadrabala Dhimantrai Joshi

1

2

3

4

Chairman*

Chairman**

Member

Member

Not Applicable Not Applicable

2 2

2 2

2 2

Sr.
No.

Financial Year
Amount available for 
set-off from preceding 
financial years (in Rs.)

Amount required to be 
set off for the financial 
year, if any (in Rs.)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Total Amount Spent for
the Financial Year 

(In Rs.)

Amount Unspent (In Rs.)

Total Amount transferred
to Unspent CSR Account

as per Section 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund 
specified under Schedule VII as per 

second proviso to Section 135(5)

Amount
Date of 
transfer

Name of 
the Fund

Amount
Date of 
Transfer

51,52,522/-

h�ps://kpigil.com/Policies-Discloures.html

h�ps://kpigil.com/Policies-Discloures.html

Annexure-B
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibili�es Ac�vi�es
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    (b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the Financial Year: 

    (c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the Financial year:

Not Applicable

Sr. 
No.

Name 
of 

the 
Project

Item from
the list of

activities in
schedule VII

to the Act

Local 
area
(Yes/
No)

Location of 
the Project

State District

Project 
Duration

Amount 
Allocated 

for the 
Project 
(Rs. in 
Lakhs)

Amount 
spent 
in the 

current 
financial 

year 
(In Rs.) 

Amount 
transferred 
to unspent 

CSR account 
for the pro-
ject as per 

Section
135 (6) (In Rs.) 

Mode 
of

Imple-
menta-

tion 
Direct 
(Yes/
No)

Mode of 
Implementation 

– Through 
Implementing 

Agency

CSR Regis-
tration 

Name

District

Amount 
spent 

for the
Project 
(Rs. in
Lakhs) 

Mode of
Implem-
entation 

Direct 
(Yes/No)

Mode of 
Implementation 

– Through 
Implementing 

Agency

CSR Regis-
tration 

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Surat 
Bharuch

Vadodara
Mumbai

Delhi

Surat 
Bharuch

Bharuch

Ahmeda-
bad

Surat

Surat

13.73

6.55

2.83

0.50

18.76

9.15

-

-

-

-

KP Human 
Develop-

ment Fou-
nda�on 

KP Human 
Develop-

ment Fou-
nda�on 

-

-

-

-

CSR
00005407

CSR
00005407

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Project

Item from
the list of

activities in
schedule VII

to the Act

Local 
area
(Yes/
No)

Location of 
the Project

State

Provided educa�onal assistance 
to the under-privileged children

Item No. (ii)

Item No. (i)

Item No. (x)

Item No. (iii)

Item No. (ii)

Item No. (i)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Gujarat
Maharashtra

New Delhi

Gujarat

Gujarat

Gujarat

Gujarat

Gujarat

1.

Distribu�on of face Masks, 
provided medical equipment to 
t h e  h o s p i ta l s  &  m e d i ca l 
assistance to COVID Pa�ent for 
treatments

2.

Gram Panchayat Sudi, Bharuch

Provided assistance to improve 
the quality of life of the Older 
person by providing basic 
ameni�es

Provided educa�onal assistance 
to the under-privileged children

Provided medical assistance to 
COVID Pa�ent for treatments

(d) Amount spent in Administra�ve Overheads: NIL

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): INR 21,16,064/-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL

Sr.
No.

Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sec�on 135(5)

Total amount spent for the Financial Year

Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or ac�vi�es of the previous financial years, if any

10,59,754

Particulars Amount (In Rs.)

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]

51,52,522

40,92,768

NIL

NIL

9  (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

3.

4.

5.

6.

(I)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Not Applicable

Sr. 
No.

Preceding
Financial

Year

Amount
Transferred 
to Unspent

CSR account
under section 
135 (6) (in Rs.)

Amount
spent in the

reporting
Financial 

Year
(in Rs.)

Amount transferred to any fund 
specified under Schedule VII as per 

section 135(6), if any

Name of 
the Fund

Amount 
(in ₹)

Date of
transfer

Amount remaining to be spent 
in succeeding Financial Year

(in Rs.)

Name
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Sr. 
No.

Project 
ID

Name of 
the Project

Financial 
Year in 

which the 
project was 
commenced

Project 
duration

Total amount 
allocated for the 
project (in Rs.)

Amount spent 
on the project 

in the reporting  
Financial 

Year (in Rs.)

Cumulative 
amount spent 
at the end of 

reporting 
Financial Year

10 In case of crea�on or acquisi�on of capital asset, furnish the details rela�ng to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent 
in the Financial Year (asset-wise details): Not Applicable

(a) Date of crea�on or acquisi�on of the capital asset(s): NA

(b) Amount of CSR spent for crea�on or acquisi�on of capital asset: NA

(c) Details of the en�ty or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address, etc: NA

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and loca�on of the capital asset): NA

11  Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per sec�on 135(5): NA

For and on behalf of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Place: Surat
Date: August 31, 2021

Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00414045

Status of the
Project

Completed/
Ongoing
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Part A: Subsidiaries

*As on March 31, 2021 M/s. K.P.I. Global Infrastructure holds 99.99% shares directly and 0.01% shares through its nominee (Registeared Owner) Mr. Farukbhai 

Gulambhai Patel. 

Notes: The following informa�on shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence opera�ons: as above

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.: NIL 

Part B: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Sec�on 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence opera�ons: NIL

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

Form AOC-1
Statement Pursuant to first proviso to sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 5 of 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 rela�ng subsidiary Company

Annexure-C

Name of the subsidiary Company

Date of becoming subsidiary

End date of Repor�ng Period of subsidiary

Repor�ng currency 

1

2

3

4

KPIG Energia Private Limited

Share capital (Rs.)

Reserves & Surplus 

Total assets (Rs.)

Total Liabili�es (Rs.)

Investments 

Turnover 

Profit before taxa�on

Provision for taxa�on

Profit a�er taxa�on

Proposed Dividend

% of shareholding

Sun Drops Energia Private Limited

June 4, 2019 June 10, 2019

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021

INR INR

18,00,00,000 4,00,00,000

(18,42,248) (6,51,720)

52,63,94,937 7,80,29,788

34,82,37,185 3,86,81,508

-12,68,489 -6,48,053

-12,68,489 -6,48,053 

100%* 100%*

- -

- -

- -

- -

Sr. No. Particulars Details

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired

Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end

No.

1

2

3

4

Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture

Extend of Holding (in percentage)

Descrip�on of how there is significant influence

Reason why the associate/ joint venture is not Consolidated

Net worth a�ributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet

Profit or Loss for the year

(I) Considered in Consolida�on

(ii) Not Considered in Consolida�on

Sr. No.

5

6

7

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Particulars

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

For and on behalf of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Place: Surat
Date: August 31, 2021

Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00414045

Moh. Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07112947
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Form for disclosure of par�culars of contracts or arrangements entered into by the company with related par�es referred to in sub sec�on 
(1) of sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transac�on under third proviso thereto:

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transac�ons not at arm's length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transac�ons entered into during the year ended March 31, 2021, which were not at arm's 
length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transac�ons at arm's length basis:

Annexure-D

K P Buildcon Private Limited
(Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, 
Chairman & Managing Director 
of the Company is also a Director 
in K P Buildcon Private Limited)

1

Sr. 
No.

For and on behalf of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Place: Surat
Date: August 31, 2021

Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00414045

Moh. Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07112947

Form No. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014

Name(s) of 
the related 
party and nature 
of relationship 

Nature of 
Contract
/arrangements
/Transactions 

Duration 
of Contracts/
arrangements/ 
transactions 

Salient term 
of the contracts 
or arrangements 
or transactions 
including the 
value, if any

Date(s) if 
approval by 
the Board, 

if any

Amount Paid 
as advances, 
if any

Purchase of Solar 
Power Moun�ng 
Structure

NA

NA

NA

NA

136.11 25.05.2020

25.05.2020

25.05.2020

25.05.2020

NIL

NIL

K P Buildcon Private Limited
(Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, 
Chairman & Managing Director 
of the Company is also a Director 
in K P Buildcon Private Limited)

2

3

4

Sale of Solar 
Power Moun�ng 
Structure

526.58

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel
(Chairman & Managing Director)

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel
(Chairman & Managing Director)

Advance given 
for Purchase 
of Land

Advance received 
back for Purchase 
of Land

32.00

39.00

NIL

NIL

NA 25.05.20205 Rajvi Upadhyay
(Company Secretary)

Advance received 
back for Purchase 
of Property

2.00NIL

(Rs. In Lakh)
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A.   Conserva�on of Energy:

I)   Steps taken or impact on conserva�on of energy:

Ÿ Your company along with its subsidiaries is inter alia engaged in the business of development of solar power projects and  
genera�on of energy using solar energy.

Ÿ Your Company as on March 31, 2021 has its own green power genera�on por�olio of 49.22 MW solar power projects capacity.

Ÿ ·Your company using higher efficiency with lower consump�on of plant equipment to promote the energy conserva�on.

Ÿ Your company deployed state of art technology & experienced team to handle the solar power plant O&M, to improve power 
genera�on & to op�mise the cap�ve energy consump�on.

Ÿ We use energy efficient equipment for plant & offices facility to op�mise the daily essen�al Energy consump�on. 

Ÿ We design infra in a way to maximise the use of natural resources instead of using machines that consumes power generated 
from fossil fuels. 

II)  Steps taken by the company for u�lizing alternate sources of energy:

Your Company is already engaged in the business of renewable energy, developing Solar power Projects and genera�on power 
using Solar energy and thereby using eco-friendly source of genera�on of energy.

III) Capital investment on energy conserva�on equipment:

    Since all the solar power plants of the Company are connected with DISCOM & STU transmission lines, the Company is not required 
to conserve the energy generated out of it.

B.    Technology Absorp�on:

I)   Efforts made towards technology absorp�on: 

We as renewable business company mo�vates large electricity consumers to use renewable energy. We promote our customers to 
switch from fossil energy to renewable energy genera�on. Our experienced in-house technology, design and engineering team 
which constantly evaluates the technological advancements in all major equipment contained in solar plants. With this 
combina�on, we are able to provide most technologically advanced solu�ons for solar farm development. It also helps us in 
carrying out the Opera�on and Maintenance services effec�vely in our plants as well and these are designed to provide maximum 
performance for the invested capital for own genera�ng por�olio segment.

II)  Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduc�on, product development or import subs�tu�on:

Ÿ We use performance analy�cal tools like SCADA & other innova�ve technologies to improve energy yield/produc�on.

Ÿ Reduc�on in cost, �me and efforts in prepara�on of solar Resource analysis reports.

Ÿ We use efficient techniques to op�mise the resources for be�er performance of plant. 

Ÿ We use to promote make in India products in PV technology to ensure independency from import prac�ce.

III)  In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): NIL

IV)  Expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

C.   Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 

There was no foreign exchange earnings or outgo, during the financial year 2020-21.

Annexure-E

Informa�on as required under Sec�on 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 are set out as under:

Conserva�on of Energy, Technology Absorp�on and 
Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

For and on behalf of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Place: Surat
Date: August 31, 2021

Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00414045

Moh. Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07112947
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(I)  The ra�o of remunera�on of each Director to the median remunera�on of the employees of the Company for the financial year 
2020-21 and such other details as prescribed is as given below:

(II) For this purpose, si�ng fees paid to the directors has not been considered as remunera�on. The percentage increase in 
remunera�on of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

(III)  The Percentage increase in the median remunera�on of employees in the financial year 2020-21: 31.58%

(IV)  Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2021: 73

(V)   Average percen�le increase already made in salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year 
and its comparison with the percen�le increase in the managerial remunera�on and jus�fica�on thereof and point out if there 
are any excep�onal circumstances for increase in the managerial remunera�on:

The average percentage increase already made in the salary of the employees other than managerial personnel in the financial year 
2020-21 is 16.76% whereas Remunera�on of managerial personnel is increased by 46.65%.

(VI) The Company affirms remunera�on is as per the Remunera�on Policy of the Company.

Annexure-F

For and on behalf of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Place: Surat
Date: August 31, 2021

Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00414045

Moh. Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07112947

[Read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Informa�on pursuant to Sec�on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013

Name of Directors Ratio

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel (Chairman & Managing Director) 

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel

Mr. Moh. Sohil Yusuf Dabhoya (Whole Time Director)

Mr. Moh. Sohil Yusuf Dabhoya

24 : 1

3.77 : 1

Name of Directors & KMP Designation % Increase

Mr. Salim Suleman Yahoo*

Ms. Rajvi Upadhyay

Chairman & Managing Director

Whole Time Director

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

53.19%

59.90%

50.00%

23.53%

*resigned w.e.f. June 4, 2021
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1.      Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance: 

The Corporate Governance is not a mere compliance of 
laws, rules and regula�ons, but a commitment to values, 
best management prac�ces and adherence to the highest 
ethical principles in all its dealings, to achieve the objects 
of the Company, enhance stakeholder value and discharge 
its social responsibility. A good Corporate Governance is 
essen�al for achieving long-term corporate goals and to 
enhance stakeholders' value.

The Company is focused on enhancement of long-term 
value crea�on for all stakeholders without compromising 
on integrity, societal obliga�ons, environment and 
regulatory compliances. For us, adherence to Corporate 
Governance stems not only from the le�er of law but also 
from our inherent belief in doing business the right way. As 
a good corporate ci�zen, the Company lays great 
emphasis on a corporate culture of conscience, integrity, 
fairness, transparency, accountability and responsibility 
for efficient and ethical conduct of its business.

The Company has complied with all the requirements 
s�pulated under provisions of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 ('Lis�ng 
Regula�ons'), as applicable, with regard to Corporate 
Governance and listed below is the status with regard to 
same. 

2     Board of Directors:

a.  Composi�on of the Board:

The Company has a balanced Board with op�mum  
combina�on of Execu�ve and Non-Execu�ve Directors, 
including independent Directors, who plays a crucial role in 
Board and take ac�ve part at the Board and Commi�ee 
mee�ngs, which adds value in the decision making process.

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of 6 (Six) 
Directors as on March 31, 2021 out of which 2 (two) 
Directors are Execu�ve Directors includes the Chairman & 
Managing Director and Whole-�me Director, 1 (One) 
Director is Non-Execu�ve Director and 3 (Three) Directors 
are Independent Directors. None of the Directors are 
related to each other. The maximum tenure of the 
independent Directors is in compliance with the 
Companies Act, 2013. Independent directors are Non-
Execu�ve directors as defined under Regula�on 16(1) (b) of 
the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons and Sec�on 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. All the Independent Directors have 
confirmed that they meet the criteria as men�oned under 
regula�on 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�on and 
Sec�on 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors on the Company's Board is a Member 
of more than 10 (ten) Commi�ees and Chairperson of more 
than 5 (Five) Commi�ees (Commi�ees being Audit 
Commi�ee and Stakeholders' Rela�onship Commi�ee, as 
per Regula�on 26(1) of the Lis�ng Regula�ons), across all 
public companies in which he/she is a Director. All the 
Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding 
Commi�ee posi�ons held by them in other companies and 
do not hold the office of Director in more than 10 (ten) 
public companies as on March 31, 2021. As on March 31, 
2021, none of the Directors of the Company were related to 
each other.

The composi�on of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 
2021 and number of other Directorships & Memberships / 
Chairmanships of Commi�ees held by them and 
a�endance of each Director at the Board Mee�ngs and last 
Annual General Mee�ng held during the year under review 
are as under:

Sr.
No.

Name of Directors
 / Designation / 
DIN of Directors

Category of
Directorship

Director 
-ship

in other
Compan

#-ies

Details of
Membership and

Chairmanship in the
Committees of other

##Companies

Details of the Board
Meetings held and

attended by the
Directors of the

Company

Attendance
at last 

AGM held on 
September 

29, 2020

Chairman Member Held during 
the tenture

Attended

Mr. Farukbhai 
Gulambhai Patel 
(Chairman & 
Managing Director)
(DIN:00414045)

1. Promoter & 
Execu�ve 
Director

1 9 9 Yes

Mr. Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya
(Whole Time 
Director)
(DIN: 07112947)

2. Execu�ve 
Director

9 9 Yes

Mrs. Bhadrabala 
Dhimant Joshi 
(DIN: 07244587)

3. Non-
Execu�ve 
Director

1 9 6 Yes

Mr. Rajnikant 
Harilal Shah*
(DIN: 00113675)

4. Non- 
Execu�ve 
Director

2 0 NA

Corporate Governance Report 

1
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Sr.
No.

Name of Directors
 / Designation / 
DIN of Directors

Category of
Directorship

Director 
-ship

in other
Compan

#-ies

Details of
Membership and

Chairmanship in the
Committees of other

##Companies

Details of the Board
Meetings held and

attended by the
Directors of the

Company

Attendance
at last 

AGM held on 
September 

29, 2020

Chairman Member Held during 
the tenture

Attended

Mr. Lakshmana 
Rao Vaddi
(DIN: 08044133)

5. Independent 
& Non-
Execu�ve 
Director

9 7 Yes

Mr. Vendhan 
Ganesan Mudaliar
(DIN: 08042293)**

6. Independent 
& Non-
Execu�ve 
Director

1 9 7 Yes

Mr. Mohamed 
Hanif Mohamed 
Habib Dalchawal
(DIN: 08042299)

7. Independent 
& Non-
Execu�ve 
Director

9 7 Yes

#Excluding Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies, Sec�on 8 Companies.

##Includes only Audit Commi�ee and Stakeholders' Rela�onship Commi�ee.

* During the year, Mr. Rajnikant Harilal Shah, Non-Execu�ve Director of the Company, Demised on August 10, 2020

** Mr. Vendhan Ganesan Mudaliar, Independent Director of the Company has resigned w.e.f. May 4, 2021. 

Details of name of other listed en��es where Directors of the Company are Directors and the category of Directorship as on 
March 31, 2021 are as under:

Name of Director
Name of other Listed 
entities in which the concerned 
Director is a Director

Category of Directorship

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel  K.P. Energy Limited  Promoter & Managing Director  

Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi   K.P. Energy Limited  Chairperson & Non-Execu�ve Director  

Mr. Vendhan Ganesan Mudaliar*  K.P. Energy Limited  Independent & Non-Execu�ve Director  

b.   Board Mee�ngs and Procedure: 
The Board of Directors met 9 (Nine) �mes during the year 
2020-21. The mee�ngs were held on May 25, 2020, July 
22, 2020, August 20, 2020, August 31, 2020, September 
28, 2020, November 12, 2020, January 01, 2021, February 
10, 2021 and March 22, 2021. The maximum �me gap 
between any two consecu�ve mee�ngs did not exceed 
one hundred and twenty days. The necessary quorum was 
present in all the mee�ngs.

The Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules 
made thereunder, now facilitates the par�cipa�on of a 
Director in Board/Commi�ee Mee�ngs through video 
conferencing or other audio visual mode. Accordingly, the 
op�on to par�cipate in the Mee�ng through video 
conferencing was made available for the Directors except 
in respect of such Mee�ngs/ Items which are not 

permi�ed to be transacted through video conferencing. 

During the year, the Board of Directors accepted all 
recommenda�ons of the Commi�ees of the Board, which 
were  statutory  in  nature  and required to  be 
recommended by the Commi�ee and approved by the 
Board of Directors. Hence, the Company is in compliance 
of condi�on of clause 10(j) of schedule V of the Lis�ng 
Regula�ons. 

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the 
Company has reviewed / adopted / revised various 
policies like Corporate Social Responsibility policy, 
Nomina�on and Remunera�on Policy, Policy on Related 
Party Transac�on, Policy for determining material 
subsidiary, Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and 
report trading by insiders and also other

* Mr. Vendhan Ganesan Mudaliar, Independent Director of the Company has resigned w.e.f. May 4, 2021
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statutory policies to comply with the recent amendments 
in the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regula�ons; and also 
other statutory policies. Accordingly, the updated policies 
are uploaded on website of the Company. 

c.  Number of Shares and conver�ble instruments held by 
Non- Execu�ve Directors as on March 31, 2021:

Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimantrai Joshi, Non-execu�ve Director 
holds 39,602 equity shares and Mr. Vendhan Ganesan 
Mudaliar, Independent & Non-execu�ve Director has 
resigned w.e.f. May 4, 2021, who holds 3,200 equity 
shares of the Company. The Company has not issued any 
conver�ble instruments. No other Non-Execu�ve Director 

holds any shares or conver�ble instruments in the 
Company as on March 31, 2021. 

d.    Independent Director Familiarisa�on  Program: 
Details of familiariza�on program under Regula�ons 25(7) 
and 46 of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons to Independent 
Directors are available on the website of the Company at 
h�ps://kpigil.com/Policies-Disclosures.html 

e.     Skills/exper�se/competencies of the Board of Directors:

The following is the list of core skills / competencies 
iden�fied by the Board of Directors as required in the 
context of the Company's business and that the said skills 
are available within the Board Members:

Business LeadershipBusiness Leadership

Financial Exper�se

Risk Management

Leadership experience including in areas of business development, strategic planning, 
succession planning, driving change and long-term growth and guiding the Company 
and its senior management towards its vision and values. An�cipa�ng technological 
trends, create new business models.

Knowledge and skills in accoun�ng, finance, treasury management, tax and financial 
management of large corpora�ons with understanding of capital alloca�on, funding and 
financial repor�ng processes.

Ability to understand and asses the key risks to the organiza�on, legal compliances and 
ensure that appropriate policies and procedures are in place to effec�vely manage risk.
 

Corporate Governance Experience in implemen�ng good corporate governance prac�ces, reviewing compliance 
and governance prac�ces for a sustainable growth of the company and protec�ng 
stakeholder's interest.
 

In the table below, the specific areas of focus or exper�se of individual Board members have been highlighted.

Areas of Skills/ Exper�se

Name of Director Business
Leadership

Financial 
Exper�se

Risk
Management

Corporate 
Governance

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel 
(Chairman & Managing Director)

Mr. Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya 
(Whole Time Director)

Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi (Director)

Mr. Rajnikant Harilal Shah*(Director)

Mr. Lakshmana Rao Vaddi (Independent Director)

Mr. Vendhan Ganesan Mudaliar** 
(Independent Director)

Mr. Mohamed Habib Mohamed Habib Dalchawal 
(Independent Director)

* Demised on August 10, 2020
** Resigned w.e.f. May 4, 2021

f.   Confirma�on as regards independence of  Independent 
Directors:

In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors 
of the Company fulfils the condi�ons specified in the Lis�ng 
Regula�ons and are independent from the Management of 
the Company.

g.     Code of Conduct:

The Company has laid down the Code of Conduct for all 
the Board Members and Senior Management of the 
Company. The Code of Conduct is available on the website 
of the Company at www.kpigil.com  
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All Board members and Senior Management Personnel 
have affirmed compliance of the Code of Conduct. A 
declara�on to this effect, signed by the Chairman & 
Managing Director of the Company forms part of this 
Report. The Board has also adopted separate code of 
conduct with respect to du�es of Independent Directors as 
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

3.     Audit Commi�ee:

  a.  Brief Descrip�on of Terms of reference:

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit 
Commi�ee covers the areas as contemplated under the 
Lis�ng Regula�ons and Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013. The brief terms of reference of Audit Commi�ee are 
as under:

1)  Oversight of the Company's financial repor�ng process 
and the disclosure of its financial informa�on to ensure 
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and 
credible 

2)  Recommenda�on for appointment, remunera�on and 
terms of appointment of auditors of the Company

3)  Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other 
services rendered by the statutory auditors

4)  Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial 
statements and auditor's report thereon before 
submission to the board for approval, with par�cular 
reference to:

a. Ma�ers required to be included in the Director's 
Responsibility Statement to be included in the 
Board's report in terms of sec�on 134(5)(c) read with 
Sec�on 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

b. Changes, if any, in accoun�ng policies and prac�ces 
and reasons for the same; 

c. Major accoun�ng entries involving es�mates based 
on the exercise of judgment by management 

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial 
statements arising out of audit findings

e. Compliance with lis�ng and other legal requirements 
rela�ng to financial statements 

f. Disclosure of any related party transac�ons 

g. Modified opinion(s) in the dra� audit report

 5) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly 
financial statements before submission to the board 
for approval.

6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of 
uses / applica�on of funds raised through an issue 
(public issue, rights issue, preferen�al issue, etc.), the 
statement of funds u�lized for purposes other than 
those stated in the offer document / prospectus / 
no�ce and the report submi�ed by the monitoring 
agency monitoring the u�lisa�on of proceeds of a 
public or rights issue, and making appropriate 
recommenda�ons to the board to take up steps in this 
ma�er 

7) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence 
and performance, and effec�veness of audit process; 

8) Approval or any subsequent modifica�on of   
transac�ons of the Company with related par�es 

9)    Scru�ny of inter-corporate loans and investments 

10) Valua�on of undertakings or assets of the Company,     
wherever it is necessary; 

11) Evalua�on of internal financial controls and risk 
management systems; 

12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of 
statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 
internal control systems;

13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit func�on, if 
any, including the structure of the internal audit 
department, staffing and seniority of the official 
heading the department, repor�ng structure 
coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant 
findings and follow up there on; 

15)  Reviewing the findings of any internal inves�ga�ons 
by the internal auditors into ma�ers where there is 
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal 
control systems of a material nature and repor�ng the 
ma�er to the board; 

16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit 
commences, about the nature and scope of audit as 
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of 
concern; 

17)  To look into the reasons for substan�al defaults in the 
payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared 
dividends) and creditors; 

18) To review the func�oning of the whistle blower 
mechanism; 

19) Approval of appointment of chief financial officer a�er 
assessing the qualifica�ons, experience and 
background, etc. of the candidate; 

20)  Carrying out any other func�on as is men�oned in the 
terms of reference of the audit commi�ee. 

21) Reviewing the u�liza�on of loans and/ or advances 
from/investment by the holding company in the 
subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the 
asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower 
including exis�ng loans / advances / investments 
exis�ng as on the date of coming into force of this 
provision.

22) Consider and comment on ra�onale, cost-benefits and 
impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, 
amalgama�on etc., on the listed en�ty and its 
shareholders.

Mandatorily Review of Informa�on by Audit Commi�ee:

 1)  Management discussion and analysis of financial 
condi�on and results of opera�ons 

  2)    Statement of significant related party transac�ons (as 
defined by the audit commi�ee) submi�ed by 
management. 
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* Resigned w.e.f. May 4, 2021

3)  Management le�ers / le�ers of internal control 
weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors 

4)  Internal audit reports rela�ng to internal control 
weaknesses and 

5)   The appointment, removal and terms of remunera�on 
of the chief internal auditor

6)    Statement of devia�ons: 
a. Quarterly statement of devia�on(s) including report 

of monitoring agency, if applicable, submi�ed to 
stock exchange(s) 

b. Annual statement of funds u�lized for purposes 
other than those stated in the offer document 
/prospectus/no�ce

b. Mee�ng, A�endance & Composi�on of Audit 
Commi�ee:

During the financial year 2020-21, Mee�ng of Audit 
Commi�ee Mee�ngs was held five �mes on May 25, 2020, 
July 22, 2020, August 31, 2020, November 12, 2020, and 
February 10, 2021. The intervening gap between two 
mee�ngs did not exceed 120 days.

The Composi�on of the Audit Commi�ee and details of 
a�endance of the members at the commi�ee mee�ngs 
during the year are given below:  

All members of the Audit Commi�ee have accoun�ng and 
financial management knowledge and exper�se/exposure. 
Ms. Rajvi Upadhyay, Company Secretary and Compliance 
Officer, acts as a Secretary of the Commi�ee. The Chairman 
of the Commi�ee was present at the last Annual General 
Mee�ng held on September 29, 2020. 

4.   Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee:

a.   Brief Descrip�on of Terms of reference:

The powers, role and terms of reference of Commi�ee 
covers the areas as contemplated under the Lis�ng 
Regula�ons and Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The brief terms of reference of Nomina�on and 
Remunera�on Commi�ee are as under:

1)  Formula�on of  the cr iter ia  for  determining 
qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of 
a Director and recommend to the Board of Directors a 
policy rela�ng to, the remunera�on of the Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel and other employees

2)   Formula�on of criteria for evalua�on of performance of 
Independent Directors and the Board of Directors

3)   Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors

4) Iden�fying persons who are qualified to become 
Directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, 
and recommend to the Board their appointment and 
removal and shall carry out evalua�on of every 
director's performance.

5)   To extend or con�nue the term of appointment of the 
Independent Director, on the basis of the report of 
performance evalua�on of Independent Directors.

6)   To recommend/review remunera�on of the Managing 
Director(s) and Whole-�me Director(s)/Execu�ve 
Director(s) based on their performance

7)  To carry out any other func�on as is mandated by the 
Board from �me to �me and/or enforced by any 
statutory no�fica�on, amendment or modifica�on, as 
may be applicable.

8)   To perform such other func�ons as may be necessary or 
appropriate for the performance of its du�es.

9) To recommend to the board, all remunera�on, in 
whatever form, payable to senior management.

b. Mee�ng, A�endance & Composi�on of Nomina�on  
&  Remunera�on Commi�ee:

During the financial year 2020-21, Mee�ng of 
Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee was held once 
on March 22, 2021. The Composi�on of the Nomina�on 
& Remunera�on Commi�ee and details of a�endance 
of the members at the commi�ee mee�ngs during the 
year are given below: 

 

 

Name & 
Designation 
of Members

Category No. of Meetings 

Held 
During 
the 
tenure 

Attend
-ed

Mr. Vendhan 
Ganesan Mudaliar, 
Chairman*

Independent 
& Non-
Execu�ve 
Director

1 1

Mr. Lakshmana Rao 
Vaddi, Member

1 1

Mr. Mohamed 
Hanif Mohamed 
Habib Dalchawal, 
Member

1 1Independent 
& Non-
Execu�ve 
Director

Independent 
& Non-
Execu�ve 
Director

* Resigned w.e.f. May 4, 2021

Name & 
Designation 
of Members

Category No. of Meetings 

Held 
During 
the 
tenure 

Attend
-ed

Mr. Lakshmana Rao 
Vaddi, Chairman

Independent 
& Non-
Execu�ve 
Director

5 5

Mr. Farukbhai 
Gulambhai Patel, 
Member

Promoter & 
Execu�ve 
Director

5 5

Mr. Vendhan 
Ganesan Mudaliar, 
Member*

5 5Independent 
& Non-
Execu�ve 
Director
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The Quorum of the Commi�ee is of two members. The 
Board of Directors review the Minutes of the Nomina�on & 
Remunera�on Commi�ee Mee�ngs at subsequent Board 
Mee�ngs. The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
acts as a Secretary of the Commi�ee.

c. Performance Evalua�on Criteria for Independent 
Directors:

The performance evalua�on criteria for independent 
directors are determined by the Nomina�on and 
Remunera�on commi�ee. An indica�ve list of factors that 
may be evaluated include par�cipa�on and contribu�on by 
a director, commitment, effec�ve deployment of 
knowledge and exper�se, effec�ve management of 
rela�onship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance 
of confiden�ality and independence of behaviour and 
judgement.

5.    Remunera�on to Directors:

The Nomina�ons & Remunera�on Commi�ee determines 
individual remunera�on packages for Directors, KMPs and 
Senior Officials of the Company taking into account factors 
it deems relevant, including but not limited to market, 
business performance and prac�ces in comparable 
companies, having due regard to financial and commercial 
health of the Company as well as prevailing laws and 
government/other guidelines. The Commi�ee consults 
with the Chairman of the Board as it deems appropriate. 
Remunera�on of the Chairman is recommended by the 
Commi�ee to the Board of the Company.

a.   Remunera�on to Non-Execu�ve Director:

The Non-Execu�ve Directors are paid remunera�on by 
way of si�ng fee. The Company pays si�ng fees of Rs. 
2500/- per mee�ng to Non-Execu�ve Director and 
Non-Execu�ve Independent Directors for a�ending its 
Board Mee�ng and Commi�ees' Mee�ng. The 
Company pays Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi, Non-
Execu�ve Director of the Company Rs. 75,000/- per 
month as Consultancy fees for providing legal services 
for Land related ma�er in professional nature, as and 
when required by the Company.

b.   Remunera�on to Execu�ve Director:

The details of remunera�on paid to Managing director 
and/or Whole Time Director during the financial year 
2020-21 are as under: 

6.   Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee:

a.  Brief Descrip�on of Terms of reference:

The powers, role and terms of reference of Stakeholders 
Rela�onship Commi�ee covers the areas as contemplated 
under the Lis�ng Regula�ons and Sec�on 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The brief terms of reference of 

Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee are as under:

1)   Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the 
l isted en�ty including complaints related to 
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual 
report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of 
new/duplicate cer�ficates, general mee�ngs etc.

2)   Reviewing of measures taken for effec�ve exercise of 
vo�ng rights by shareholders.

3) Reviewing of adherence to the service standards 
adopted in respect of various services being rendered 
by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

4)   Reviewing of the various measures and ini�a�ves taken 
for reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends and 
ensuring �mely receipt of dividend warrants/annual 
reports/statutory no�ces by the shareholders of the 
company. 

5)   Carry out any other func�on as is referred by the Board 
from �me to �me or enforced by any statutory 
no�fica�on / amendment or modifica�on as may be 
applicable.

b.  Mee�ng, A�endance & Composi�on of Stakeholders 
Rela�onship Commi�ee:

During the financial year 2020-21, Mee�ng of Stakeholders 
Rela�onship Commi�ee was held once on March 22, 2021. 
The Composi�on of the Stakeholders Rela�onship 
Commi�ee and details of a�endance of the members at 
the commi�ee mee�ngs during the year are given below:

Ms. Rajvi Upadhyay, Company Secretary and Compliance 
Officer, acts as a Secretary of the Commi�ee as per 
requirement of the Lis�ng Regula�ons. The Minutes of the 
Stakeholders' Rela�onship Commi�ee are reviewed by the 
Board of Directors at the subsequent Board Mee�ng.

During the financial year 2020-21, there is no complaint 
was received from members. Therefore, there are no 
pending complaints at the end of the year.

7.    Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee:

a.   Brief Descrip�on of Terms of reference:

The powers, role and terms of reference of Corporate Social 
Respons ib i l i ty  Commi�ee covers  the  areas  as 
contemplated under Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act,

Name of Directors Total 
Remuneration 
paid
(In Rs. Lakhs)

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, 
Chairman & Managing Director

Mr. Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai 
Dabhoya, Whole Time Director

72.00

9.18

Name & 
Designation 
of Members

Category
or
Member 

No. of Meetings 

Held 
During 
the 
tenure 

Attend
-ed

Mrs. Bhadrabala 
Dhimantrai Joshi, 
Chairman

Non-
Execu�ve 
Director

1 1

Mr. Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya

1 1

Mr. Vendhan 
Ganesan Mudaliar, 
Member*

1 1Independent 
& Non-
Execu�ve 
Director

Whole Time 
Director

* Resigned w.e.f. May 4, 2021
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2013. The brief terms of reference of  Corporate Social 
Responsibility Commi�ee are as under:

1)   To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate 
Social Responsibility policy which shall indicate the 
ac�vi�es to be undertaken by the Company as 
specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 
and rules made there under

2)   To review and recommend the amount of expenditure 
to be incurred on the Corporate Social Responsibility 
ac�vi�es

3) To monitor the implementa�on framework of   
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

4)   To carry out any other func�on as is mandated by the 

Board from �me to �me and/or enforced by any 
statutory no�fica�on, amendment or modifica�on as 
may be applicable or as may be necessary or 
appropriate for performance of its du�es.

b.  Mee�ng, A�endance & Composi�on of Corporate Social 
Responsibility Commi�ee:

During the financial year 2020-21, Mee�ng of Corporate 
Social Responsibility Commi�ee Mee�ngs was held two 
�mes on August 31, 2020 and March 22, 2021. The 
Composi�on of the Corporate Social Responsibility 
Commi�ee and details of a�endance of the members at 
the commi�ee mee�ngs during the year are given below:

Mr. Mohamed Hanif Mohamed Habib Dalchawal, Chairman

Non-Execu�ve 
Director

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, Member

Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi, Member

Chairman & Managing 
Director

Name & Designation of Members Category of
Members

No. of Meetings 

Held During the tenure Attended

Independent & Non-
Execu�ve Director

2 2

2 2

2 2

The Commi�ee's cons�tu�on and terms of reference meet with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

8.    General Body Mee�ngs:

a.    Annual General Mee�ngs:

The date, �me and loca�on of the Annual General Mee�ngs held during the preceding 3 (three) financial years and special 
resolu�ons passed thereat are as follows:

AGM Financial
Year

Date Location of
Meeting

Time Special Resolution Passed

th12 2019-20 29.09.2020 Through Video 
Conferencing / 
Other Audio 
Visual Means

11.00 am Altera�on of the object clause of the Memorandum of 
Associa�on of the company
Altera�on of the Ar�cle of Associa�on of the Company
Approval for gran�ng an op�on to convert the outstanding rupee 
term loan into equity shares
Approval for conversion of loan into equity share capital of the 
Company

th11 2018-19 28.09.2019 Topaz Hall, 1st 
Floor, The 
Grand Bhagwa�, 
Magdalla Road, 
Dumas Road, 
Surat- 395007, 
Gujarat

03.00 pm Sale/transfer of undertaking under sec�on 180(1)(a) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 to its wholly own subsidiary.
Approval of loans, investments, guarantee or security under 
sec�on 185 of Companies Act, 2013
Increase in borrowing powers of the Company
Increase in limits of crea�ng charge/security over the assets/ 
undertaking of the Company
Increase in the limits of loans and investments by the Company

th10 2017-18 22.09.2018 Shop No A-1/2, 
Firdos Tower, 
Near Fazal 
Tower, Adajan 
Pa�a, Surat – 
395009, Gujarat

11.00 am Lis�ng of equity shares of the company through Ini�al Public 
Offering
Increase in limit for total holdings by foreign por�olio investors 
in the Company
Increase in limit for total holdings by Non-Resident Indians in the 
company and/or overseas ci�zens of India on repatria�on basis 
in the Company
Approval for gran�ng an op�on to convert the outstanding rupee 
term loan into equity shares
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b.    Whether special resolu�ons were put through postal ballot last year, details of vo�ng pa�ern: Yes
During the year under review, two special resolu�ons were passed by means of postal ballot, the details of which are as follows:

1.   Migra�on of equity shares of the Company from BSE SME Pla�orm to Main Board of BSE limited on November 13, 2020, the 
details of vo�ng pa�ern are given below: 

Resolu�on required: (Ordinary / Special)

Whether promoter/promoter group are 
interested in the agenda/resolu�on?

Special - Migra�on of equity shares of the Company from BSE SME pla�orm 
to Main Board of BSE Limited

No

2.  Migra�on of equity shares of the Company from BSE SME Pla�orm to Main Board of Na�onal Stock Exchange of India limited 
('NSE') on March 18, 2021, the details of vo�ng pa�ern are given below: 

Resolu�on required: (Ordinary / Special)

Whether promoter/promoter group are 
interested in the agenda/resolu�on?

Special - Migra�on of equity shares of the Company from BSE SME Pla�orm to 
Main Board of Na�onal Stock Exchange of India limited ('NSE')

No

Category  Mode of voting  

No. of 
shares 
held     
(1)              

No. of 
votes 
polled   
(2)              

% of Votes 
polled on 
outstanding 
shares  
(3)=[(2)/  
(1)]*100  

No. of 
votes – in 
favour  
(4) 

No. of 
votes – 
against  
(5) 

% of votes in 
favour on 
votes polled  
(6)=[(4)  
/(2)]  
*100  

% of Votes 
against on 
votes polled  
(7)=[(5)/  
(2)]*100  

Promoter 
and 
Promoter 
Group  

E-Voting  

9430084  

9430084  100.00  9430084  0 100.00  0.00 

Poll  0 0.00 0 0 0 0 
Postal Ballot  
(if applicable)  0 0.00 0 0 0 0 

Total  9430084  9430084  100.00  9430084  0 100.00  0.00 

Public - 
Institutions  

E-Voting  

0 

0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Poll  0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Postal Ballot  
(if applicable)  0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Total  0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Public - Non 
Institutions  

E-Voting  

8636916  

2872158  33.25  2872158  0 100.00  0.00 

Poll  0 0.00 0 0 0 0 
Postal Ballot  
(if applicable)  0 0.00 0 0 0 0 

Total  8636916  2872158  33.25  2872158  0 100.00  0.00 
Total  Total  18067000  12302242  68.09  12302242  0 100.00  0.00 

 

Category  Mode of voting  

No. of 
shares 
held     
(1)              

No. of 
votes 
polled   
(2)              

% of Votes 
polled on 
outstanding 
shares  
(3)=[(2)/  
(1)]*100  

No. of 
votes – in 
favour  
(4) 

No. of 
votes – 
against  
(5) 

% of votes in 
favour on 
votes polled  
(6)=[(4)  
/(2)]  
*100  

% of Votes 
against on 
votes polled  
(7)=[(5)/  
(2)]*100  

Promoter 
and 
Promoter 
Group  

E-Voting  

9510084  

9510084  100.00  9510084  0 100.00  0.00  

Poll  0 0.00  0 0 0 0 
Postal Ballot  
(if applicable)  0 0.00  0 0 0 0 

Total  9510084  9510084  100.00  9510084  0 100.00  0.00  

Public - 
Institutions  

E-Voting  

0 

0 0 0 0 0.00  0.00  

Poll  0 0 0 0 0.00  0.00  
Postal Ballot  
(if applicable)  0 0 0 0 0.00  0.00  

Total  0 0 0.00  0 0 0.00  0.00  
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c. Person who conducted the aforesaid postal ballot 
exercise.

M/s. SJV & Associates Prac�cing Company Secretary 
(Membership No.: 29657 and CP No.: 10836) as the 
Scru�nizer for conduc�ng the Postal Ballot / E-vo�ng 
process in a fair and transparent manner.

d. Whether any resolu�ons are proposed to be 
conducted through postal ballot: 

No, Special Resolu�on requiring a Postal Ballot is being 
proposed at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng of the 
Company.

e.  Procedure for postal ballot:

Prescribed procedure for postal Ballot as per the provisions 
contained in this behalf in the Companies Act, 2013, read 
with rules made there under as amended from �me to �me 
shall be complied with whenever necessary.

9.    Means of Communica�on:

a.  Financial Results:

The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results as 
applicable are regularly submi�ed to the Stock Exchange in 
accordance with SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 and also uploaded on 
Company's website www.kpigil.com

b.  News Releases, Presenta�on etc.:

Official news releases, press releases and presenta�on 
made to analysts, ins�tu�onal investors etc. are displayed 
on the website of the Company www.kpigil.com

c.  Website:

The Company's website www.kpigil.com contains a 
separate dedicated sec�on namely 'Investors' where 
shareholders informa�on is available.

10.  General Shareholders Informa�on:

a.  Company Registra�on Details:

The Company is registered in the State of Gujarat, India. 
The Corporate Iden�ty Number (CIN) allo�ed to the 
Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is 
L40102GJ2008PLC083302. The Registered Office of the 
Company situated at 'KP House', Opp. Ishwar Farm 
Junc�on BRTS, Near Bliss IVF Circle, Canal Road, Bhatar, 
Surat 395017, Gujarat.

b.  Annual General Mee�ng FY 2020-21

Date: September 30, 2021

Time: 11.00 am

Venue: Through Video Conference (VC)/ Other Audio 
Visual Means (OAVM)

c.  Financial Year:

The Financial Year of the Company is from April 1 to March 
31 of the following year.

d.  Dividend Payment Date: 

        Not Applicable

e.  Lis�ng on Stock Exchanges:

The Company's shares are listed on the following stock 
exchange:

Note: The Company successfully received the approvals 
from BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock Exchange of India 
Limited, bearing le�er ref. no. LO / Migra�on / VM / MIG-TP 
/ 112 / 2021-22 dated July 23, 2021 and NSE / LIST/ C/ 
2021/0515 dated July 23, 2021, respec�vely for migra�on 
of the Equity Shares of the Company from the BSE SME 
pla�orm to main board of BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock 
Exchange of India Limited respec�vely with effect from 
Tuesday, July 27, 2021.

Annual lis�ng fees for the financial year 2021-22 have been 
paid by the Company to both the exchanges.

f.   Market Price Data

Public - Non 
Institutions  

E-Voting  

8556916  

3411790  39.87  3411790  0 100.00  0.00  

Poll  0 0.00  0 0 0 0 
Postal Ballot  
(if applicable)  0 0.00  0 0 0 0 

Total  8556916  3411790  39.87  3411790  0 100.00  0.00  

Total  Total  18067000  12921874  71.52  12921874  0 100.00  0.00  

 

Category  Mode of voting  

No. of 
shares 
held     
(1)               

No. of 
votes 
polled   
(2)               

% of Votes 
polled on 
outstanding 
shares  
(3)=[(2)/  
(1)]*100  

No. of 
votes – in 
favour  
(4)  

No. of 
votes – 
against  
(5)  

% of votes in 
favour on 
votes polled  
(6)=[(4)  
/(2)]  
*100  

% o f Votes 
against on 
votes polled  
(7)=[(5)/  
(2)]*100  

 

Name of Stock 
Exchange

Address Code

BSE Limited Floor 25, P. J. Towers, 
Dalal Street Mumbai
-400 001

542323

Na�onal Stock 
Exchange of India 
Limited

Exchange Plaza, 
Bandra Kurla 
Complex Bandra (E)
Mumbai-400 051

KPIGLOBAL

Month High (N)

April 2020

Low (N) Close (N)

26.95 22.00 26.95

May 2020 29.30 22.00 22.45

June 2020 27.70 20.50 27.70

July 2020 43.00 23.55 42.35

In ₹ Lakhs
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g.  Performance in comparison to broad-based indices  
such a BSE Sensex:

h.   Registrar & Transfer Agents:

Name & Address: M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited

1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, 
Makwana Road, 

Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059, Maharashtra, 

India

Tel. No.: 91 22 62638200
Fax No.: 91 22 62638299
Email: ipo@bigshareonline.com
Website: www.bigshareonline.com

I.   Share Transfer Procedure:

In respect of shares held in dematerialized mode, the 
transfer takes place instantaneously between the 
transferor, transferee and the Depository Par�cipant 
through electronic debit/credit of the accounts involved.

August 2020 64.25 41.00 60.70

September 2020 70.95 57.95 66.50

October 2020 63.90 44.35 51.00

November 2020 57.95 50.00 52.50

December 2020 60.25 53.00 58.75

January 2021 62.00 49.05 59.50

February 2021 70.00 47.85 60.00

March 2021 56.00 33.90 49.00

No. of 
Shares

1-5000

No. of 
Shares

Total no.
of
Share
holders

% of
Share
holding

% of
Share
holders

923953 5.25 582 80.95 

5001-10000 517584 2.74 67 9.32 

10001- 20000 257362 1.42 20 2.78 

20001- 30000 94400 0.52 4 0.56 

30001 - 40000 202258 1.13 6 0.83 

40001 - 50000 402296 2.24 9 1.25 

50001 - 100000 994275 5.50 14 1.95 

100000 & 
above

14674872 81.23 17 2.36 

Total 18067000 100.00 719 100.00 

j.     Shareholding as on March 31, 2021:

I.    Distribu�on of Shareholding as on March 31, 2021:

ii.    Category wise Shareholding Pa�ern as on March 31, 2021:

Promoter and Promoter Group

Category No. of shares held 
Total no. of shares 

9519684

Physical Electronic
% of holdings 

52.69

Clearing Member 8029 0.05

9519684

8029

In ₹ Lakhs
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Month High (N) Low (N) Close (N)

Other Corporate Bodies 870400 4.82

Indian Public / HUF 5698843 31.54

NRI 25600 0.14

Foreign Companies 1944444 10.76

Total 18067000 100.00

870400

5698843

25600

1944444

18067000

k.  Dematerialisa�on of Shares and Liquidity:

The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in 
dematerialised form. Equity shares of the Company 
represen�ng 100% of the Company's share capital are 
dematerialised as on March 31, 2021. The Company's 
shares are regularly traded on the the 'BSE Limited' and 
'Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited' w.e.f. July 27, 
2021. Under the Depository System, the Interna�onal 
Securi�es Iden�fica�on Number (ISIN) allo�ed to the 
Company's shares is INE542W01017.

l. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any conver�ble 
instrument, conversion and likely Impact on equity: NIL

m. Commodity Price Risk / Foreign Exchange Risk and 
Hedging: Not Applicable

n.   Site loca�on:

'Solarism' Plant (Solar Power Plant) – Village Sudi, Samiyala, 
Tanchha & Bhimpura, Village Amod, Taluka Bharuch, 
District Gujarat.

o.  Address for Correspondence:

K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

'KP House', Opp. Ishwar Farm Junc�on BRTS, Near Bliss IVF 
Circle, 

Canal Road, Bhatar, Surat 395017, Gujarat, India 
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Tel. No.: 91 261 2244757

Fax No.: 91 261 2234757

E-mail: cs@kpgroup.com

Website: www.kpigil.com

p.    Credit Ra�ng

11.  Other Disclosures:

a) There were no materially significant Related Party 
Transac�ons which may have poten�al conflict with the 
interest of the Company at large. The details of Related 
Party Transac�ons are disclosed in the financial 
statement of the Company which forms part of this 
Annual Report. 

b)  The Company has complied with the requirements of 
the Stock Exchanges / Securi�es and Exchange Board of 
India (SEBI) / and statutory authori�es to the extent 
applicable, and accordingly, no penal�es have been 
levied or strictures have been imposed on the Company 
on any ma�er related to capital markets during the last 
three years.

c)   The Company has made a formal Whistle Blower Policy 
pursuant to provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
(LODR) Regula�ons, 2015 which provides detailed 
procedure to protect the interest of employee of the 
Company and that no personnel has been denied to 
access the Audit Commi�ee.

d)  The Managing Director have furnished a Cer�ficate to 
the Board for the year ended on March 31, 2021 in 
compliance with Regula�on 17(8)  of  L is�ng 
Regula�ons. The cer�ficate is appended as an 

Annexure to this report. 

e)  The Company does not have any material unlisted 
Indian subsidiary company. The Company has a policy 
for determining 'material subsidiaries' which is 
uploaded on the website of the Company at  
h�ps://kpigil.com/Policies-Disclosures.html.

f)  The Board has approved a policy for related party 
transac�ons which is uploaded on the website of the 
C o m p a n y  a t  h � p s : / / k p i g i l . c o m / P o l i c i e s -
Disclosures.html. 

g)  The Company has obtained cer�ficate from M/s. SJV & 
Associates, Prac�cing Company Secretaries confirming 
that none of the Directors of the Company is debarred 
or disqualified by the Securi�es and Exchange Board of 
India / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
authority from being appointed or con�nuing as 
Director of the Company and the same is also a�ached 
to this Report.

h) During the financial year 2020-21, total fees for all 
services paid by the Company and its subsidiaries, on a 
consolidated basis, to the statutory auditors is given 
below: 

I)  As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on & 
Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the 
Company has cons�tuted Internal Complaints 
Commi�ee which is responsible for redressal of 
complaints related to sexual harassment. During the 
year under review, there were no complaints pertaining 
to sexual harassment.

j)   During the year, the Company has listed its equity shares 
on SME Pla�orm of BSE limited, accordingly the 
Company has complied with all the mandatory as well as 
non-mandatory compliances of the SEBI (Lis�ng 
Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 
2015.  It has obtained a cer�ficate affirming the 
compliances from M/s. SJV & Associates, Company 
Secretaries and the same is a�ached to this Report. 

Rating Agency Facility Rating / Outlook 

Acuite Proposed issuance 
of Non-Conver�ble 
Debenture, which 
has not yet issued
/ proposed by the 
Board of Directors 
of the Company.

ACUITE Provisional 
A- (A Minus); 
Outlook: Stable

ICRA Total long Term / 
short term Cash 
Credit facili�es of Rs. 
10 Crores

[ICRA] BBB+ (Stable) 
/ A2 (Triple B Plus; 
Outlook: Stable/ 
A Two)

ICRA [ICRA] BBB+ (Stable) 
/ A2 (Triple B Plus; 
Outlook: Stable/ 
A Two)

Bank Loan Facili�es 
of Rs. 200 Crores

K A Sanghavi & Co. LLP Amount paid

Audit Fees 7.15

Other Services 0.96

Total 8.11

In ₹ Lakhs

Declara�on regarding compliance by board members and senior
Management personnel with the Company's code of conduct

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and senior management personnel of 
the Company. In addi�on, the Company has also adopted a Code of Conduct for Independent Directors. These codes are available on 
the Company's website.

Further cer�fied that the members of the board of directors and senior management personnel have affirmed the compliance with 
the code applicable to them during the year ended March 31, 2021.

For and on behalf of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Place: Surat
Date: August 31, 2021

Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00414045

Moh. Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07112947
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Cer�ficate on Corporate Governance

To,
The Members of
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

We have examined the compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance by K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited for the year ended 
March 31, 2021 as s�pulated in the applicable regula�ons of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 
2015, as amended, pursuant to the Lis�ng Agreement of the Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our examina�on was 
limited to procedures and implementa�ons thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the condi�ons of Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, we cer�fy that the Company has complied 
with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance for the year under the review as s�pulated in the applicable regula�ons of SEBI (Lis�ng 
Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, as amended.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effec�veness 
with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For SJV & Associates,
   Company Secretaries

Place: Surat
Date: August 31, 2021

Sd/-
Proprietress

Janki Shah
  Membership No.: ACS-29657

   C.P. No: 10836
UDIN: A029657C000862381
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(Pursuant to Regula�on 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015)

To,
The Members of
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of M/s. K.P.I. Global 
Infrastructure Limited having CIN: L40102GJ2008PLC083302 and having registered office at 'KP House', Opp. Ishwar Farm Junc�on BRTS, 
Near Bliss IVF Circle, Canal Road, Bhatar, Surat 395017, Gujarat, India (hereina�er referred to as 'the Company'), produced for the purpose 
of issuing this Cer�ficate, in accordance with Regula�on 34(3) read with Schedule V, Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securi�es Exchange 
Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the verifica�ons (including Directors Iden�fica�on Number (DIN) status 
at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explana�ons furnished to us, we hereby cer�fy that none of the Directors on 
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or con�nuing as Directors of companies by the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Ministry of Corporate Affairs or 
any such other Statutory Authority.

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / con�nuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verifica�on. This cer�ficate is neither an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effec�veness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company.

Cer�ficate of Non-Disqualifica�on of Directors

Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel

Mr. Moh. Sohil Yusuf Dabhoya

DIN

Mrs. Bhadrabala Dhimant Joshi

Mr. Vendhan Ganesan Mudaliar*

01/02/2008

28/09/2019

17/01/2018

*resigned w.e.f. May 4, 2021

Name of DirectorsSr. No. Date of appointment in Company

Mr. Mohamed Hanif Mohamed Habib Dalchawal

Mr. Lakshmana Rao Vaddi

00414045

07112947

07244587

08042293

08042299

08044133

17/01/2018

17/01/2018

09/07/2019

1

2

3

4

5

6

For SJV & Associates,
C��� ompany Secretaries

Sd/-
Proprietress

Janki Shah
M�� embership No.: ACS-29657

C��� .P. No: 10836
UDIN: A029657C000862379

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: August 31, 2021
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To,
The Board of Directors
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

I, Faruk Gulambhai Patel, Chairman & Managing Director (CMD) of the Company of the Company do hereby cer�fy to the Board that: 

A. We have reviewed the financial statements including the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2021 and to the 
best of our knowledge and belief:

 (i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might 
be misleading;

 (ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with exis�ng 
Accoun�ng Standards, applicable laws and regula�ons.

B. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transac�ons entered into by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2021 
are fraudulent, illegal or violates the Company's code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control system and that we have evaluated the effec�veness 
of internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Commi�ee, deficiencies in the 
design or opera�on of internal control system, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to 
rec�fy these deficiencies.

D. We further cer�fy that we have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Commi�ee, that 

(I) there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial repor�ng system during the year;

ii) there have been no significant changes in accoun�ng policies during the year except for the changes disclosed in the notes to 
the financial statements, if any; and

iii) there have been no instances of significant fraud, of which we have become aware, involving management or an employee 
having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial repor�ng.

Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Surat
Date: August 31, 2021

Cer�ficate of Chief Execu�ve Officer / Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer
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Global Economic Overview:

The global economy is set to expand 5.6 percent in 2021—its 
strongest post- recession pace in 80 years. The recovery is 
underpinned by steady but highly uneven global vaccina�on 
and the associated gradual relaxa�on of pandemic-control 
measures in many countries, as well as rising confidence. In 
many emerging market and developing economies (EMDEs), 
elevated COVID-19 caseloads, obstacles to vaccina�on, and a 
par�al withdrawal of macroeconomic support are offse�ng 
some of the benefits of strengthening external demand and 
elevated commodity prices. By 2022, global output will remain 
about 2 percent below pre-pandemic projec�ons, the recovery 
is envisioned to con�nue into 2022, with global growth 
modera�ng to 4.3 percent.

The global economy is recovering. The faster-than-expected 
rebound is to a large extent a�ributable to a few major 
economies, such as the United States and China. However, the 
global outlook remains subject to significant downside risks, 
which include the possibility of large COVID-19 waves in the 
context of new virus variants and financial stress amid high 
emerging market and developing economies (EMDE) debt 
levels. As the recovery becomes more entrenched, policy 
makers also need to con�nue efforts toward promo�ng 
growth-enhancing reforms and steering their economies onto 
a green, resilient, and inclusive development path. 
(Source: Global Economic Prospects June 2021)

Indian Economic Overview:

Since the 2000s, India has made remarkable progress in 
reducing absolute poverty. Between 2011 and 2015, more than 
90 million people were li�ed out of extreme poverty. However, 
the COVID-19 pandemic has reversed the course of poverty 
reduc�on, at least temporarily. The economic slowdown 
triggered by the outbreak is believed to have had a significant 
impact on poor and vulnerable households. A�er March 25, 
2020, when a na�onal lockdown was implemented, economic 
ac�vity slowed sharply. As a result, output fell by a whopping 25 
percent (year on year) between April and June, the first quarter 
of the FY21 fiscal year. Real GDP is es�mated to have contracted 
by 8.5 percent in FY21 overall, but it has become posi�ve again 
in the second half of the year. As growth resumes, poverty 
reduc�on is expected to return to its pre-pandemic trajectory.

A�er growing at very high rates for years, India's economy had 
already begun to slow down before the onset of the COVID-19 
pandemic. Between FY17 and FY20, growth decelerated from 
8.3 percent to 4.0 percent, with weaknesses in the financial 
sector compounded by a decline in the growth of private 
consump�on. The implementa�on of a na�onal lockdown on 
March 24, 2020 (i.e. on the eve of the new FY21 fiscal year), 
brought economic ac�vity to a halt, affec�ng both produc�on 
and consump�on. As a result, growth was nega�ve in the first 
half of the fiscal year (April to September 2020) and only 
modestly posi�ve in the second half. Over the en�re FY21, 
India's economy is es�mated to have contracted by 8.5 percent.

In response to the COVID-19 shock, the Government and the 
Reserve Bank of India took several monetary and fiscal policy 
measures to support vulnerable firms and households, expand 
service delivery (with increased spending on health and social 
protec�on) and cushion the impact of the crisis on the 
economy. Thanks in part to these proac�ve measures, the 
economy is expected to rebound - with a strong base effect 
materializing in FY22 - and growth is expected to stabilize at 
around 6-6.5 percent therea�er. (Source: The World Bank, India 

Overview Report)

INDIA RENEWABLE ENERGY SPACE:

Indian renewable energy sector is the fourth most a�rac�ve 
renewable energy market in the world. India was ranked fi�h in 
wind power, fi�h in solar power and fourth in renewable power 
installed capacity, as of 2019.

Installed renewable power genera�on capacity has gained pace 
over the past few years, pos�ng a CAGR of 17.33% between 
FY16-20. With the increased support of Government and 
improved economics, the sector has become a�rac�ve from 
investors perspec�ve. As India looks to meet its energy demand 
on its own, which is expected to reach 15,820 TWh by 2040, 
renewable energy is set to play an important role. The 
government is aiming to achieve 227 GW of renewable energy 
capacity (including 114 GW of solar capacity addi�on and 67 
GW of wind power capacity) by 2022, more than its 175 GW 
target as per the Paris Agreement. The government plans to 
establish renewable energy capacity of 523 GW (including 73 
GW from Hydro) by 2030.

The country is targe�ng about 450 Gigawa� (GW) of installed 
renewable energy capacity by 2030 – about 280 GW (over 60%) 
is expected from solar. Installed renewable power-genera�on 
capacity has increased at a fast pace over the past few years, 
pos�ng a CAGR of 15.51% between FY16 and FY21. India had 
94.4 GW of renewable energy capacity in FY21. From April 2015 
to February 2021, India has added 117.9 GW of power 
genera�on capacity, including 64.5 GW of conven�onal source 
and 53.4 GW from renewable sources.

By December 2019, 15,100 megawa�s (MW) of wind power 
projects were issued, of which, projects of 12,162.50 MW 
capacity have already been awarded. Power genera�on from 
renewable energy sources in India reached 127.01 billion units 
(BU) in FY20. With a poten�al capacity of 363 GW and with 
policies focused on the renewable energy sector, Northern 
India is expected to become the hub for renewable energy in 
India.

The Government is commi�ed to increased use of clean energy 
sources and is already undertaking various large-scale 
sustainable power projects and promo�ng green energy 
heavily. In addi�on, renewable energy has the poten�al to 
create many employment opportuni�es at all levels, especially 
in rural areas. The Ministry of New and Renewable Energy 
(MNRE) has set an ambi�ous target to set up renewable energy 
capaci�es to the tune of 227 GW by 2022, of which about 114 
GW is planned for solar, 67 GW for wind and other for hydro and 
bio among other. India's renewable energy sector is expectedto 
a�ract investment worth US$ 80 billion in the next four years. 
About 5,000 Compressed Biogas plants will be set up across 
India by 2023.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
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On August 12, 2021, the Union Ministry of New and Renewable 
Energy announced that the country has achieved the milestone 
of installing 100 gigawa�s (GW) of renewable energy capacity 
(excluding large hydro). The achievement of installed 
Renewable Energy capacity of 100 GW is an important 
milestone in India's journey towards its target of 450 GW by 
2030. 
(Source: IBEF)

INDIAN SOLAR SPACE:

India is targe�ng about 450 gigawa�s of installed renewable 
energy capacity by 2030 and, of that, majority share – 280 GW 
(over 60%) – would come from solar. For the next 10 years, 
around 25 GW of solar energy capacity is needed to be installed 
every year, to ensure the sun con�nues to shine over the 
country's sunrise sector.

In the Union Budget 2021-22, The Government allocated Rs. 
5,753 crores to Ministry for New and Renewable Energy. The 
government has also provided an addi�onal capital infusion of 
Rs. 1,000 crores to Solar Energy Corpora�on of India (SECI) and 
Rs. 1,500 crores to Indian Renewable Energy Development 
Agency. The Government in the Union Budget 2021-22 has 
raised custom duty on solar invertors from 5 % to 20 %, and on 
solar lanterns from 5 % to 15 % to encourage domes�c 
produc�on. (Source: IBEF)

In last five years, Solar power capacity has increased by more 
than 5 �mes from 6.8 GW to 40.1 GW in March 2021.

The IEA in its India Energy Outlook 2021 states that Solar power 
is set for explosive growth in India, matching coal's share in the 
Indian power genera�on mix within two decades in the STEPS – 
or even sooner in the Sustainable Development Scenario. 

Natural gas and modern renewable sources of energy have 
started to gain ground, and were least affected by the effects of 
the Covid-19 pandemic in 2020. The rise of solar PV in par�cular 
has been spectacular; the resource poten�al is huge, ambi�ons 
are high, and policy support and technology cost reduc�ons 
have quickly made it the cheapest op�on for new power 
genera�on.

GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES:

In March 2019, the Government approved the agreement 
between Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE) and 
Denmark's Ministry for Energy, U�li�es and Climate with an aim 
to focus on offshore wind energy and a le�er of intent to 
establish an Indo-Danish Centre of Excellence for renewable 
energy in India.

60 solar ci�es will be developed in India as part of Ministry of 
New and Renewable Energy's Solar Ci�es program. In May 
2020, amid the COVID-19 pandemic, India was es�mated to 
install 5,000 MW of solar capacity by end of 2020. Delhi 
Government decided to shut down thermal power plant in 
Rajghat and will develop it into 5,000 KW solar park.

Favourable policies and Incen�ves:

Renewable energy projects are included in priority sector 
lending, which is rela�vely cheaper than other sources of 
credit. In June 2019, the Government planned to launch 
transmission line tenders worth US$ 5 billion in phases. The 
phased process would help in achieving 227 GW renewable 
energy capacity in India by 2022. In November 2020, the 
government announced produc�on-linked incen�ve (PLI) 
scheme worth Rs. 4,500 crore (US$ 610.23 million) for high-
efficiency solar PV modules manufacturing over a five-year 
period. In November 2020, Airports Authority of India (AAI) 
signed an MoU with NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam, an NTPC 
subsidiary to promote use of electric vehicles and set up solar 
power plants at its airports.

Pradhan Mantri Kisan Urja Suraksha Evam U�han 
Mahabhiyan (PM KUSUM)

PM-KUSUM scheme is one of the largest ini�a�ves in the world 
to provide clean energy to more than 3.5 million farmers by 
solarising their agriculture pumps. PM-KUSUM scheme aims to 
install grid connected ground mounted solar power plants (up 
to 2 MW) aggrega�ng to a total capacity of 10 GW under 
Component A; install 20 Lakh standalone solar pumps under 
Component B; and solarize 15 Lakh grid connected agricultural 
pumps under Component C. All components combined would 
support installa�on of addi�onal solar capacity of 30.80 GW.

Roof Top Solar (RTS) Programme

Roo�op Phase-I of this programme was launched on 30th 
December, 2015 in which incen�ves and subsidies were 
provided for residen�al, ins�tu�onal and social sectors. For 
Government sector, achievement linked incen�ves were also 
provided. Roo�op Phase-II was launched in February 2019 with 
a target of achieving cumula�ve capacity of 40,000 MW by the 
year 2022. Under roo�op solar scheme, Central Financial 
Assistance (CFA) of 40% for RTS systems up to 3 kW capacity and 
20% for capacity beyond 3 kW and up to 10 kW is provided.

Solar Parks

The Ministry for New and Renewable Energy introduced the 
Solar Parks programme with the objec�ve of facilita�ng solar 
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project developers to set up projects in a plug-and-play model. 
The scheme for development of solar parks has a target 
capacity of 40 GW. All States and Union Territories are eligible 
for ge�ng benefit under the scheme. Solar parks are being 
developed by agencies of Central/State Governments, Joint 
Ventures between agencies of Central and State Governments 
and also by private entrepreneurs. 

(Source: MNRE, CEA, IBEF, Invest India, IEA)

COMPANY OVERVIEW

KPI Global Infrastructure (KPI) is a mul�-dimensional solar 
energy player, with interests in power genera�on as an 
Independent Power Producer (IPP), turnkey solu�ons for 
Cap�ve Power Producers (CPP), and Sale of Industrial Plot for 
foraying into Solar power genera�on. The company func�ons in 
all of these areas under the brand name of 'Solarism'.' 
Incorporated in 2008 based out of Gujarat, the company has 
scaled up to be one of the most relevant players in the industry 
focused on harnessing solar energy through its various 
business ver�cals. KPI Global Infrastructure Limited is a 
prominent incumbent in the solar energy space.

Challenges:

1. Dependency on the climate condi�ons as business  
opera�ons are sensi�ve to seasonal changes.

2. Requires more capital for developing solar power 
projects for genera�ng returns as compared to other 
industries. 

3. Compe��on from conven�onal and other renewable 
energy producers.

4.  Several risks and uncertain�es at the �me of developing 
solar power projects.

5. Various difficul�es on implementa�on of business 
strategies including expansion and diversifica�on plans 
of entering new geographical areas, development and 
commercializa�on of new products.

6.  Slowdown or work stoppages at project sites may have a 
material adverse effect on the business, financial 
condi�on and results of opera�ons.

7. Several difficul�es faced in acquisi�on of land for 
developing Solar Power Projects

Opportuni�es: 

1.  To capitalize the growth opportuni�es available in the 
renewable energy sector

2. Conducive solar power policies of Central and State 
Governments as well as GERC tariff order incen�vizing 
the use of solar power

3.   Categoriza�on of solar plant under 'must run’

4.  To enhance installed capacity under Independent Power 
Producer (IPP) ver�cal and also focus on increase in 
sales of Cap�ve Power Producer (CPP)

5.  To seize the opportunity in the power sector for power 
generators due to the power deficit faced in the country

6. Several Government ini�a�ves and subsidies to promote 
the solar energy sector, one of them being Renewable 
Power Purchase Obliga�on(RPO)

7.  The Government of India has set a target of installing 
175 GW of renewable energy capacity by the year 2022, 
which includes 100 GW from solar, 60 GW from wind, 10 

GW from bio-power and 5 GW from small hydro-power.

SEGMENTAL PERFORMANCE:

KPI Global Infrastructure Limited (the Company) is promoted by 
Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, having rich experience in 
diversified sectors including solar and wind energy space. As on 
date, The Company has business ver�cals like Independent 
Power Producer (IPP), Cap�ve Power Produc�on (CPP) and 
Industrial Plot Sale under the brand name 'Solarism'. The 
Company has an outstanding performance in Independent 
Power Producer (IPP) and Cap�ve Power Produc�on (CPP) 
business during the financial year 2020-21. During the year, the 
Company has added new 12 MW Capacity under IPP and 4.10 
MW Capacity under CPP, with this addi�on by end of March 31, 
2021 the company has 49.22 MW cumula�ve capacity under 
IPP segment and 9.35MW cumula�ve capacity under our 
Cap�ve Power Produc�on (CPP) business segment at Sudi, 
Samiyala, Tanchha & Bhimpura villages in Amod Taluka of 
Bharuch District, Gujarat (Solarism Plant).

OUTLOOK

The Solar and wind projects are seen cons�tu�ng 440 GW of 
capacity out of the projected 831 GW in more than a decade 
according to the Central Electricity Board. All non-fossil fuel 
sources will form 65 per cent of the total installed capacity and 
contribute around 48 per cent of gross electricity genera�on. 
The Government of India has released its roadmap to achieve 
175 GW capaci�es. In renewable energy by 2022, this includes 
100 GW of solar power and 60 GW of wind power. 

(Source: The Hindustan Times) 

RISK AND CONCERNS

Risk Management forms an integral part of the Company's 
opera�ons. The Company con�nues to focus on a system based 
approach to business risk management. It broadly involves 
iden�fica�on & poten�al risks, their analysis and impact as also 
risk mi�ga�on ini�a�ves to address the same. Addi�onally, the 
company con�nuously monitors business and opera�onal risks 
through an efficient risk management system. All key func�ons 
and divisions are independently responsible to monitor risks 
associated within their respec�ve areas of opera�ons. Board of 
Director of the Company oversee the risk management 
Process.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The company has in place an adequate system of internal 
control commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 
These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance 
that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from 
unauthorized use or disposi�on and that all transac�ons are 
authorized, recorded and reported correctly and the business 
opera�ons are conducted as per the prescribed policies and 
procedures of the company. The Audit Commi�ee and the 
management have reviewed the adequacy of the internal 
control systems and suitable steps are taken to improve the 
same.

Performance Discussion Fy2021

In FY 2020-21, revenue from opera�ons increased to Rs. 103.50 
crores from Rs. 59.28 Crores in the previous year – registering a 
growth of 75%. The EBITDA for the year was Rs. 58.92 Crores 
against Rs. 27.32 Crores in the previous year – an increase of 
huge 116%. The Profit A�er Tax (PAT) for the year was Rs. 22.11 
crores against Rs. 6.50 crores in the previous year –  a increase 
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of massive 240%. 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL 
RELATIONS: 
The company firmly believes that its human resources are the 
key enablers for the growth and also an important asset of the 
Company. Hence, the success of the company is closely aligned 
with the goals of the human resources of the company. 
Considering this, the company con�nues to invest in 

developing its human capital with the help of formal & informal 
training and establishing its brand on the market to a�ract and 
retain the best talent. The Company also emphasised the 
engagements with employees by providing an enriched 
workplace, challenging job profile and con�nues dialogues 
from the management. Employee rela�ons during the period 
under review con�nued to be healthy, cordial, and harmonious 
at all levels, and the company is commi�ed to maintaining good 
rela�onships with the employees.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE OF 25% OR MORE AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL 
YEAR) IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH DETAILED EXPLANATIONS THEREFOR, INCLUDING:

Comments

As the turnover increased, Trade Receivables and 
Inventory also increased. Company paid trade 
payables from internal accruals and therefore the 
Current Ra�o improved remarkably.

As a part of expansion of Solar Power Projects, the 
company borrowed long term fund and therefore 
the Debt to Equity Ra�o has increased

The increased revenue from the sale of Solar 
Power as well as the opera�onal effficiency in CPP 
projects have contributed in improving the 
Opera�ng Profit Margins

Increased efficiency in CPP projects and higher 
margins from Sale of Solar Power are the major 
reasons for higher Net Profit Margins

The increased Net Profit has improved the Return 
on Net Worth

-

-

-

Debtors Turnover 

Inventory Turnover 

Interest Coverage Ra�o 

Current Ra�o 

Debt Equity Ra�o

Opera�ng Profit Margin (%)

Net Profit Margin (%)

Return on Net Worth

Sr. 
No.

(6.64%)

15.93%

13.40%

100.75%

27.24%

33.89%

95.02%

177.77%

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Particulars FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 Variation

2.66

1.29

2.88

2.15

1.63

44.75%

21.27%

18.40%

2.85

1.11

2.54

1.07

1.28

33.43%

10.91%

6.62%

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company's objec�ve, projec�ons, es�mates, expecta�ons, may 
be forward-looking statements. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed or implied due to various risks and 
uncertain�es. Important factors that could make a difference to the company's opera�ons include economic and poli�cal condi�ons in 
India and other countries in which the company operates, vola�lity in interest rates, changes in government regula�ons and policies, tax 
laws, statutes, and other incidental factors. The company does not undertake to update these statements.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF

K.P.I. GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial 
Statements of K.P.I. GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (“the 
company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone 
financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accoun�ng policies and other explanatory informa�on. 
(hereina�er referred to as “the standalone financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to 
the explana�ons given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial 
statements give the informa�on required by the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the Accoun�ng Standards prescribed 
under sec�on 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accoun�ng 
Standards) Rules. 2006 and other accoun�ng principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2021 and profit and its cash flows for the year ended on 
that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in 

accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng (SAs) specified under 
sec�on 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013. Our responsibili�es 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibili�es for the Audit of the standalone Financial 
Statements sec�on of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the 
Companies Act,  2013  and  the  Rules  thereunder,  and  we  have  
fulfilled  our  other  ethical responsibili�es in accordance with 
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial 
statements.

Key Audit Ma�ers
Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our professional 
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone 
financial statements of the current period. These ma�ers were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and 
we do not provide a separate opinion on these ma�ers. We have 
determined the ma�ers described below to the Key Audit Ma�ers 
to be communicated in our report.

Independent Auditor’s Report

Sr
No. Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

Evalua�on of uncertain Tax posi�ons

The company has material uncertain tax 
posi�ons including ma�ers under dispute 
which involves significant judgment to 
determine the possible outcome of the said 
dispute. Refer Note No. 43 to the standalone 
financial statements

Obtained details of completed Income tax assessment and demand as on March 
31, 2021 from management.

We involved our internal experts to challenge the management's underlying 
assump�ons in es�ma�ng the tax provision and the possible outcome of the 
dispute. Our internal experts also considered legal precedence and other rulings 
in evalua�ng management's posi�on on this uncertain tax posi�on. Addi�onally, 
we considered the effect of new informa�on in respect of uncertain tax posi�on 
as at 01.04.2020 to evaluate whether any change was required to management's 
posi�on on this uncertain�es.

Other Informa�on
The company's management and Board of Directors are 
responsible for the prepara�on of the other informa�on. The 
other informa�on comprises the informa�on included in the 
company's annual report, management discussion and analysis, 
Board's report including Annexures to Board's report but does not 
include the standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's 
report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not 
cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the standalone financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is 
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements 
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated / inconsistent.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 
is material misstatement of this other informa�on, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard.

Management's and Board of Director's Responsibility for the 
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are 
responsible for the ma�ers stated in sec�on 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the prepara�on 
of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial posi�on, financial performance and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the Accoun�ng 
Standards specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act and other 
accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India. This 
responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate 
accoun�ng records in accordance with the provision of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and 
detec�ng the frauds and other irregulari�es; selec�on and 
applica�on of appropriate implementa�on and maintenance of 
accoun�ng policies; making judgments and es�mates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa�on and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accoun�ng records, relevant to the prepara�on and 
presenta�on of the standalone financial statements that give a

1
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true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management 
and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to con�nue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accoun�ng unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c 
alterna�ve but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the 
company's financial repor�ng process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements
Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 
an Auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
standalone financial statements.

As  part  of  an  audit  in  accordance  with  SAs,  we  exercise  
professional  judgment  and  maintain professional skep�cism 
throughout the audit. We also:

Ÿ Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a 
material misstatement resul�ng from fraud is higher than for 
one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the override of 
internal control.

Ÿ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(i) of 
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls  
with reference to financial statements  in place and the 
opera�ng effec�veness of such controls.

Ÿ Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and 
the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and related 
disclosures in the standalone financial statements made by 
management and the Board of Directors.

Ÿ Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of 
Directors use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to con�nue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report 
to the related disclosures in the standalone financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, 
future events or condi�ons may cause the Company to cease to 
con�nue as a going concern.

Ÿ Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the 
standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the standalone financial statements represent the 

underlying transac�ons and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presenta�on.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone 
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it 
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be 
influenced. We consider quan�ta�ve materiality and qualita�ve 
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evalua�ng 
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 
iden�fied misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, 
among other ma�ers, the planned scope and �ming of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal control that we iden�fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement 
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
rela�onships and other ma�ers that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

From the ma�ers communicated with those charged with 
governance, we determine those ma�ers that were of most 
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of 
the current period and are therefore the key audit ma�ers. We 
describe these ma�ers in our auditor's report unless law or 
regula�on precludes public disclosure about the ma�er or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er 
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of  doing  so  would  reasonably  be  expected  to  
outweigh  the  public  interest  benefits  of  such communica�on.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 
(“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms 
of sub-sec�on (11) of Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we 
give in the “Annexure-A”, a statement on the ma�ers specified in 
the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A)  As required by Sec�on 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and 
explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit ;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required 
by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
appears from our examina�on of those books; 

c. The standalone Balance Sheet, the standalone 
Statement of Profit and Loss, and the standalone Cash 
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the relevant books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial 
Statements comply with the Accoun�ng Standards  
specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ;

e. On the basis of wri�en representa�ons received 
from the directors as on 31st March, 2021, taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors are disqualified as on 31st March, 2021, 
from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Sec�on 164(2) of the Act; and 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls over financial repor�ng of financial 
statements of the Company and the opera�ng 
effec�veness of such controls, refer to our separate
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 report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an 
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and opera�ng 
effec�veness of the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial repor�ng.

(B) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the 
Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of 
sec�on 197(16) of the Act :

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and 
according to the explana�ons given to us, the remunera�on 
paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is 
in accordance with the provisions of sec�on 197 of the Act.

The remunera�on paid to any director is not in excess of the 
limits laid down under sec�on 197 of the Act. The Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under 
sec�on 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by 
us.

(C) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the 
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 
best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons 
given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending 
STli�ga�ons as at 31  March, 2021 on its financial posi�on in 

its standalone financial statements – Refer Note 47 to the 
financial statements.

2 .The Company did not have any long-term contracts 
including deriva�ves contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses.

3. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required 
to be transferred, to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on 
Fund by the Company

for K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
Partner

M. No. 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place : Surat
Date : 28/06/2021
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To the Independent Auditor's Report on the Standalone 
financial statements of K.P.I. GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE 
LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2021.

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other 
legal and regulatory requirements” sec�on of our report of even 
date)

I. 

a. The Company has maintained proper records 
showing full par�culars, including quan�ta�ve details 
and situa�on of fixed assets.

b. The company has a regular programme of physical 
verifica�on of its assets by which all assets are 
verified in a phased manner over a period of 2 years. 
In accordance with this programme, a por�on of fixed 
assets has been physical ly  verified by the 
management during the year and no material 
discrepancies have been no�ced on such verifica�on. 
In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verifica�on 
is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
company and the nature of its assets.  

c. According to the informa�on and explana�ons given 
by the management, the �tle deeds of immovable 
proper�es as disclosed in Note No. 13 “Tangible 
Assets” under “Property Plant and Equipment” to the 
Standalone Financial Statements, are held in the 
name of the Company. 

II. 

a. The management has conducted physical verifica�on 
of inventory except goods-in-transit at reasonable 
intervals during the year.

b. The procedures of physical verifica�on of inventory 
followed by the management are reasonable and 
adequate in rela�on to the size of the Company and 
the nature of its business. In respect of inventory lying 
with third par�es, these have substan�ally been 
confirmed by them.

c. The Company is maintaining proper records of 
inventory and no material discrepancies with book 
records were no�ced on physical verifica�on.

III. According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to 
us, the Company has not granted loans, secured or 
unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or other par�es covered in the register 
maintained under sec�on 189 of the Companies Act, 
2013. Accordingly, provisions of clauses 3(iii) (a), (b) & 
(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and 

hence not commented upon.

IV. The company has not granted any loans or provided any 
guarantees or security to the par�es covered under 
sec�on 185 of the Act.  The company has complied with 
the provisions of Sec�on 186 of the Act, in respect of 
investments made, or loans or guarantee or security 
provided to the par�es covered under sec�on 186. 

V. According to informa�on and explana�ons given to us, 
the Company has not accepted any deposits from the 
public within the meaning of direc�ves issued by 
Reserve Bank of India, provisions of Sec�on 73 to 76 of 
the Act, any other relevant provisions of the Act and the 
relevant Rules framed thereunder.  Hence, the 
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable 
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

VI. The provisions of The Companies (Cost Records and 
Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (cost 
records and audit) Amendment Rules, 2016 read with 
provisions of Sec. 148(1) of The Companies Act, 2013 
for the maintenance of cost records are not applicable 
to the company. Hence the Company is not required to 
maintain Cost Records and hence not required to get 
the cost audit done as per the provisions of The 
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014.

VII. 

a. According to the informa�on and explana�ons 
given to us and the records of the company 
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is 
generally regular in deposi�ng the undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees' state insurance, income-tax, customs 
duty, GST, cess, professional tax and other material 
statutory dues applicable to it, with appropriate 
authori�es. However, there has been a slight delay 
in few cases.

  According to the informa�on and explana�ons 
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of provident fund, employees' state 
insurance, Income tax, customs duty, GST, cess, 
professional tax and other material statutory dues 
were in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became 
payable.

b. According to the informa�on and explana�ons 
given to us, the company has not deposited the 
following dues under the Income Tax Act, 1961 due 
to the disputes. 

ANNEXURE A

In ₹ Lakhs

Period to which the
Amount relates

(Assessment Year)

Forum where
Dispute is pending

2016-2017

2015-2016

2014-2015

Commissioner Of Income 
Tax- (Appeals)-1, Surat

Commissioner Of Income 
Tax- (Appeals)-1, Surat

Commissioner Of Income 
Tax- (Appeals)-1, Surat

Nature of statute Nature of Dues

Income Tax Act, 1961

Income Tax Act, 1961

Income Tax Act, 1961

Income Scru�ny Tax 
Assessment U/S. 143(3)

Income Scru�ny Tax 
Assessment U/S. 143(3)

Income Scru�ny Tax 
Assessment U/S. 143(3)

Amount unpaid 
(in Lakhs Rupees)

13.31
(263.94-250.63)

74.22
(87.74 – 13.52 paid)

14.24
(29.80 – 15.56 Paid)
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VIII Based on our audit procedures and as per the 
i n fo r m a� o n  a n d  ex p l a n a� o n s  g i ve n  by  t h e 
management, we are of the opinion that the Company 
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and 
Financial Ins�tu�on. The Company had no Debentures 
issued or outstanding during the period.

IX During the year under repor�ng, the company has not 
raised any money by way of Ini�al Public Offer (IPO) or 
Further Public Offer (FPO) including any debt 
instruments. However, during the year under repor�ng, 
the company has taken term loan and short term 
working capital loans from financial ins�tu�ons and 
Bank. In our opinion and explana�ons given to us, the 
money raised by the company have been applied for the 
purposes for which they were raised. 

X According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to 
us, no fraud by the company or on the company by its 
officers or employees has been no�ced or reported 
during the course of our audit.

XI According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to 
us and based on our examina�on of the records of the 
Company, the Company has paid/provided for 
managerial remunera�on in accordance with the 
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of 
Sec�on 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

XII In our opinion and according to the informa�on and 
explana�ons given to us, the company is not a Nidhi 
company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence 
not commented upon.

XIII According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to 
us and based on our examina�on of the records of the 
Company, transac�ons with the related par�es are in 
compliance with Sec�on 177 and 188 of the Act where 
applicable and details of such transac�ons have been 

disclosed in the notes to the standalone financial 
statements as required by the applicable accoun�ng 
standards.

XIV According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to 
us and based on our examina�ons of the records of the 
Company, the Company has not made any preferen�al 
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partly conver�ble debentures during the year. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company and hence not 
commented upon.

XV According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to 
us and based on our examina�on of the records of the 
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash 
transac�ons with directors or persons connected with 
him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the 
Order are not applicable and hence not commented 
upon.

XVI  According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to 
us, the company is not required to be registered under 
sec�on 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company and hence not 
commented upon.

For K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
Partner

M. NO. 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place : Surat
Date : 28/06/2021
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To the Independent Auditor's report to the Standalone Financial 
Statements of K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited for the year 
ended on March 31, 2021.  
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements' sec�on of our report to the Members of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Repor�ng under Clause (i) of Sub- sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion:
We  have  audited  the  internal  financial  controls  with reference 
to Financial statements  of  K.P.I. GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE  
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunc�on 
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date.
In our opinion, to the best of our informa�on and according to the 
explana�ons given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, 
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
repor�ng with reference to the financial statements and such 
internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng 
effec�vely as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over 
financial repor�ng with reference to the financial statements 
criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 
issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management and Board of Directors of the 
Company are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial 
repor�ng with reference to the financial statements criteria 
established by the Company considering the essen�al 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 
issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. These  
responsibili�es  include  the  design,  implementa�on  and  
maintenance  of  adequate  internal financial controls that were 
opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct 
of its business, including adherence to respec�ve  policies of the 
Company, the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on  and 
detec�on  of  frauds  and  errors,  the  accuracy and  
completeness  of  the  accoun�ng records, and the �mely 
prepara�on of reliable financial informa�on, as required under 
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's 
internal financial controls over financial repor�ng with reference 
to the financial statements of the Company based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng (the 
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and the Standards on Audi�ng prescribed 
under Sec�on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to  obtain  reasonable  assurance  about  
whether  adequate  internal  financial  controls  over  financial 
repor�ng  with reference to financial statements was  established 
and  maintained  and  whether  such  controls  operated 
effec�vely  in  all  material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system over financial repor�ng with reference to financial 
statements and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal 
financial  controls  over  financial  repor�ng with reference to 
financial statements  included  obtaining  an  understanding  of  
such internal  financial controls over financial repor�ng, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and tes�ng and evalua�ng 
the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
repor�ng with reference to the financial statements of the 
Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng 
with reference to Financial Statements
A  company's  internal  financial  control  over  financial  repor�ng 
with reference to the financial statements  is  a  process  designed  
to  provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements  for  
external  purposes  in  accordance  with  generally  accepted  
accoun�ng  principles.  A company's internal financial controls 
over financial repor�ng with reference to the Financial Statements 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect the transac�ons and disposi�ons of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are 
recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorisa�ons of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of 
unauthorised acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements.

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Repor�ng with reference to the Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls 
over financial repor�ng with reference to the financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud 
may occur and not be detected. Also, projec�ons of any evalua�on 
of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng with 
reference to the financial statements to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
repor�ng with reference to the financial statements may become 
inadequate because of changes in condi�ons, or that the degree 
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ANNEXURE  B

For K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
Partner

M. No. 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place : Surat
Date : 28/06/2021
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In ₹ Lakhs

Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020Note

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' funds

Share capital

Reserves and surplus

Money received against share warrants

Share application money pending allotment

3

4

5

1806.70

10210.12

12016.82 9805.65

10671.60

7998.95

1806.70

-

-

-

-

Non-current liabilities

Long-term borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Other Long term liabilities

Long-term provisions

6

7

8

17742.89

1657.662470.64

111.0650.00

9.3919.93

20283.46 12449.71

Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings

Trade payables

Other current liabilities

Short-term provisions

9

10

11

12

1470.751416.76

4169.752142.29

1825.531956.12

124.580.68

5515.84 7590.61

37816.12 29845.98TOTAL

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Tangible assets

     Intangible assets

Capital work-in-progress

Intangible assets under development

13

14

15

22492.00

21.36

273.79

20341.24

4.88

82.74

- -

22787.15 20428.87

Non-current investments

Deferred tax assets (net)

Long-term loans and advances

Other non-current assets

16

17

2200.01 2.01

953.07

4026.75

1274.32

3473.37

- -

-

-

-

-

25940.23 21705.20

Current assets

Current investments

Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term loans and advances

Other current assets

18

19

20

21

22

4987.17 2837.86

2131.20 1028.18

730.77 800.80

- 0.58

11875.89 8140.78

TOTAL 37816.12 29845.98

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Standalone  Financial Statements.

Balance Sheet
AS AT 31/03/2021

In terms of our a�ached report of even date

For K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
(Partner)
M. No. : 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place   :   Surat
Date    :   28/06/2021

For K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Farukbhai 
Gulambhai Patel
(Chairman and 
Managing Director)
(DIN : 00414045)

Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya
(Whole Time 
Director)
(DIN : 07112947)

Rajvi Vinodchandra 
Upadhyay
(Company Secretary)
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NoteParticulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total Revenue

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed

10350.21 5928.05

2260.71

272.22

(81.80)

176.60

1616.02

1252.17

1862.17

3035.55

3035.55

3035.55

(11.40)

7358.09

1523.38

314.69

(97.10)

161.57

784.10

748.47

1313.23

1206.23

1206.23

1206.23

(6.78)

4748.34

5954.58

*Figures are in absolute amount.
The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

23

24 43.43 26.53

10393.64

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods Work-in-progress 
and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period 
items and tax 

Exceptional items

Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax 

Extraordinary Items

Profit before prior period items and tax 

Prior Period Items

Profit before tax 

Tax expense:

Current tax

Deferred tax

Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations 

Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) 

Profit/(loss) for the period 

Earnings per equity share:

Basic*

Diluted*

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

3024.15

812.98

1199.45

549.88

2211.17

2211.17

649.57

649.57

12.24

12.24

3.60

3.60

Statement of Profit & Loss 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2021

In terms of our a�ached report of even date

For K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
(Partner)
M. No. : 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place   :   Surat
Date    :   28/06/2021

For K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Farukbhai 
Gulambhai Patel
(Chairman and 
Managing Director)
(DIN : 00414045)

Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya
(Whole Time 
Director)
(DIN : 07112947)

Rajvi Vinodchandra 
Upadhyay
(Company Secretary)
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The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Standalone  Financial Statements.

Standalone Cash Flow Statement 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2021 In ₹ Lakhs

31/03/2021 31/03/2020

-
-

-
-

27.55 

1,199.45 

748.47 

(1,933.18)
(1,490.18)

1,049.80 
(1,084.80)

3,510.32
1,079.72 

100.00 
6.00 

(161.68)

(10,928.83)

(2.00)

6.00 

1,320.06 
7,409.81 

(5.00)
5.20 

(1.17)

3,158.42 

2,996.75 

(10,897.08)

8,729.86 

829.53
198.65 

1,028.18 

-

(27.55)
-

-

-

1.74 
(0.20)

1,921.91 

3,024.15 

1,252.17

(553.38)
(2,149.31)

79.14 
321.24 

(2,027.47)
130.59 
(61.06)

10.54

(133.52)

(3,610.46)

-
-

-
-

41.69 

(53.99)
7,071.29 

-
-
-

(2,198.00)

0.50 

(13.99)

 (147.52)

(5,766.77)

7,017.30 

1,103.02
1,028.18
2,131.20 

0.58 

(41.69)
-
-

-

-

-

4,234.63

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / (loss) before tax and exceptional items

Depreciation
Adjustments for :

Interest Income
Preliminary and pre operative expenses written off
Gain on redemption of mutual fund
Loss/ (Profit) on sale of fixed assets
Reversal of excess MAT Credit
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital change
Movements in working capital
(Increase) / decrease in inventories
(Increase) / decrease in sundry Debtors
(Increase) / decrease in short term advances and loans

(Increase) / decrease in long term Loan and advances
(decrease) / Increase in trade payables
(decrease) / increase in other current liabilities
(decrease) / increase in other long term liabilities
(decrease) / increase in long term provisions

Direct tax paid, net

(decrease) / increase in short term provisions
(decrease) / increase in other current assets
Cash (used in) / generated from operating activities

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities ( A )

Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for purchase of fixed asset including capital work in progress

Interest Income received
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Proceeds / (repayment) from short term borrowings, net
Proceeds / (repayment) from long term borrowings, net
Expenses incurred on issue of shares

Dividend Paid

Investment in Mutual Fund
Redemption in Mutual Fund
Investment in equity shares of Subsidiary

Proceeds from issuance of share capital
Addition in Security Premium

Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities ( B )

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities ( C )

Net Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year

Particulars

Cash flow from financing activities

In terms of our a�ached report of even date

For K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
(Partner)
M. No. : 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place   :   Surat
Date    :   28/06/2021

For K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Farukbhai 
Gulambhai Patel
(Chairman and 
Managing Director)
(DIN : 00414045)

Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya
(Whole Time 
Director)
(DIN : 07112947)

Rajvi Vinodchandra 
Upadhyay
(Company Secretary)
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Notes to Financial Statements 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

1 Corporate Informa�on :
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) was 
incorporated on 01/02/2008 as a Limited company 
domiciled in India. Its shares are listed on BSE SME 
pla�orm. The Company is solar power genera�ng 
company, mainly focussed on providing solar power & 
power plants through different Business ver�cals. The 
Company develops, builds, owns, operates and 
maintains solar power plants as an Independent Power 
Producer (IPP) and Cap�ve Power Producer (CPP) both 
under the brand name of 'Solarism'. Both these 
businesses, IPP and CPP, are currently carried out at 
plant located at Amod, Bharuch, Gujarat (Solarism 
Plant). 

2     Summary  of  Significant Accoun�ng Policies :

(I) Basis of  prepara�on of Financial Statements :
These financial statements of the company have been 
prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted 
Accoun�ng Principles in India ('Indian GAAP') to comply 
with the Accoun�ng Standards specified under Sec�on 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial 
statements have been prepared under the historical 
cost conven�on on accrual basis, except in case of 
assets for which provision for impairment for certain 
financial instruments which are measured at fair value. 

All amounts included in the financial statements are 
reported in Lacs of Indian Rupees except wherever 
absolute figure of Indian Rupees men�oned.

The company has applied to get listed on main Board of 
BSE and NSE and the approval is pending as on the date 
of the signing of this Financial Statements. The 
Company shall converge its Financial Statements in 
accordance with the Companies (Indian Accoun�ng 
Standards) Rules once the approval from NSE and BSE is 
obtained.

(ii) Presenta�on And Disclosure Of Financial Statements : 

During the year end 31ST March 2021, the company has 
presented the financial statements as per the Schedule 
III no�fied under the Companies Act, 2013. The 
company has also reclassified the previous figures in 
accordance with the requirements applicable in the 
current year.

(iii) Use  of  Es�mates  :

The prepara�on of financial statements in conformity 
with Indian GAAP requires  management to make 
judgments, es�mates and assump�ons that affect the 
reported  amounts  of  revenues, expenses, assets  and  
liabili�es and  the  disclosure  of  con�ngent  liabili�es, 
if any  at the end of the repor�ng period. Although these 
es�mates are based upon management's best 
knowledge of current events and ac�ons, uncertainty 
about these assump�ons and es�mates could result in 
the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets or liabili�es in future 
periods.  

Es�ma�on of uncertain�es rela�ng to the global 
health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-19):

The Company has considered the possible effects that 
may result from the pandemic rela�ng to COVID-19 in 
the prepara�on of these standalone financial 
statements including the recover ability of carrying 
amounts of financial and non-financial assets. In 
developing the assump�ons rela�ng to the possible 
future uncertain�es in the global economic condi�ons 
because of this pandemic, the Company has, at the date 
of approval of these financial statements, used internal 
and external sources of informa�on including credit 
reports and related informa�on and economic forecasts 
and expects that the carrying amount of these assets 
will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the 
Company's financial statements may differ from that 
es�mated as at the date of approval of these standalone 
financial statements.  

(iv) Property, Plant and Equipment (AS 10) :

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of 
acquisi�on and other applicable costs less accumulated 
deprecia�on and accumulated impairment loss, if any. 
The cost of fixed assets  includes  cost  of  acquisi�on 
plus, any freight, taxes, du�es and  other  incidental 
expenses that  are  directly a�ributable to bring the 
assets to their  working condi�ons for  their  intended  
use. Borrowing costs directly a�ributable to the 
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost. The 
costs of internally generated assets comprise direct 
costs a�ributed to the genera�on of the assets.

Capital work in progress comprises of the cost of fixed 
assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at 
the balance sheet date. Assets held for disposal, if any 
are stated at the lower of net book value and the 
es�mated net realizable value.

When parts of the items of property, plant and 
equipment have different useful lives, they are 
accounted for as separate items (major components) of 
property,  p lant  and equipment.  Subsequent 
expenditure rela�ng to the property, plant and 
equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that 
future economic benefits associated with these will 
flow to the company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably.

Gain / loss arising from de-recogni�on / sale / disposal 
of fixed assets are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal / sale proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the assets and are recognized in the 
statement of profit or loss when the asset is 
derecognized / disposed off.

Advances paid towards the acquisi�on of fixed assets, if 
any outstanding as of balance sheet date is disclosed 
under long term loans and advances. No assets have 
been revalued during the period.

(v) Intangible Assets :

Intangible assets are stated at the considera�on paid for 
acquisi�on less accumulated amor�za�on and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets, if any are amor�zed on a straight line 
basis over the es�mated useful economic life.

Amor�za�on methods and useful lives are reviewed
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periodically including at each financial year end.

(vi) Borrowing  Costs  (AS 16):

Borrowing cost primarily includes interest and 
amor�za�on of ancillary costs incurred in connec�on 
with the arrangement of borrowings.

Borrowing costs directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on, 
construc�on or produc�on of an asset that necessarily 
takes a substan�al period of �me to get ready for its 
intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of 
the respec�ve asset.

(vii) Deprecia�on / Amor�za�on :

Deprecia�on on tangible fixed assets is calculated on 
the Straight Line Method (SLM) based on the useful lives 
and residual values es�mated by the management in 
accordance with Schedule II to the Companies Act, 
2013. The iden�fied components are depreciated 
separately over their useful lives; the remaining 
components are depreciated over the life of the 
principal asset. No assets have been revalued during the 
period.

The company has used the following useful lives to 
provide deprecia�on on its tangible fixed assets.

(viii) Impairment of Tangible and Intangible  Assets (AS 28):

As per the es�mates made by the management and  as  
per  the  various assessments  made  by  the  
management,  there  were  no  indicators whether  
internal or external (as provided  in para 8 of AS 28)  
which  has led to the impairment loss  to  any  assets. 
Since  there are no  such  indicators  which  suggest  
that  the  net  value  of  the  assets  would fall  
significantly  by  passage  of  �me   and  normal  use,  
the  company  has  not  provided  for  any  impairment  
loss  for  any  assets  during the  current  financial 
period.   The company has chosen  the “value in use” 
technic and as per the  measurement of future cash 
flow,  the  management  is  of the  opinion  that  the  
future  cash  flow and  the  terminal value  of the assets 
would  not be  significantly  less  than  the  carrying  
value  and  hence  no  impairment  for  any  assets  has  
been  provided  for  in  the  financial  statements.   

No reversal of impairment loss has been recognized in 
the Profit & loss Account.

Since  the  company  has  not  carried  out  the ac�vi�es  
in segments,  the  impairment  loss  or  reversal  of the  
impairment  loss  has  not  been  provided  for  the 
segments.

In  the opinion  of  the  Board  of  Directors  and  to  the  
best  of  their  knowledge  and  belief  the  aggregate  

value  of  the  current  assets ,  loans  and  advances  on  
realiza�on  in  the  ordinary  course  of  business,  will  
not  be  less  than  the  amount  at  which  they  are  
stated  in  the  Balance  Sheet.

(xi) Investments  (AS 13):

Investments which are readily realisable and intended 
to be held for not more than one year from the date on 
which such investments are made, are classified as 
current investments. All other investments are 
classified as long-term investments.

On ini�al recogni�on, all investments are measured at 
cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly 
a�ributable acquisi�on charges such as brokerage, fees 
and du�es. If an investment is acquired, or partly 
acquired, by the issue of shares or other securi�es, the 
acquisi�on cost is the fair value of the securi�es issued.

Current investments are carried in the financial 
statements at lower of cost and fair value determined 
on an individual investment basis. Long-term 
investments are carried at cost. However, provision for 
diminu�on in value, if any is made to recognise a decline 
other than temporary in the value of the investments. 
On disposal of an investment, if any, the difference 
between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds 
is charged or credited to the statement of profit and 
loss. 

(x) Government grants and subsidies (AS 12):

Grants and subsidies from the government are 
recognised when there is reasonable assurance that (i) 
the Company will comply with the condi�ons a�ached 
to them, and (ii) the grant / subsidy will be received. 

When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is 
recognised as income on a systema�c basis in the 
statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary 
to match them with the related costs, which they are 
intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an 
asset, it is recognised as deferred income and released 
to income in equal amounts over the expected useful 
life of the related asset.

During the period, the Company has not applied for any 
Grants / subsidies related to the Revenue or specific 
Fixed Assets nor the Company has received any such 
Grants / subsidies during the period.

(xi) Inventories  (AS 2):

Inventories of plots, consumables, components, work-
in-progress, and project work-in-progress are valued at 
the lower of cost and es�mated net realisable value. 
Cost in case of work in progress is determined on the 
basis of the actual expenditure a�ributable to the said 
work �ll the end of the repor�ng period.

(xii) Revenue  recogni�on  (AS 9):

Revenue comprises sale of Solar Park plots, sale of 
power plant and sale of solar power generated by the 
Company. Revenue is recognised to the extent it is 
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 
Company and that the revenue can be reliably 
measured. The Company collects goods and services tax 
(GST) as applicable on behalf of the government and 
therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to

Type of assets Useful lives (in years)

Plant & machineries

Computers

Office equipments

Furniture and fixtures

Motor vehicles

Vehicles (2 wheelers)

Electrical installa�ons

15

3

5

10

8

10

10
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the Company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue.  

Sales :

Revenue from sale of solar park plots and sale of power 
plant is recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
when the significant risks and rewards in respect of 
ownership of plots and power plants have been 
transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the 
respec�ve agreement and possession has been handed 
over the buyer and the income can be measured reliably 
and is expected to be received. Revenue from sale of 
electricity (power) is recognised in the statement of 
profit and loss when the same is sold and transmi�ed to 
the customers. In case of sale of plots the registered sale 
deeds are not executed in the name of the buyers 
however, the company has transferred the physical 
possession of plots to the buyers and the possession 
receipts have been duly executed by the company in 
favour of buyers.
Interest income :

Interest income is recognized on a �me propor�on basis 
taking into account the amount outstanding and the 
rate applicable. 

(xiii) Goods and Services Tax :

GST credit available on purchase of materials, purchase 
of capital goods and input services is not charged to cost 
of material, capital goods and services. GST Credit 
availed is accounted by way of adjustment against GST 
payable on outward taxable supply of goods and 
services.

(xiv) Re�rement and other Employee benefits (AS 15) :

a) Short term Employee benefits :

Short term benefits including salaries, social security 
contribu�ons, short term compensated absences (such 
as paid annual leave) where the absences are expected 
to occur within twelve months a�er the end of the 
period in which the employees render the related 
service, profit sharing and bonus payable within twelve 
months a�er the end of the period in which the 
employees render the related services and non-
monetary benefits (such medical care) for current 
employees are es�mated and measured on an 
undiscounted basis.

b) Long term employee benefits :

Defined Contribu�on Plan :

All eligible employees of the company are en�tled to 
receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined 
contribu�on plan in which both the employee and the 
company contribute monthly at a s�pulated percentage 
of the covered employees salary. Contribu�ons are 
made to Employees Provident Fund Organiza�on in 
respect of Provident Fund and Employees Deposit 
Linked Insurance Scheme, as applicable at the 
prescribed rates and are charged to Statement of Profit 
and Loss at actuals. The company has no liability for 
future provident fund benefits other than its annual 
contribu�on.

Defined Benefit Plan :

The company provides for gratuity covering employees 
under which lump sum payment is paid to vest 

employees at re�rement, death, incapacita�on or 
termina�on of employment, of an amount reckoned on 
the respec�ve employees salary and his tenor of 
employment with the company. The company accounts 
for its liability for future gratuity benefits based on 
actuarial valua�on determined at each Balance Sheet 
date by an Independent Actuary using Project Unit 
Credit Method. The company has not made any  annual 
contribu�on to separate schemes but only provides for 
the liability. The company recognizes the net obliga�on 
of the gratuity plan in the Balance Sheet as an asset or 
liability, respec�vely in accordance with Accoun�ng 
Standard 15, “Employee benefits”. Actuarial gains and 
losses arising from experience adjustments and 
changes in actuarial assump�ons are recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss in the period in which they 
arise.

(xv) Foreign  Exchange  Transac�ons (AS 11):

The Company has not entered into any Foreign 
Exchange Transac�ons during the period under 
considera�on.

The  company  has  not  entered  into  any  forward  
exchange  contracts  during  the period.

(xvi) Taxa�on  (AS 22):

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. 
Current income-tax is measured at the amount 
expected to be paid to the tax authori�es in accordance 
with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax 
laws prevailing in the respec�ve tax jurisdic�ons where 
the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used 
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or 
substan�vely enacted, at the repor�ng date. Current 
income tax rela�ng to items recognised directly in 
equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement 
of profit and loss.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of �ming 
differences between taxable income and accoun�ng 
income origina�ng during the current period and 
reversal of �ming differences for the earlier years. 
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax 
laws enacted or substan�vely enacted at the repor�ng 
date. Deferred income tax rela�ng to items recognised 
directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the 
statement of profit and loss.

Deferred tax liabili�es are recognised for all taxable 
�ming differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised 
for deduc�ble �ming differences only to the extent that 
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future 
taxable income will be available against which such 
deferred tax assets can be realised. In situa�ons where 
the Company has unabsorbed deprecia�on or carry 
forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised 
only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing 
evidence that they can be realised against future taxable 
profits.

At each repor�ng date, the Company re-assesses 
unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises 
unrecognised deferred tax asset to the extent that it has 
become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the 
case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will 
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be available against which such deferred tax assets can 
be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed 
at each repor�ng date. The Company writes-down the 
carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that 
it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as 
the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income 
will be available against which deferred tax asset can be 
realised. Any such write down is reversed to the extent 
that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, 
as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income 
will be available.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabili�es are offset, 
if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax 
assets against current tax liabili�es and the deferred tax 
assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable 
en�ty and the same taxa�on authority.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in the period is 
charged to the statement of profit and loss as current 
tax. The Company recognises MAT credit available as an 
asset only to the extent that there is convincing 
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax 
during the specified period, i.e., the period for which 
MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year 
in which the Company recognises MAT credit as an asset 
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accoun�ng 
for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alterna�ve 
Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is 
created by way of credit to the statement of profit and 
loss and shown as “MAT credit en�tlement.” The 
Company reviews the “MAT credit en�tlement” asset at 
each repor�ng date and writes down the asset to the 
extent the Company does not have convincing evidence 
that it will pay normal tax during the specified period in 
future. Separate and detailed calcula�on of deferred tax 
is appended in notes. 

(xvii) Provisions  and  Con�ngent  Liabili�es,  Con�ngent  
Assets (AS  29):

A provision is recognised when the Company has a 
present obliga�on as a result of past events; it is 
probable that an ou�low of resources will be required to 
se�le the obliga�on and in respect of which a reliable 
es�mate can be made of the amount of obliga�on. 
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and 
are determined based on best es�mate required to 
se�le the obliga�on at the balance sheet date. These 
es�mates are reviewed at each balance sheet date and 
adjusted to reflect the current best es�mates.

Provisions  of  various  expenses  are  recognized  in  the  
financial  statements since  there  exists  present  
obliga�ons as  a  result  of  event  and the  expenses are  
accrued  and incurred during  the  period.

The opening balance of provisions are used during the 
period against the payments during the period. The 
closing balances of provisions are the expenses accrued 
during the period and provided.

A con�ngent liability is a possible obliga�on that arises 
from past events whose existence will be confirmed by 
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events beyond the control of the 

Company or a present obliga�on that is not recognised 
because it is not probable that an ou�low of resources 
will be required to se�le the obliga�on. A con�ngent 
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is 
a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot 
be measured reliably.

The Company does not recognise a con�ngent liability 
but discloses its existence in the financial statements 
unless the possibility of an ou�low is remote.

A con�ngent asset is not recognized in the financial 
statements and hence not disclosed.

(Xviii) Earning / (loss) per share (AS  20) :

Basic earnings / (loss) per share are calculated by 
dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period a�ributable 
to equity shareholders (a�er deduc�ng preference 
dividends and a�ributable taxes) by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the period. The weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for 
any bonus shares issued during the period and also a�er 
the balance sheet date but before the date the financial 
statements are approved by the board of directors for 
the purpose of calcula�ng diluted earnings / (loss) per 
share. The net profit / (loss) for the period a�ributable 
to equity shareholders and the weighted average 
number of shares outstanding during the period are 
adjusted for the effects of all dilu�ve poten�al equity 
shares.

The number of equity shares and poten�ally dilu�ve 
equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares if any as 
appropriate. The dilu�ve poten�al equity shares are 
adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares 
been issued at fair value. Dilu�ve poten�al equity shares 
are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, 
unless issued at a later date.

(xix) Cash and Cash Equivalents :

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow 
statement comprise cash at bank and in hand, cheques 
on hand and short-term investments with an original 
maturity of three months or less.

(xx) Opera�ng leases :

Where the Company is a lessee in sale and lease back 
transac�on :

Leases where the lessor effec�vely retains substan�ally 
all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item 
are classified as opera�ng leases. Opera�ng lease 
payments are recognised as an expense in the 
statement of profit and loss on the basis of the lease 
(rent agreements). Ini�al direct costs such as legal costs, 
brokerage costs, etc.  if any, are recognised immediately 
in the statement of profit and loss. Any profit or loss 
arising out of sale and lease back transac�on is 
recognized immediately when sale price is equal to fair 
value.
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3 Share Capital

31/03/2021 31/03/2020

Authorised

20000000 (20000000) Equity Shares  of ₹ 10/- Par Value

18067000 (18067000) Equity Shares  of ₹ 10/- Par Value

18067000 (18067000) Equity Shares  of ₹ 10/- Par Value

18067000 (18067000) Equity Shares  of ₹ 10/- Par Value Fully Paidup

In ₹ Lakhs

Issued

Subscribed

Paidup

2000.00

1806.70

1806.70

1806.70

2000.00

1806.70

1806.70

1806.70

2000.00

1806.70

1806.70

1806.70

2000.00

1806.70

1806.70

1806.70

Particulars

TERMS / RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is en�tled to one vote per 
share.

The total authorised share capital  at the end of the year is ₹ 20,00,00,000/- divided in 2,00,00,000 shares of ₹  10/- each fully paid up.

During the year the company has not issued any equity shares. The total equity share capital at the end of the year is ₹ 18,06,70,000/- 
divided in 1,80,67,000 shares of ₹  10/- each fully paid up.

In the event of liquida�on of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be en�tled to receive remaining assets of the Company, a�er 
distribu�on of all preferen�al amounts. The distribu�on will be in propor�on to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

DETAILS OF CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES:

The company has not issued any securi�es conver�ble into equity or preference shares.

DETAILS OF SHARES RESERVED FOR EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS :

The company has not reserved any shares for employees stock op�ons.

Holding More Than 5%
(Number of Shares are in actual figures)

FARUKBHAI GULAMBHAI PATEL

Particulars
31/03/2020

Number 
of Share % Held

31/03/2021

52.63

7.51

Number 
of Share % Held

RAISONNEUR CAPITAL LTD.

9508000

1357444

51.40

7.51

9287200

1357444

Details of Shares for Preceding Five Years
(number of shares are in actual figures)

31/03/2021Particulars 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Number Of Equity Shares Bought Back

Number Of Preference Shares Reedeemed

Number of Equity Share Issue as Bonus Share

Number of Preference Share Issue as Bonus Share

Number of Equity Shares Allo�ed For Contracts 
Without Payment Received In Cash

Number of Preference Shares Allo�ed For 
Contracts Without Payment Received In Cash

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 6472222 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0
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Reconcilia�on

(number of shares and amount are in actual figures)

Particulars
31/03/2021

Number of Share Amount

Number of shares at the beginning

Add : Issue

Less : Bought Back

Others

Number of shares at the end

18067000 180670000.00 180670000.00

180670000.00 180670000.00

0 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0

0

18067000

31/03/2020

Number of Share Amount

18067000

0

0

0

18067000

4 Reserve and Surplus

Particulars

Securi�es Premium Opening

Profit and Loss Opening

Amount Transferred From Statement of P&L

31/03/2021 31/03/2020

5139.40

0.00 0.00

2859.55

2211.17

2957.83

649.57

747.85

(747.85)

2859.55

7998.95

5139.40

5139.40 5139.40

In ₹ Lakhs

Appropria�on and Alloca�on

Others 0.00

(0.00)

5070.72

10210.12

Addi�ons

31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

8.29 13.11

0.56 3.79

645.18 2441.20

0.00 11.94

16809.58 7944.95

5 Long Term Borrowings

Particulars

Term Loan

Banks

Secured

Rupee

AXIS BANK VEHICLE LOAN

HDFC BANK VEHICLE LOAN

SBI LOAN

Unsecured

ICICI BANK LOAN

Financial Ins�tu�on

Secured

Rupee

POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Unsecured

22.68 0.00

Loan and Advances From Related Par�es

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED

Unsecured

Director

FARUK GULAM PATEL 256.60 256.60

17742.89 10671.60
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LONG TERM BORROWINGS:

The loan is secured by first pari passu 
charged charge on all fixed assets 
created out of Bank finance. The same 
is further secured by collateral 
securi�es of various Lands, plant and 
machinery and other assets of the 
company, immovable property of M/s 
Faaiz Money Changer Private Limited, 
the personal guarantee of the 
directors and the corporate guarantee 
of M/s Faaiz Money Changer Private 
Limited.

14.06

Monthly 
instalment Security offered

State Bank of India 67500000 7.95 48

Loan Details Principal Loan 
Amount 

Rate of 
Interest (%)

Tenure 
(months)

0.28

0.60

HDFC Bank Ltd

Axis Bank

Bajaj Finance Limited

Power Finance Corpora�on

1390000

2400000

8.51

9.35

60

48

Hypotheca�on of car.

Hypotheca�on of JCB.

Nill3041400

860000000

17

10.75

36

200

1.08

172 
(Quarterly)

Ÿ Mortgage of Immovable proper�es 
pertaining to 25MW Project.

Ÿ H y p o t h e c a � o n  o f  m o v a b l e 
proper�es and assets, including 
plant and machinery, machinery 
spares, furniture, fixtures, vehicles 
and all other movable assets, 
intangible assets, uncalled capital 
rela�ng to 25MW project. 

Ÿ Charge on the opera�ng cash flows, 
book debts, receivables, revenues, 
etc.

Ÿ Charge on the Debt Service Reserve 
Account, TRA, any le�er of credit, 
and any other bank accounts.

Ÿ Pledge of 64,73,456 equity shares of 
Mr. Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel.

Ÿ Personal guarantee of Mr. 
Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel.

Power Finance Corpora�on 315000000 10.50 84 3.75 Ÿ Mortgage of Immovable proper�es 
pertaining to 15.35 MW Project, 
both present and future.

Ÿ H y p o t h e c a � o n  o f  m o v a b l e 
proper�es and assets, including 
plant and machinery, machinery 
spares, furniture, fixtures, vehicles 
and all other movable assets, 
intangible assets, uncalled capital 
rela�ng to 15.35 MW project. 

Ÿ Charge on the opera�ng cash flows, 
book debts, receivables, revenues, 
etc.

Ÿ Charge on the Debt Service Reserve 
Account, TRA, any le�er of credit, 
and any other bank accounts.

Ÿ Charge on all the rights, �tles, 
interests, licenses, benefits, claims 
and demands whatsoever of the 
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Borrower in any le�er of credit, 
guarantee, performance bond, 
co r p o rate  g u a ra nte e ,  b a n k 
guarantee provided by any party to 
the Project Documents (pertaining 
to the 15.35MW part of the 
project).

Ÿ Charge on all the insurance 
contracts and insurance proceeds 
(pertaining to the 15.35MW part of 
the project).

Ÿ Charge on assignment of 
guarantees from EPC contractor / 
module supplier (if any) rela�ng to 
the project (pertaining to the 
15.35MW part of the project).

Ÿ Personal guarantee of Mr. Farukh-
bhai Gulambhai Patel.

Ÿ Personal guarantees of  Rashida 
Gulam Patel, Gulammahmahd Patel.

Ÿ Corporate guarantee of M/s Faaiz 
Money Changer Private Limited.

Ÿ Charge on immovable property of 
M/s Faaiz Money Changer Private 
Limited.

Power Finance Corpora�on 760000000 10.90 150 50.67 Ÿ Mortgage of Immovable 
proper�es pertaining to 20 MW 
Project.

Ÿ H y p o t h e c a � o n  o f  m o v a b l e 
proper�es and assets, including 
plant and machinery, machinery 
spares, furniture, fixtures, vehicles 
and all other movable assets, 
intangible assets, uncalled capital 
rela�ng to 20 MW project. 

Ÿ Charge on the opera�ng cash 
flows, book debts, receivables, 
revenues, etc.

Ÿ Charge on the Debt Service 
Reserve Account, TRA, any le�er of 
credit, any other bank accounts.

Ÿ Charge on all the rights, �tles, 
interests, licenses, benefits, claims 
and demands whatsoever of the 
Borrower in any le�er of credit, 
guarantee, performance bond, 
c o r p o rate  g u a ra nte e ,  b a n k 
guarantee provided by any party to 
the Project Documents (pertaining 
to the 20MW part of the project).

Ÿ Charge on al l  the insurance 
contracts and insurance proceeds 
(pertaining to the 20MW part of 
the project).

Ÿ Charge on assignment of 
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guarantees from EPC contractor / 
module supplier (if any) rela�ng to 
the project (pertaining to the 20 
MW part of the project).

Ÿ Personal guarantee of
Mr. Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel.

Ÿ Personal guarantees of Rashida 
Gulam Patel, Gulammahmahd Patel.

Ÿ Corporate guarantee of M/s Faaiz 
Money Changer Private Limited.

Ÿ Charge on immovable property of 
M/s Faaiz Money Changer Private 
Limited.

Unsecured Loans:

Amount of ₹ 256.60 Lakhs shown as unsecured loan taken by the company from Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, Chairman & Managing 
Director, is taken as per the condi�ons of the sanc�on le�er for secured term loan taken by the company from Power Finance Corpora�on 
Limited.  

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs
6 Deferred Taxes

Deferred Tax Assets

Employee Benefits

Expenditure Disallowances

Deferred Tax Liabili�es

Deprecia�on

4.85

51.46

56.31

2.07

68.62

70.68

2526.95

2526.95

1728.35

1728.35

Particluars In ₹ Lakhs In ₹ Lakhs

Calcula�on Of Deferred Tax

Deferred Liabili�es

1/5TH OF PRELIMINARY EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION

Total (A)

Deferred Assets

    PROVISION OF GRATUITY

Total (B)

Total Deferred Liabili�es (A-B)

Tax on Deferred Liabili�es @ 25.17% On ₹ 32,29,95,370.00

Net Deferred Tax (Liabili�es) Charged to P & L A/c

Defer Tax Liabili�es/Assets Transferred to Balance Sheet

Opening Balance of Deferred Tax (Liabili�es)

Deferred Tax (Liabili�es) Charged to P & L A/c

Deferred Tax (Liabili�es) Transferred to Balance Sheet

68.15

3172.84

3240.99

11.04

11.04

3229.95

812.98 

812.98 

1657.66

812.98

2470.64
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7 Other Long Term Liabili�es

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Others

BONDADA ENGINEERING PVT LTD- DEPOSIT

MAFATLAL INDUSTRIES - DEPOSIT

SOLARSQUARE ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED -DEPOSIT

TIERRA MANPOWER & CONSULTANCY PVT LTD DEPOSIT

50.00 50.00

50.00 111.06

0.00 11.00

0.00 50.00

0.00 0.06

8 Long Term Provisions

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Employee Benefits

Gratuity

PROVISION FOR GRATUITY

Tax Provision

Current Tax

19.93

19.93

9.39

9.39

Provisions For Gratuity:

Total provision for gratuity has been made as per the independent actuarial valua�on report to the extent of ₹ 20.60 Lakhs (₹ 9.56 Lakhs). 
As per the actuarial valua�on report, the provision of gratuity that may be incurred in the next 12 months period from the date of the 
financial statements i.e. ₹ 0.68 lakhs (₹ 0.17 Lakhs) is classified as short term provisions and the remaining amount is considered as long 
term provisions.

9 Short Term Borrowings

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Loans repayable on demand

Banks

Secured

HDFC BG & LC 0.00 1171.72

Unsecured

HDFC BANK LTD - CC

STATE BANK OF INDIA - CC

Deposits

Unsecured

Customer Deposit

KP SOR-URJA LIMITED

KPARK SUNBEAT PRIVATE LIMITED

KPEV CHARGING PVT LTD

KPGENIX SUNRAY PVT LTD

KPIG RENEWABLE PRIVATE LIMITED

QUYOSH ENERGIA PVT LTD

0.00 299.03

1176.76 0.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1416.76 1470.75
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10 Trade Payables

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Creditors Due to MSME

SUNDRY CREDITORS

Creditors Due others

SUNDRY CREDITOR

SUNDRY CREDITORS (PLOT)  

SUNDRY CREDITORS (LAND)

54.52 16.95

2470.00

(25.20)

(357.03)

3726.98

7.75

418.07

2142.29 4169.75

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Sundry Creditors Covered Under Msmed Act. 2006 :

Sundry creditors covered under MSMED Act, 2006 are those creditors who are outstanding at the balance sheet date. Out of which 
creditors due for more than 45 days as on the balance sheet date are ₹ 54.52 Lakh. The company has not provided interest on the same as 
per the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006.

st stAmount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as on 31  March, 2021 (31  March, 2020) are disclosed on the basis of informa�on 
available with the Company regarding status of the suppliers is as follows :-

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and 
remaining unpaid as at year end

Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining 
unpaid as at year end

Interest paid/reversed during the year

Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, 
beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, 
for payments already made

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding years

54.52

NA NA

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

16.95

Trade Payables

As cer�fied and confirmed by the management that there are 9 (nine) en��es of trade payables which are Micro Enterprises and small 
enterprises. The balance of sundry creditors include the amounts paid to suppliers as advance having debit balances.

11 Other Current Liabili�es

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Current maturi�es of long-term debt

ICICI BANK LOAN

SBI BANK LOAN

POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

HDFC BANK VEHICLE LOAN

AXIS BANK VEHICLE LOAN

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LOAN

CHOLAMANDALAM TRACTOR LOAN

AXIS BANK- REFINANCE LOAN

KOTAK MAHINDRA VEHICLE LOAN

Other payables

Employee Related

Accrued Salary Payable

SALARY PAYABLE

Tax Payable

11.94

192.11

1530.32

3.22

6.13

7.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

29.01

13.80

915.87

797.71

2.96

5.70

0.00

2.88

1.56

12.31

1.61

25.90
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TDS

TDS PAYABLE

Other

GST PAYABLE

14.31

1.17

23.36

1.59

PROFESSION TAX PAYABLE

TCS PAYABLE

Other Accrued Expenses

ESIC  PAYABLE

P.F. PAYABLE

PROVISION FOR EXPENSES

RENT PAYABLE

WAGES FOR SITE PAYABLE A/C

Other Current Liabili�es

DIRECTOR SITTING FEES PAYABLE ACCOUNT

EMPLOYEE IMPREST PAYABLE ACCOUNT

0.00

0.27

0.07

0.60

149.21

7.65

0.00

1.13
1.25

1956.12

0.14

0.00

0.00

0.44

1.22

12.99

3.75

1.35

0.38

1825.53

12 Short Term Provisions

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Employee Benefits

Gratuity

PROVISION FOR GRATUITY

Tax Provision

Current Tax

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX

0.68 0.17

0.00 124.40

0.68 124.58
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Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

15 Capital work-in-progress

   CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 273.79

273.79

82.74

82.74

Capital Work In Progress

The company has incurred expenses related to development of Solar Power Plant and the same were not ready for genera�on and 
distribu�on of Energy �ll end of March 31, 2021. Therefore, the same are included in Capital work in progress.

In ₹ Lakhs

16 Non-current investments

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Investments in Equity Instruments

NonTrade, Unquoted

100 (31/03/2020 : 100) EQUITY SHARES of ₹ 10 Each Fully Paidup 
in EVERGREEN MAHUVA WINDFARMS PRIVATE LIMITED

0.01

1800.00 1.00

1.00

0.01

Investment in Subsidiary

18000000 (31/03/2020 : 10000) EQUITY SHARES of ₹ 10 Each Fully 
Paid up in KPIG ENERGIA PRIVATE LIMITED

4000000 (31/03/2020 : 10000) EQUITY SHARES of ₹ 10 Each Fully 
Paid up in SUN DROP ENERGIA PRIVATE LIMITED

400.00

2200.01 2.01

31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

33.47

30.60

3.50

10.56 10.56

21.42

30.60

2.20

18.00 18.00

77.00 77.00

15.00 15.00

37.69 37.69

953.07 1274.32

17 Long-term loans and advances

Particluars

Security Deposits

Unsecured, considered good

Other Deposit

Rent Deposit

Security Deposit

Loans and advances to others

 Unsecured, considered good

DINESH PATEL

INCOME TAX PAID UNDER APPEAL

KASHI PAREKH BROS

MUSTAK IBRAHIM PATEL

TECSO PROJECTS LIMITED

31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

3348.86 2877.28

74.74 74.74

603.15 521.35

4026.75 3473.37

18 Inventories

Particluars

Raw Material

CLOSING STOCK OF CPP

CLOSING STOCK OF FLATS

Stock in Trade

CLOSING STOCK OF LAND

Tangible Assets Work in Progress

Loans and advances to related par�es

Unsecured, considered good

          KPIG ENERGIA PRIVATE LIMITED - LOAN

SUN DROPS ENERGIA PRIVATE LIMITED - LOAN
376.81

350.45

652.93
408.94

102



Financial Statements K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited  |  AR 20-21

INVENTORIES :

Inventories comprise the cost of flats at KP Avenue and Solar park plots held at Bharuch for development of Solar project. Inventories are 
valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. The cost of inventory comprise the actual cost incurred to bring them at their 
present loca�on and condi�on.

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

19 Trade receivables

Trade Receivable

3166.18 1235.04

In ₹ Lakhs

Secured, considered good

Within Six Months

SUNDRY DEBTORS (CPP)

SUNDRY DEBTORS (PLOT)

SUNDRY DEBTORS (POWER SALES)

SUNDRY DEBTORS (OTHER)

737.58 720.45

1083.42 882.34

0.00 0.03

4987.17 2837.86

TRADE RECEIVABLES:

Sundry debtors are trade receivables which are due in respect of goods sold in the normal course of the business. The debtors outstanding 
for more than 6 months are those debtors which are outstanding for more than 6 months from the date of Invoice. All of them are good as 
reviewed by the management and hence no provisions for doub�ul debts has been made.

The Debtors include the amount received from customers as advance for which sales has not been recognized during the year and these 
amounts are net off from outstanding debtors.  

20 Cash and cash equivalents

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Cash in Hand

Balances With Banks

Balance With Scheduled Banks

Current Account

Axis Bank

Bank Of Baroda

Kotak Mahindra Bank

State Bank Of India

Uco Bank

Yes Bank

Deposit Account

FIXED DEPOSITS

Other Account

SBI ESCROW

0.00

2.51

0.54

558.59

1.77

0.00

1560.07

0.41

2131.20

5.31

68.59

4.38

34.87

3.52

2.85

902.86

0.41

1028.18

21 Short-term loans and advances

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Security Deposits

Loans and advances to related par�es

Loans and advances to others

Unsecured, considered good

FAST TAG A/C

AHMED MO. HANIF VARIYAVA

0.04

0.50

0.02

0.50

7.32 5.38
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GST CREDIT RECEIVABLE

GST REFUND RECEIVABLE

TDS & TCS RECEIVABLE

TDS RECEIVABLE FROM NBFC

LOAN TO EMPLOYEES

MOMBASAWALA ASSOCIATES

REGISTRATION FEE RECEIVABLE A/C

RIZWAN HAWELIWALA

SHAILESH JOSHI

PREPAID EXPENSES

612.03

24.50

18.00

0.00

29.31

4.00

1.92

5.00

2.00

33.48

593.36

158.91

8.20

0.68

25.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13.45

730.77 800.80

Short Term Loans and Advances :

In  the opinion  of  the  Board  of  Directors  and  to  the  best  of  their  knowledge  and  belief  the  aggregate  value  of  the  current  
assets ,  loans  and  advances  on  realiza�on  in  the  ordinary  course  of  business,  will  not  be  less  than  the  amount  at  which  they  
are  stated  in  the  Balance  Sheet.

22 Other current assets

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

FD INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00

0.00

0.58

0.58

23 Revenue from opera�ons

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Sale of Products

Manufactures Goods

SALE OF POWER

SALE OF POWER PLANT

Traded Goods

SALE OF PLOT

4818.20

4978.78

2788.14

2595.25

544.67553.22

10350.21 5928.05

24 Other income

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Interest

INTEREST INCOME

Profit(Loss) on Redemp�on / Sale of Investment & Fixed Assets (Net)

GAIN ON REDEMPTION OF MUTUAL FUND

LOSS ON SALES OF FIXED ASSETS

Miscellaneous

RENT INCOME

SCRAP SALES

RATE  DIFFERENCE

41.69

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.74

43.43

27.55

0.20

(1.74)

0.34

0.18
0.00

26.53

25 Cost of materials consumed

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Raw Material

Opening 2952.02

5252.29

1115.94

4400.66Purchase
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Adjustment

Closing

(1041.20)

1523.382260.71

2260.71 1523.38

(2520.00)

3423.60 2952.02

Details of Raw Material

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

STOCK OF FLATS 0.00 0.00

27 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

SOLAR PLANT 2260.71 1523.38

1523.382260.71

26 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Stock in Trade

146.06 62.53

LAND PURCHASE 126.16 252.16

314.69272.22

PURCHASE POWER UNITS

Opening

Stock in Trade

Stock in Trade

Closing

Increase/Decrease

Stock in Trade

521.35

603.15

603.15

(81.80)

521.35

521.35

424.25

424.25521.35

(81.80)

(97.10)

(97.10)

Details of Changes in Inventory

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

Stock in Trade

LAND (81.80) (97.10)

(81.80) (97.10)

28 Employee benefits expense

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Salary, Wages & Bonus

BONUS EXPENSE

INCENTIVE EXPENSES

SALARY EXPENSES

STIPEND EXPENSES

Contribu�on to Gratuity

PROVISION FOR GRATUITY

Contribu�on to Provident Fund

CONTRIBUTION TO PF

Staff Welfare Expenses

CONTRIBUTION TO LABOUR WELFARE FUND

STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES

10.50

2.28

144.40

0.69

11.04

3.07

0.01

3.66

0.00

0.00

4.83

7.79

141.88

2.20

0.02

4.85
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Employee Medical Insurance Expenses

CONTRIBUTION TO ESIC 0.96

176.60 161.57

0.00

29 Finance costs

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Interest Expenses

Finance Charges

Interest Expenses

 Other Finance Charges

INTEREST EXPENSES 1502.64

63.27

0.04

Bank Charges

Other Interest Charges

BANK CHARGES

INTEREST ON GST LATE PAYMENT

BANK GUARANTEE CHARGES

INTEREST ON INCOME TAX

INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT OF PT

INTEREST ON TCS

INTEREST ON TDS

LC CHARGES

LOAN PROCESSING CHARGES

0.00

0.00

0.05

1.96

0.40

34.91

12.75

1616.02

695.13

0.69

0.17

38.23

0.00
0.00

3.58

1.34

29.46

15.52

784.10

30 Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on expense

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Deprecia�on & Amor�sa�on

Deprecia�on Tangible Assets

Amor�sa�on Intangible Assets

1251.61

0.56

1252.17

747.98

0.50

748.47

31 Other expenses

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Manufacturing Service Costs Expenses

Power and Fuel

PETROL & DIESEL EXPENSES

Other Manufacturing Costs

Telephone Postage

Administra�ve and General Expenses

LABOUR EXPENSES

O & M MATERIAL EXPENSES

SITE EXPENSES

SLDC CHARGES

TRANSMISSION CHARGES

ELECTRICAL MATERIAL PURCHASE

ELECTRICITY DEVIATION CHARGES

N.A. PERMISSION AND OTHER EXPENSES

CIVIL WORK

FABRICATION WORK

JAMIN MEHSUL

15.58 6.32

0.54

5.35

7.59

3.03

10.02

14.58

7.82

5.17

682.89

0.27

20.81

21.13

0.00

0.00

0.00

423.42

1.26

8.84

0.00

0.88

2.24

4.02

COURIER  CHARGES 0.64 0.90
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MOBILE EXPENSES

Prin�ng Sta�onery

3.73 2.81

TELEPHONE EXPENSES 0.10 0.09

STATIONARY & PRINTING EXP.

Rent Rates And taxes

Auditors Remunera�on

Directors Si�ng Fees

Managerial Remunera�on

Repairs Maintenance Expenses

GST COMMON CREDIT REVERSAL

HIRE CHARGES

MACHINERY RENT EXPENSES

OFFICE RENT

PLOT RENT

PROFESSION TAX

PROPERTY TAX

ROOM RENT

RTU RENTAL CHARGES

LOCAL TAXES

AUDITOR REMUNARATION

SITTING FEES TO DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR REMUNERATION

INTERNAL AUDIT FEES

REPAIR AND MAINTANANCE EXPENSES

Electricity Expenses

ELECRTICITY EXPENSE

Travelling Conveyance

TRAVELLING EXPENSES

Legal and Professional Charges

CONSULTANCY CHARGES

LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL EXPENSES

Insurance Expenses

INSURANCE EXPENSES

Dona�ons Subscrip�ons

CSR EXPENSES

DONATION EXPENSES

CANTEEN EXPENSES

Catering Canteen Expenses

Informa�on Technology Expenses

COMPUTER EXPENSES

INTERNET CHARGES

SOFTWARE EXPENSE

VPA & DATA CHARGES

Registra�on and Filing Fees

ROC EXP

Other Administra�ve and General Expenses

10.88

21.30

0.80

0.52

32.93

490.41

0.02

2.54

2.60

1.94

0.00

7.15

0.96

1.23

81.18

24.92

5.73

26.01

13.60

29.36

21.44

51.53

5.00

13.42

1.38

5.65

2.52

0.86

0.18

9.53

21.11

0.70

0.66

0.44

541.58

0.64

1.24

4.54

1.83

3.38

4.04

1.01

1.53

50.53

10.58

5.53

8.84

5.94

12.44

16.54

14.98

0.25

11.34

1.93

5.28

0.00

0.00

0.42

ACCOMMODATION EXPENSES 2.45 3.60

ANNUAL CUSTODY FEES 0.90 0.90

DISCOUNT 121.05 15.80

GST LATE PAYMENT FEES 0.02 0.20

HOUSE KEEPING EXPENSES 2.28 0.37

MISC EXPENSES 0.76 0.94
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ADVERTISMENT EXPENSES

BUSINESS PROMOTION EXPENSES

BROKERAGE EXPENSES

Adver�sing Promo�onal Expenses

Commission Paid

Selling Distribu�on Expenses

4.14

28.57

12.29

1313.23

5.10
19.92

14.76

1862.17

MTOA CANCELLATION CHARGES 3.19 2.53

OFFICE EXPENSES 5.86 2.78

REGISTRATION EXPENSES 8.75 3.47

SECURITY EXPENSES 3.62 1.58

STAMP & FRANKING EXPENSES 23.73 21.23

SUPERVISION CHARGES 0.82 3.56

TDS EXPENSE 0.50 0.02

TECHNICAL TESTING & ANALYSIS CHARGES 0.45 1.03

TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES 1.72 3.95

AMC CHARGES 0.22 0.00

APPLICATION FEES 0.09 0.00

LICENSE CHARGES 2.00 0.00

MEMBERSHIP FEES 5.01 0.00

PENALTY EXPENSE 0.10 0.00

PERMISSION EXPENSE 0.07 0.00

AGM EXPENSES 0.00 1.72

LATE PAYMENT CHARGES OF TDS

LAYOUT EXPENSES

0.00 0.06

0.410.00

32 Prior Period items

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Prior Period Expenses

PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (11.40)

(11.40)

(6.78)

(6.78)

33 Tax expense

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Deferred tax 812.98

812.98

549.88

549.88

34 Earnings per equity share

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Earnings Per Equity Share

Basic

 Diluted

Number of Shares used in compu�ng EPS

12.24

12.24

181 181

181 181

3.60

3.60

Basic EPS Before Extra Ordinary Item

Diluted EPS Before Extra Ordinary Item

Basic

Diluted
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35. Opera�ng leases :

Premises

The Company has taken office / guest house / flats on lease rental on the basis of the lease agreements entered into by the company. 
These lease agreements carry different lease terms with fixed rental on monthly basis for each of the years included in the lease period 
which is increasing every year. Each renewal is at the op�on of lessee. There are no restric�ons placed upon the company by entering into 
these leases. The total rental expenses during the year was Rs. 35.53 Lakhs.

The company has not entered into any lease agreements with any person during the period whereby any opera�ng lease incomes are 
generated. The company has not acquired any fixed assets under finance lease / opera�ng lease agreements during the period.

Total rent payable for not later than one year is Rs. 51.50 Lakhs.

36. Earning / (loss) per share :

Basic  and Dilu�ve Earnings  per  Share (“EPS”)  computed  in  accordance  with  Accoun�ng  Standard (AS) 20 ' Earnings  per  Share'.

Particluars 2020 - 2021 2019 - 2020

Basic :

Profit  a�er  tax as  per  P & L  Account before  excep�onal  item

Basic  EPS (Rupees) - *

Diluted EPS (Rupees) - *

2211.17 lakhs

18067000

12.24

12.24

649.57 lakhs

18067000
Weighted Number  of  Equity  shares  outstanding during 
the period (In Actuals)

A

B

A/B

A/B

3.60

3.60

Since  the  company  has  not  issued any  conver�ble  preference  shares  or  conver�ble  debentures,  the  diluted  EPS  is  same  as  that  
of  Basic  EPS.

* EPS is calculated on the basis of the Net profit a�er tax & weighted average number of equity share are considered up to 31.03.2021.

37. Segmental Repor�ng (AS 17):

As permi�ed by paragraph 4 of Accoun�ng Standard-17 (As-17),”Segment Repor�ng”, if a single financial report contains both 
consolidated financial statements and the separate financial statements of the parent, segment informa�on need to be presented only 
on the basis of the consolidated financial statements. Thus, disclosures required by AS-17 are given in consolidated financial statements. 

38. Employee benefits :

Defined contribu�on plans

The Company makes specified monthly contribu�ons towards employee provident fund to Government administered provident fund 
scheme which is a defined contribu�on plan. The Company's contribu�on is recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss 
during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The amount recognized as an expense towards contribu�on to provident fund for the year aggregated to Rs. 3.07 Lakhs (Rs. 2.20 Lakhs).

The amount recognised as an expense towards contribu�on to ESI for the year aggregated to Rs. 0.96 Lakhs  (NIL).

Company adopted Accoun�ng Standard 15 “Employee Benefits” ('AS 15') as specified in Rule 3 of the Companies (Accoun�ng Standard) 
Rules, 2006.

39.  Related Party Disclosures as per AS 18:

a.  List of related par�es and nature of rela�onships where control exists :

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

Sr. No. Name of the related party Nature of relationship

BHARUCHI VAHORA PATEL SURAT FEDERATION

KPEV CHARGING PRIVATE LIMITED

WORLD BHARUCHI VAHORA FEDERATION

KPIG RENEWABLES PRIVATE LIMITED

KPARK SUNBEAT PRIVATE LIMITED

KPGENIX SUNRAY PRIVATE LIMITED

QUYOSH ENERGIA PRIVATE LIMITED

VG DTL TRANSMISSION PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

HGV DTL TRANSMISSION PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

KPIG ENERGIA PRIVATE LTD

SUN DROP ENERGIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Wholly owned Subsidiary company

Wholly owned Subsidiary company
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12

13

14

15

EVERGREEN MAHUVA WINDFARMS PRIVATE LIMITED

KP HUMAN DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION

K.P. ENERGY LIMITED

K P BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

b. Other related par�es with whom transac�ons have taken place during the period :

i) En��es where Key Management Personnel (KMP) / rela�ves of key management personnel (RKMP) have significant 
influence :

Ÿ KP Human Development Founda�on,

Ÿ KP Buildcon Private Limited,

Ÿ KP Energy Limited

ii) Key Management Personnel :

Ÿ Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel – Chairman and Managing Director,

Ÿ Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya –Whole �me Director,

Ÿ Salim Suleman Yahoo – Chief Financial Officer, (Resigned on June 4, 2021)

Ÿ Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay- Company Secretary

iii) Rela�ves of key management personnel :

Ÿ Vahidabanu Faruk Patel,

Ÿ Aayesha Faruk Patel,

Ÿ Zuveriyah Muinulhaque Kadva,

Ÿ Muinulhaq Iqbalhusen Kadva,

Ÿ Affan Faruk Patel

c.  Disclosure of significant transac�ons with related par�es :

Type of Transaction Type of relationship

Managerial remunera�on KMP

KMP

KMP

KMP

Purchase of equity shares of 
Subsidiary companies KMP

Purchase
En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

Purchase of Capital Goods

Interest Expense

Sale

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

Expenses Reimbursed 

Interest Income Wholly owned Subsidiary

Wholly owned Subsidiary

Wholly owned Subsidiary

Loan given

Name of the 
entity / person

Year ended on 
March 31, 2021 

Year ended on 
March 31, 2020 

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

72.00 47.00

Salim Suleman Yahoo 12.00 10.11

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay 3.95 3.72

Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya 9.18 4.04

Nil 2.00

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

KP Energy Limited

133.87

2.24

576.79

0.00

13.62 0.00

526.58 470.93

3.80 1.54

0.84 0.77

In Rs. Lakhs

KPIG Energia Private Ltd

KPIG Energia Private Ltd

Sun Drop Energia Private Limited

5.31 0.00

1647.97

340.52

652.93

411.94
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Wholly owned Subsidiary

Wholly owned Subsidiary

Loan Converted to equity

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

KPIG Energia Private Ltd

Sun Drop Energia Private Limited

KP Energy Limited 450.00 115.43

1799.00 0.00

0.00399.00

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

KP Human Development 
Founda�on,

KMP

KMP

KMP

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

KMP
Advance given for 
purchase of Land

Advance given for 
purchase of property

Advance received back given 
for purchase Land

Advance received back given 
for purchase of property

Dona�on Given

32.00 20.00

NIL 2.00

39.00 40.71

2.00 NIL

27.91 6.70

130.00Wholly owned Subsidiary KPIG Energia Private Ltd Nil

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

KP Energy Limited 450.00 115.43

KMPLoan received back 

Wholly owned Subsidiary

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay 0.18 0.36

3.00NilSun Drop Energia Private Limited

Salim Suleman Yahoo

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

KP Energy Limited

Advance given for 
purchase of Land

Particluars Type of relationship Name of the 
entity / person

Year ended on 
March 31, 2021 

Year ended on 
March 31, 2020 

Managerial Remunera�on 
Payable

Unsecured Loans

Salary Payable

Sundry Creditor

KMP Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Vahidabanu Faruk Patel

5.34

0.85

1.00

0.34

256.60

NIL

266.15

256.60

0.40

0.39

0.52

0.45

0.25

In ₹ Lakhs
d.  Status of outstanding balances as at March 31, 2021 regarding transac�ons with related par�es:

KMP

KMP

KMP

KMP

KMP

RKMP

(686.39) 123.42

273.15

(5.34) (1.54)

Salim Suleman Yahoo

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

Advance given for 
purchase of property KMP

1.37

5.00

376.81

1.55

5.00

NIL 2.00

KMP

KMP

Wholly owned Subsidiary

Wholly owned Subsidiary

Loan given 

KPIG Energia Private Ltd

Sun Drop Energia Private Limited

652.93

350.45 408.94

40. Cash Flow Statement :

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the effects of transac�ons of a 
non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue 
genera�ng, inves�ng and financing ac�vi�es of the company are segregated.

41. Based  on  the  informa�on  available  with the  company,  the company has total dues of Rs. 54.51 lakhs  to  Micro & Small  
Enterprises  under  the  Micro, Small and  medium  Enterprises Development Act, 2006. However, on the outstanding amount 
related to the Micro and small enterprises outstanding for more than 45 days as on the date of balance sheet, interest has not 
been provided as prescribed under MSMED Act, 2006.

42. The Company has no obliga�on on account of non-fulfilment of export commitments under various advance licenses during 
the repor�ng period and hence no provisions have been made.
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43. Disclosure required U/S. 186(4) of The Companies Act, 2013 :
        For details of loans and guarantees given to and given by related par�es, refer Note no. 39.
        For details of securi�es provided by the related par�es, refer Note No. 5 & 39.

44. Addi�onal informa�on pursuant to the provisions of Schedule III of The Companies Act, 2013

In ₹ Lakhs

Particluars

Raw Materials & Components

Stores and Spares

NIL NIL

a. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis

Capital Goods

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

Particluars

Expenses debited in the statement of Profit & Loss - NIL

b. Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2020

Particluars

Imported

c. Imported and Indigenous  raw materials,  components and spare parts consumed :

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

AmountAmount %%

Indigenous

NIL NIL

2260.71

0.00 0.00

100 1001523.38

d. Earning in Foreign Currency (accrual basis) :

Particluars

FOB value of exports NILNIL

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

e. Directors' Remunera�on :

Particluars

Directors' Remunera�on 50.5381.18

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

In ₹ Lakhs

(Amount in Lakhs Rupees)

In ₹ Lakhs

In ₹ Lakhs

f. Auditors' Remunera�on :

Particluars

As Statutory Auditor 3.80

0.24

6.24

0.91

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

In ₹ Lakhs

As GST Consultant

45. During the period company has not entered into any hire purchase agreement with any ins�tu�ons.

46. Provision  for  trade  guarantees  /  warrantees  :

The company is engaged in the business of developing solar plants, genera�on and sale of solar power, sale of plots etc.  and  
not  provided  or  entered  into  any  service  contracts  which  creates the liability of  warran�es  etc. and therefore, no such 
liabili�es are  provided. 

47. Con�ngent Liabili�es not provided for:

112

Particluars

Income tax Assessment for A.Y. 2016-2017, pending before Comm. 
Of IT-Appeals-1, Surat  

Income tax Assessment for A.Y. 2015-2016, pending before Comm. 
Of IT-Appeals-1, Surat  

Income tax Assessment for A.Y. 2014-2015, pending before Comm. 
Of IT-Appeals-1, Surat  

13.31
(263.94-250.63)13.31

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

In ₹ Lakhs

74.22
74.22

(87.74-13.52)

14.24
(25.32-11.08)

25.32
   (29.80-4.48)
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Notes: The Company has filed an appeal before the Appellate authori�es in respect of the disputed ma�er under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 and the appeals are pending with the appellate authority. Considering the facts of the ma�ers and 
other legal pronouncements of jurisdic�onal HC, no provision is considered necessary by the management because the 
management is hopeful that the ma�er would be decided in favour of the Company in the light of the legal advice obtained 
by the company. Amount shown as deducted in the brackets are the amounts paid against the demand raised by the Income 
Tax Department in the Scru�ny assessment. Net amount is shown as Con�ngent liabili�es not provided for.

48. Capital and other commitments :

There are no contracts remaining to be executed on Capital account and hence no provision has been made on this account.

The Company has no obliga�on on account of non-fulfilment of export commitments under various advance licenses during 
the repor�ng period and hence no provisions have been made.

49. Accoun�ng  policies  not  specifically  referred to  otherwise  are  consistent  and  in  consonance  with  the  generally  accepted  
accoun�ng  policies. (GAAP).

50. The  previous  year's figures  have  been  regrouped  or  reclassified  wherever necessary to  confirm with  the  current  period's  
presenta�on.

In terms of our a�ached report of even date

For K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
(Partner)
M. No. : 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place   :   Surat
Date    :   28/06/2021

For K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Farukbhai 
Gulambhai Patel
(Chairman and 
Managing Director)
(DIN : 00414045)

Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya
(Whole Time 
Director)
(DIN : 07112947)

Rajvi Vinodchandra 
Upadhyay
(Company Secretary)

113



Financial Statements K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited  |  AR 20-21

TO THE MEMBERS OF

K.P.I. GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial 
Statements of K.P.I. GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (“the 
holding company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its 
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise 
the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31�� March 2021, the 
consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss  and Consolidated 
Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accoun�ng policies and other explanatory informa�on. 
(hereina�er referred to as “the consolidated financial 
statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to 
the explana�ons given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements give the informa�on required by the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the Accoun�ng Standards prescribed 
under sec�on 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accoun�ng 
Standards) Rules. 2006 and other accoun�ng principles generally 
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group 
as at March 31, 2021 and the consolidated profit  and its 
consolidated cash flows for the  year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements 
in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng (SAs) specified 
under sec�on 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013. Our 
responsibili�es under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements sec�on of our report. We are independent of 
the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the  
Companies  Act,  2013  and  the  Rules  thereunder,  and  we  have  
fulfilled  our  other  ethical responsibili�es in accordance with 
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated 
financial statements.

Key Audit Ma�ers
Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our professional 
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These 
ma�ers were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these ma�ers. We have determined the ma�ers described below 
to the Key Audit Ma�ers to be communicated in our report.

Sr
No. Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

Evalua�on of uncertain Tax posi�ons

The company has material uncertain tax 
posi�ons including ma�ers under dispute 
which involves significant judgment to 
determine the possible outcome of the said 
dispute. Refer Note No. 47 to the Consolidated 
financial statements

Obtained details of completed Income tax assessment and demand as on March 
31, 2021 from management.

We involved our internal experts to challenge the management's underlying 
assump�ons in es�ma�ng the tax provision and the possible outcome of the 
dispute. Our internal experts also considered legal precedence and other rulings 
in evalua�ng management's posi�on on this uncertain tax posi�on. Addi�onally, 
we considered the effect of new informa�on in respect of uncertain tax posi�on 
as at 01.04.2020 to evaluate whether any change was required to 
management's posi�on on this uncertain�es.

Other Informa�on

The Holding company's management and Board of Directors are 
responsible for the prepara�on of the other informa�on. The 
other informa�on comprises the informa�on included in the 
holding company's annual report, management discussion and 
analysis, Board's report including Annexures to Board's report but 
does not include the consolidated Financial Statements and our 
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not 
cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is 
materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial 
Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated / 
inconsistent.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 
is material misstatement of this other informa�on, we are 

required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard.

Management's and Board of Director's Responsibility for the 
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are 
responsible for the ma�ers stated in sec�on 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the prepara�on 
of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the consolidated state of affairs,  consolidated profit  and 
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the 
Accoun�ng Standards specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act and 
other accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India. The 
respec�ve management and Board of Directors of the companies 
included in Group are responsible for  the maintenance of 
adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provision of 
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for 
preven�ng and detec�ng the frauds and other irregulari�es; 
selec�on and applica�on of appropriate implementa�on and 
maintenance of accoun�ng policies; making judgments and 
es�mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial

1
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controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accoun�ng records, relevant to the 
prepara�on and presenta�on of the consolidated financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have been 
used for the purpose of prepara�on of the consolidated financial 
statements by the Directors of the Holding company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respec�ve 
management and Board of Directors of the Companies included in 
the Group are responsible for assessing the Group ability to 
con�nue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c alterna�ve but 
to do so.

The respec�ve Board of Directors of the companies included in the 
Group is also responsible for overseeing the financial repor�ng 
process of each company.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 
an Auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
consolidated financial statements.

As  part  of  an  audit  in  accordance  with  SAs,  we  exercise  
professional  judgment  and  maintain professional skep�cism 
throughout the audit. We also:

Ÿ Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from fraud is 
higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, 
or the override of internal control.

Ÿ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(i) of 
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls  
with reference to consolidated financial statements  in place 
and the opera�ng effec�veness of such controls.

Ÿ Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and 
the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and related 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements made by 
management and the Board of Directors.

Ÿ Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of 
Directors use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may cast 

significant doubt on the Group ability to con�nue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the 
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
condi�ons may cause the Group (Holding Company and 
Subsidiaries) to cease to con�nue as a going concern.

Ÿ Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the 
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent 
the underlying transac�ons and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presenta�on.

Ÿ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the 
financial informa�on of such en��es or business ac�vi�es 
within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated 
Financial Statements, of which we are the Independent 
Auditors. We are responsible for the direc�on, supervision and 
performance of the Audit of financial informa�on of such 
en��es included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of 
which we are the independent auditors.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated 
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it 
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be 
influenced. We consider quan�ta�ve materiality and qualita�ve 
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evalua�ng 
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 
iden�fied misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of Holding 
company and such other en��es included in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements of which we are the Independent Auditors 
regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned scope and �ming of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we iden�fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement 
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
rela�onships and other ma�ers that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

From the ma�ers communicated with those charged with 
governance, we determine those ma�ers that were of most 
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements 
of the current period and are therefore the key audit ma�ers. We 
describe these ma�ers in our auditor's report unless law or 
regula�on precludes public disclosure about the ma�er or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er 
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of  doing  so  would  reasonably  be  expected  to  
outweigh  the  public  interest  benefits  of  such communica�on.

Other Ma�ers
The accompanying consolidated Financial statements include 
total assets of Rs. 3115.05 lakhs as at March 31, 2021 and total 
revenue of Rs. 0.09 and net cash flows amoun�ng to Rs. 37.07 
Lakhs for the year ended on that date in respect of the wholly 
owned subsidiary companies incorporated in India which have 
been audited by us, whose financial statements and other
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financial informa�on have been furnished to us. Our opinion, in so 
far it relates to amounts and disclosures in respect of this wholly 
owned subsidiary is based solely on such financial statement and 
other financial informa�on.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(A)   As required by Sec�on 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

A. We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and 
explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of 
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

B. In our opinion, proper books of account as required 
by law rela�ng to the prepara�on of the aforesaid 
consolidated financial statements have been kept so 
far as appears from our examina�on of those books.

C. The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated 
Statement of Profit and Loss, and consolidated Cash 
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the relevant books of account 
maintained for the purpose of prepara�on of the 
consolidated financial statements.

D. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial 
Statements comply with the Accoun�ng Standards 
specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

E. On the basis of wri�en representa�ons received from 
the directors as on 31st March, 2021, taken on record 
by the Board of Directors of the holding Company and 
its subsidiaries incorporated in India and the reports 
of the Statutory Auditors of its subsidiary companies 
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the 
group companies incorporated in India is disqualified 
as on March 31, 2021, from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Sec�on 164(2) of the Act.

F. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls over financial repor�ng of the holding 
Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated 
in India and the opera�ng effec�veness of such 
controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure 
A". Which is based on the auditor's report of the 
company and its subsidiary companies incorporated 

in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion 
on the adequacy and opera�ng effec�veness of the 
Company's internal financial controls over financial 
repor�ng of those companies, for reasons stated 
therein.

(B) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the 
Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of sec�on 
197(16) of the Act :

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to 
the explana�ons given to us, the remunera�on paid by the Holding 
Company and its Subsidiary companies establishment in India to 
its directors during the current year is in accordance with the 
provisions of sec�on 197 of the Act.

The remunera�on paid to any director is not in excess of the limits 
laid down under sec�on 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs has not prescribed other details under sec�on 197(16) 
which are required to be commented upon by us.

(C) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the 
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us:

1. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending li�ga�ons as 
at March 31, 2021 on its financial posi�on in its consolidated 
financial statements – Refer Note 48 to the financial 
statements.

2. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including 
deriva�ves contracts for which there were any material 
foreseeable losses.

3. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required 
to be transferred, to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on 
Fund by the Holding Company or it’s Subsidiary Companies 
incorporated in India during the year ended March 31,2021.

for K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
Partner

Place : Surat M. No. 101413
Date : 28/06/2021 ICAI UDIN :  21101413AAAAFL8583
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To the Independent Auditor's report to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements of K.P.I. GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE 
LIMITED for the year ended on March 31, 2021.  

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements' sec�on of our report to the Members of 
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Repor�ng under Clause (i) of Sub- sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion:
In conjunc�on with our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements of K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited (hereina�er 
referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of and for the year 
ended 31 March 2021, we have audited the internal financial 
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of 
the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India 
under the Companies Act, 2013 which are its subsidiary 
companies, as of that date.

In our opinion, the Holding Company and such companies 
incorporated in India which are its subsidiary companies have, in 
all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal 
financial controls were opera�ng effec�vely as at 31 March 2021, 
based on the internal financial controls with reference to 
consolidated financial statements criteria established by such 
companies considering the essen�al components of such internal 
controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”)

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The respec�ve Company's management and the Board of 
Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 
statements based on the criteria established by the respec�ve 
Company considering the essen�al components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibili�es include 
the design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were opera�ng effec�vely for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the respec�ve company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and detec�on of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng 
records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial 
informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 
(hereina�er referred to as “the Act”).

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial 
controls over financial repor�ng with reference to consolidate 
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng (the “Guidance Note”) 
issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 
Standards on Audi�ng prescribed under Sec�on 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial repor�ng with reference 
to consolidated financial statements was established and 
maintained and whether such controls operated effec�vely in all 
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system over financial repor�ng with reference to consolidated 
financial statements and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit 
of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng with 
reference to consolidated financial statements included obtaining 
an understanding of such internal financial controls over financial 
repor�ng, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng with 
reference to the consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng 
with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements
A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng with 
reference to the consolidated financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 
of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements 
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accoun�ng principles.  A company's internal financial controls 
over financial repor�ng with reference to the consolidated 
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac�ons and 
disposi�ons of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit 
prepara�on of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance 
with authorisa�ons of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
preven�on or �mely detec�on of unauthorised acquisi�on, use, 
or disposi�on of the company's assets that could have a material 
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Repor�ng with reference to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls 
over financial repor�ng with reference to consolidated financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projec�ons of 
any evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial 
repor�ng with reference to consolidated financial statements to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial repor�ng with reference to consolidated 
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes 
in condi�ons, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

ANNEXURE A

for K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
Partner

M. No. 101413
ICAI UDIN :  21101413AAAAFL8583

Place : Surat
Date : 28/06/2021 
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Consolidated Balance Sheet 
AS AT 31/03/2021

Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020Note

In ₹ Lakhs

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' funds

Share capital

Reserves and surplus

Money received against share warrants

Share application money pending allotment

3

4

5

1806.70

10185.18

11991.88 9799.88

10671.60

7993.18

1806.70

-

-

-

-

Non-current liabilities

Long-term borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Other Long term liabilities

Long-term provisions

6

7

8

20838.18

1655.722468.70

111.0650.00

9.3919.93

23376.81 12447.77

Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings

Trade payables

Other current liabilities

Short-term provisions

9

10

11

12

1470.751416.76

4169.752181.10

1825.731963.95

124.580.68

5562.48 7590.82

40931.17 29838.47TOTAL

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Tangible assets

     Intangible assets

Capital work-in-progress

Intangible assets under development

13

14

15

24362.23

21.36

2101.89

21293.94

4.88

85.68

- -

26485.47 21384.50

Non-current investments

Deferred tax assets (net)

Long-term loans and advances

Other non-current assets

16

17

0.01 0.01

225.81

4026.75

212.45

3473.37

- -

-

-

-

-

26711.29 21596.97

Current assets

Current investments

Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term loans and advances

Other current assets

18

19

20

21

22

4987.17 2837.86

2168.27 1037.45

3037.68 892.25

- 0.58

14219.87 8241.50

TOTAL 40931.17 29838.47

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Consolidated  Financial Statements.

In terms of our a�ached report of even date

For K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
(Partner)
M. No. : 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place   :   Surat
Date    :   28/06/2021

For K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Farukbhai 
Gulambhai Patel
(Chairman and 
Managing Director)
(DIN : 00414045)

Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya
(Whole Time 
Director)
(DIN : 07112947)

Rajvi Vinodchandra 
Upadhyay
(Company Secretary)
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2021

NoteParticulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total Revenue

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed

10350.21 5928.05

2260.71

272.22

(81.80)

176.60

1616.06

1252.17

1881.39

3016.38

3016.38

3016.38

(11.40)

7377.35

1523.38

314.69

(97.10)

161.57

784.10

748.47

1320.94

1198.52

1198.52

1198.52

(6.78)

4756.06

5954.58

23

24 43.53 26.53

10393.73

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods Work-in-progress 
and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period 
items and tax 

Exceptional items

Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax 

Extraordinary Items

Profit before prior period items and tax 

Prior Period Items

Profit before tax 

Tax expense:

Current tax

Deferred tax

Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations 

Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) 

Profit/(loss) for the period 

Earnings per equity share:

Basic*

Diluted*

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

3004.98

812.98

1191.74

547.94

2192.00

2192.00

643.80

643.80

12.13

12.13

3.56

3.56

*Figures are in absolute amount.

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Consolidated  Financial Statements.

In terms of our a�ached report of even date

For K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
(Partner)
M. No. : 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place   :   Surat
Date    :   28/06/2021

For K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Farukbhai 
Gulambhai Patel
(Chairman and 
Managing Director)
(DIN : 00414045)

Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya
(Whole Time 
Director)
(DIN : 07112947)

Rajvi Vinodchandra 
Upadhyay
(Company Secretary)
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The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Consolidated  Financial Statements.

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2021

Notes :
1. The figures men�oned in brackets are represen�ng cash ou�lows.
2. Previous year's/period's figures have been regrouped/reclassified/recasted wherever necessary to confirm to current year presenta�on.

In ₹ Lakhs

31/03/2021 31/03/2020

-
-

-
-

-

1,191.74 

748.47 

(1,933.18)
(1,490.18)

958.34 
(22.94)

3,510.32 
1,079.93 

100.00 
6.00 

(161.68)

(11,884.46)

-

6.00 

1,320.06 
7,409.81 

(5.00)
5.20 

(1.17)

4,148.88

3,987.20 

(11,878.26)

8,729.86 

838.80 
198.65 

1,037.45 

-

-
-

-
1.74 

-

1,941.75 

                            3,004.98

1,252.17 

(553.38)
(2,149.31)
(2,136.31)

(13.36)
(1,988.66)

138.21 
(61.06)

10.54

(133.52)

(6,353.14)

-
-

-
-

41.78 

(53.99)
10,166.58 

-
-
-
-

0.50 

(2,536.88)

(2,670.40)

(6,311.36)

10,112.59 

1,130.83 
1,037.45 
2,168.27 

0.58 

(41.78)

(0.20)
-

-
-

4,215.37 

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / (loss) before tax and exceptional items

Depreciation
Adjustments for :

Interest Income
Preliminary and pre operative expenses written off
Gain on redemption of mutual fund
Loss/ (Profit) on sale of fixed assets
Reversal of excess MAT Credit
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital change
Movements in working capital
(Increase) / decrease in inventories
(Increase) / decrease in sundry Debtors
(Increase) / decrease in short term advances and loans

(Increase) / decrease in long term Loan and advances
(decrease) / Increase in trade payables
(decrease) / increase in other current liabilities
(decrease) / increase in other long term liabilities
(decrease) / increase in long term provisions

Direct tax paid, net

(decrease) / increase in short term provisions
(decrease) / increase in other current assets
Cash (used in) / generated from operating activities

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities ( A )

Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for purchase of fixed asset including capital work in progress

Interest Income received
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Proceeds / (repayment) from short term borrowings, net
Proceeds / (repayment) from long term borrowings, net
Expenses incurred on issue of shares

Dividend Paid

Investment in Mutual Fund
Redemption in Mutual Fund
Investment in equity shares of Subsidiary

Proceeds from issuance of share capital
Addition in Security Premium

Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities ( B )

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities ( C )

Net Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year

Particulars

Cash flow from financing activities

In terms of our a�ached report of even date

For K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
(Partner)
M. No. : 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place   :   Surat
Date    :   28/06/2021

For K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Farukbhai 
Gulambhai Patel
(Chairman and 
Managing Director)
(DIN : 00414045)

Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya
(Whole Time 
Director)
(DIN : 07112947)

Rajvi Vinodchandra 
Upadhyay
(Company Secretary)
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1  CORPORATE INFORMATION :
K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated on 01/02/2008 as a Limited company domiciled in India. Its shares 
are listed on BSE SME pla�orm. The Company is solar power genera�ng company, mainly focussed on providing solar power & power 
plants through different Business ver�cils. The Company develops, builds, owns, operates and maintains solar power plants as an 
Independent Power Producer (IPP) and Cap�ve Power Producer (CPP) both under the brand name of 'Solarism'. Both these businesses, 
IPP and CPP, are currently carried out at plant located at Amod, Bharuch, Gujarat (Solarism Plant).

The company and its subsidiaries (Jointly referred to as the “Group” herein under) considered in these consolidated Financial Statements 
are :

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

2  SUMMARY  OF  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

(I) Basis of  prepara�on of Consolidated Financial 

Statements :

These Consolidated financial statements of the 
company have been prepared in accordance with the 
Generally Accepted Accoun�ng Principles in India 
('Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accoun�ng 
Standards specified under Sec�on 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act,  2013. The 
Consolidated financial statements have been prepared 
under the historical cost conven�on on accrual basis, 
except in case of assets for which provision for 
impairment for certain financial instruments which are 
measured at fair value. 

All amounts included in the consolidated financial 
statements are reported in Lakhs of Indian Rupees 
except wherever absolute figure of Indian Rupees 
men�oned.

(ii) Presenta�on and disclosure of Consolidated financial 
statements : 

During the year end 31ST March 2021, the company has 
presented the Consolidated financial statements as per 
the Schedule III no�fied under the Companies Act, 
2013. The company has also reclassified the previous 
figures in accordance with the requirements applicable 
in the current year.

(iii) Use  of  Es�mates  :

The  prepara�on  of  Consolidated financial  statements 
in  conformity  with Indian GAAP  requires  
management to  make judgments, es�mates and  
assump�ons that  affect  the  reported  amounts  of  
revenues, expenses, assets  and  liabili�es and  the  
disclosure  of  con�ngent  liabili�es, if any  at the end of 
the repor�ng period.  Although these es�mates are 
based upon management's best knowledge of current 
events and ac�ons, uncertainty about these 
assump�ons and es�mates could result in the 
outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets or liabili�es in future 
periods.

Es�ma�on of uncertain�es rela�ng to the global 
health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-19 ) :

The Company has considered the possible effects that 
may result from the pandemic rela�ng to COVID-19 in 
the prepara�on of these Consolidated financial 
statements including the recover ability of carrying 
amounts of financial and non-financial assets. In 
developing the assump�ons rela�ng to the possible 
future uncertain�es in the global economic condi�ons 
because of this pandemic, the Company has, at the date 
of approval of these Consolidated financial statements, 
used internal and external sources of informa�on 
including credit reports and related informa�on and 
economic forecasts and expects that the carrying 
amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact of 
COVID-19 on the Company's Consolidated financial 
statements may differ from that es�mated as at the date 
of approval of these consolidated  financial statements.

(iv) Property, Plant and Equipment (AS 10) :

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of 
acquisi�on and other applicable costs less accumulated 
deprecia�on and accumulated impairment loss, if any. 
The cost of fixed assets  includes  cost  of  acquisi�on 
plus, any freight, taxes, du�es and  other  incidental 
expenses that  are  directly a�ributable to bring the 
assets to their  working condi�ons for  their  intended  
use. Borrowing costs directly a�ributable to the 
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost. The 
costs of internally generated assets comprise direct 
costs a�ributed to the genera�on of the assets.

Capital work in progress comprises of the cost of fixed 
assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at 
the balance sheet date. Assets held for disposal, if any 
are stated at the lower of net book value and the 
es�mated net realizable value.

When parts of the items of property, plant and 
equipment have different useful lives, they are 
accounted for as separate items (major components) of 
property,  p lant  and equipment.  Subsequent 
expenditure rela�ng to the property, plant and 
equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that 
future economic benefits associated with these will

Country of 
Incorporation

Proportion (%) of Equity Interest
Name of Subsidiary As at 

March 31, 2021

KPIG Energia Private Limited

Sun Drops Energia Private Limited

India

India

As at 
March 31, 2020

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%
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flow to the company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably.

Gain / loss arising from de-recogni�on / sale / disposal 
of fixed assets are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal / sale proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the assets and are recognized in the 
statement of profit or loss when the asset is 
derecognized / disposed off.

Advances paid towards the acquisi�on of fixed assets, if 
any outstanding as of balance sheet date is disclosed 
under long term loans and advances. No assets have 
been revalued during the period.

(v) Intangible Assets :
Intangible assets are stated at the considera�on paid for 
acquisi�on less accumulated amor�za�on and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets, if any are amor�zed on a straight line 
basis over the es�mated useful economic life.

Amor�za�on methods and useful lives are reviewed 
periodically including at each financial year end.

(vi) Borrowing  Costs  (AS 16):
Borrowing cost primarily includes interest and 
amor�za�on of ancillary costs incurred in connec�on 
with the arrangement of borrowings.

Borrowing costs directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on, 
construc�on or produc�on of an asset that necessarily 
takes a substan�al period of �me to get ready for its 
intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of 
the respec�ve asset.

(vii) Deprecia�on / Amor�za�on :
Deprecia�on on tangible fixed assets is calculated on 
the Straight Line Method (SLM) based on the useful lives 
and residual values es�mated by the management in 
accordance with Schedule II to the Companies Act, 
2013. The iden�fied components are depreciated 
separately over their useful lives; the remaining 
components are depreciated over the life of the 
principal asset. No assets have been revalued during the 
period. 

The company has used the following useful lives to 
provide deprecia�on on its tangible fixed assets.

(viii) Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets  (AS 28):
As per the es�mates made by the management and  as  
per  the  various assessments  made  by  the  
management,  there  were  no  indicators whether  
internal or external (as provided  in para 8 of AS 28)  
which  has led to the impairment loss  to  any  assets. 

Since  there are no  such  indicators  which  suggest  
that  the  net  value  of  the  assets  would fall  
significantly  by  passage  of  �me   and  normal  use,  
the  company  has  not  provided  for  any  impairment  
loss  for  any  assets  during the  current  financial 
period.   The company has chosen  the “value in use” 
technic and as per the  measurement of future cash 
flow,  the  management  is  of the  opinion  that  the  
future  cash  flow and  the  terminal value  of the assets 
would  not be  significantly  less  than  the  carrying  
value  and  hence  no  impairment  for  any  assets  has  
been  provided  for  in  the consolidated  financial  
statements.

No reversal of impairment loss has been recognized in 
the Profit & loss Account.

Since  the  company  has  not  carried  out  the ac�vi�es  
in segments,  the  impairment  loss  or  reversal  of the  
impairment  loss  has  not  been  provided  for  the 
segments. 

In  the opinion  of  the  Board  of  Directors  and  to  the  
best  of  their  knowledge  and  belief  the  aggregate  
value  of  the  current  assets ,  loans  and  advances  on  
realiza�on  in  the  ordinary  course  of  business,  will  
not  be  less  than  the  amount  at  which  they  are  
stated  in  the  Balance  Sheet.

(ix) Investments  (AS 13):
Investments which are readily realisable and intended 
to be held for not more than one year from the date on 
which such investments are made, are classified as 
current investments. All other investments are 
classified as long-term investments.

On ini�al recogni�on, all investments are measured at 
cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly 
a�ributable acquisi�on charges such as brokerage, fees 
and du�es. If an investment is acquired, or partly 
acquired, by the issue of shares or other securi�es, the 
acquisi�on cost is the fair value of the securi�es issued.

Current investments are carried in the consolidated 
financial statements at lower of cost and fair value 
determined on an individual investment basis. Long-
term investments are carried at cost. However, 
provision for diminu�on in value, if any is made to 
recognise a decline other than temporary in the value of 
the investments. On disposal of an investment, if any, 
the difference between its carrying amount and net 
disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the 
statement of profit and loss.

(x) Government grants and subsidies (AS 12):
Grants and subsidies from the government are 
recognised when there is reasonable assurance that (I) 
the Company will comply with the condi�ons a�ached 
to them, and (ii) the grant / subsidy will be received.

When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is 
recognised as income  on a systema�c basis in the 
statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary 
to match them with the related costs, which they are 
intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an 
asset, it is recognised as deferred income and released

Type of assets Useful lives (in years)

Plant & machineries

Computers

Office equipments

Furniture and fixtures

Motor vehicles

Vehicles (2 wheelers)

Electrical installa�ons

15

3

5

10

8

10

10
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to income in equal amounts over the expected useful 
life of the related asset.

During the period, the Company has not applied for any 
Grants / subsidies related to the Revenue or specific 
Fixed Assets nor the Company has received any such 
Grants / subsidies during the period.

( ) Inventories  (AS 2):xi
Inventories of plots, consumables, components, work-
in-progress, and project work-in-progress are valued at 
the lower of cost and es�mated net realisable value. 
Cost in case of work in progress is determined on the 
basis of the actual expenditure a�ributable to the said 
work �ll the end of the repor�ng period.

(xii) ):Revenue  recogni�on  (AS 9
Revenue comprises sale of Solar Park plots, sale of 
power plant and sale of solar power generated by the 
Company. Revenue is recognised to the extent it is 
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 
Company and that the revenue can be reliably 
measured. The Company collects goods and services tax 
(GST) as applicable on behalf of the government and 
therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to 
the Company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue. 

Sales :
Revenue from sale of solar park plots and sale of power 
plant is recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
when the significant risks and rewards in respect of 
ownership of plots and power plants have been 
transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the 
respec�ve agreement and possession has been handed 
over the buyer and the income can be measured reliably 
and is expected to be received. Revenue from sale of 
electricity (power) is recognised in the statement of 
profit and loss when the same is sold and transmi�ed to 
the customers. In case of sale of plots the registered sale 
deeds are not executed in the name of the buyers 
however, the company has transferred the physical 
possession of plots to the buyers and the possession 
receipts have been duly executed by the company in 
favour of buyers.

Interest income :

Interest income is recognized on a �me propor�on basis 
taking into account the amount outstanding and the 
rate applicable.

(xiii) Goods and Services Tax :
GST credit available on purchase of materials, purchase 
of capital goods and input services is not charged to cost 
of material, capital goods and services. GST Credit 
availed is accounted by way of adjustment against GST 
payable on outward taxable supply of goods and 
services.

(xiv)  Re�rement and other Employee  benefits (AS 15) :

a) Short term Employee benefits :

Short term benefits including salaries, social security 
contribu�ons, short term compensated absences (such 
as paid annual leave) where the absences are expected 
to occur within twelve months a�er the end of the 
period in which the employees render the related 

service, profit sharing and bonus payable within twelve 
months a�er the end of the period in which the 
employees render the related services and non-
monetary benefits (such medical care) for current 
employees are es�mated and measured on an 
undiscounted basis.

b) Long term employee benefits :

Defined Contribu�on Plan :

All eligible employees of the company are en�tled to 
receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined 
contribu�on plan in which both the employee and the 
company contribute monthly at a s�pulated percentage 
of the covered employees salary. Contribu�ons are 
made to Employees Provident Fund Organiza�on in 
respect of Provident Fund and Employees Deposit 
Linked Insurance Scheme, as applicable at the 
prescribed rates and are charged to Statement of Profit 
and Loss at actuals. The company has no liability for 
future provident fund benefits other than its annual 
contribu�on.

Defined Benefit Plan :

The Group provides for gratuity covering employees 
under which lump sum payment is paid to vest 
employees at re�rement, death, incapacita�on or 
termina�on of employment, of an amount reckoned on 
the respec�ve employees salary and his tenor of 
employment with the company. The company accounts 
for its liability for future gratuity benefits based on 
actuarial valua�on determined at each Balance Sheet 
date by an Independent Actuary using Project Unit 
Credit Method. The company has not made any  annual 
contribu�on to separate schemes but only provides for 
the liability. The company recognizes the net obliga�on 
of the gratuity plan in the Balance Sheet as an asset or 
liability, respec�vely in accordance with Accoun�ng 
Standard 15, “Employee benefits”. Actuarial gains and 
losses arising from experience adjustments and 
changes in actuarial assump�ons are recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss in the period in which they 
arise.

( ) Foreign  Exchange  Transac�ons (AS 11):xv
The Company has not entered into any Foreign 
Exchange Transac�ons during the period under 
considera�on.

The  company  has  not  entered  into  any  forward  
exchange  contracts  during  the period.

( ) Taxa�on  (AS 22):xvi

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. 
Current income-tax is measured at the amount 
expected to be paid to the tax authori�es in accordance 
with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax 
laws prevailing in the respec�ve tax jurisdic�ons where 
the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used 
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or 
substan�vely enacted, at the repor�ng date. Current 
income tax rela�ng to items recognised directly in 
equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement 
of profit and loss.
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Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of �ming 
differences between taxable income and accoun�ng 
income origina�ng during the current period and 
reversal of �ming differences for the earlier years. 
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax 
laws enacted or substan�vely enacted at the repor�ng 
date. Deferred income tax rela�ng to items recognised 
directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the 
statement of profit and loss.

Deferred tax liabili�es are recognised for all taxable 
�ming differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised 
for deduc�ble �ming differences only to the extent that 
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future 
taxable income will be available against which such 
deferred tax assets can be realised. In situa�ons where 
the Company has unabsorbed deprecia�on or carry 
forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised 
only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing 
evidence that they can be realised against future taxable 
profits.

At each repor�ng date, the Company re-assesses 
unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises 
unrecognised deferred tax asset to the extent that it has 
become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the 
case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will 
be available against which such deferred tax assets can 
be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed 
at each repor�ng date. The Company writes-down the 
carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that 
it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as 
the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income 
will be available against which deferred tax asset can be 
realised. Any such write down is reversed to the extent 
that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, 
as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income 
will be available.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabili�es are offset, 
if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax 
assets against current tax liabili�es and the deferred tax 
assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable 
en�ty and the same taxa�on authority.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in the period is 
charged to the statement of profit and loss as current 
tax. The Company recognises MAT credit available as an 
asset only to the extent that there is convincing 
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax 
during the specified period, i.e., the period for which 
MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year 
in which the Company recognises MAT credit as an asset 
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accoun�ng 
for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alterna�ve 
Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is 
created by way of credit to the statement of profit and 
loss and shown as “MAT credit en�tlement.” The 
Company reviews the “MAT credit en�tlement” asset at 
each repor�ng date and writes down the asset to the 

extent the Company does not have convincing evidence 
that it will pay normal tax during the specified period in 
future. Separate and detailed calcula�on of deferred tax 
is appended in notes.

(xvii) Provisions  and  Con�ngent  Liabili�es,  Con�ngent  
Assets (AS  29):
A provision is recognised when the Company has a 
present obliga�on as a result of past events; it is 
probable that an ou�low of resources will be required to 
se�le the obliga�on and in respect of which a reliable 
es�mate can be made of the amount of obliga�on. 
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and 
are determined based on best es�mate required to 
se�le the obliga�on at the balance sheet date. These 
es�mates are reviewed at each balance sheet date and 
adjusted to reflect the current best es�mates.
Provisions  of  various  expenses  are  recognized  in  the  
consolidated financial  statements since  there  exists  
present  obliga�ons as  a  result  of  event  and the  
expenses are  accrued  and incurred during  the  period.

The opening balance of provisions are used during the 
period against the payments during the period. The 
closing balances of provisions are the expenses accrued 
during the period and provided.

A con�ngent liability is a possible obliga�on that arises 
from past events whose existence will be confirmed by 
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events beyond the control of the 
Company or a present obliga�on that is not recognised 
because it is not probable that an ou�low of resources 
will be required to se�le the obliga�on. A con�ngent 
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is 
a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot 
be measured reliably.

The Company does not recognise a con�ngent liability 
but discloses its existence in the consolidated financial 
statements unless the possibility of an ou�low is 
remote.

A con�ngent asset is not recognized in the consolidated 
financial statements and hence not disclosed.

(xviii) Earning / (loss) per share (AS  20) :
Basic earnings / (loss) per share are calculated by 
dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period a�ributable 
to equity shareholders (a�er deduc�ng preference 
dividends and a�ributable taxes) by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the period. The weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for 
any bonus shares issued during the period and also a�er 
the balance sheet date but before the date the 
consolidated financial statements are approved by the 
board of directors for the purpose of calcula�ng diluted 
earnings / (loss) per share. The net profit / (loss) for the 
period a�ributable to equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of shares outstanding during 
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilu�ve 
poten�al equity shares.
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The number of equity shares and poten�ally dilu�ve 
equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares if any as 
appropriate. The dilu�ve poten�al equity shares are 
adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares 
been issued at fair value. Dilu�ve poten�al equity 
shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the 
period, unless issued at a later date.

(xix) Cash and Cash Equivalents :

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow 
statement comprise cash at bank and in hand, cheques 
on hand and short-term investments with an original 
maturity of three months or less.

(xx) Opera�ng leases :
Where the Company is a lessee in sale and lease back 
transac�on :
Leases where the lessor effec�vely retains substan�ally 
all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item 
are classified as opera�ng leases. Opera�ng lease 
payments are recognised as an expense in the 
statement of profit and loss on the basis of the lease 
(rent agreements). Ini�al direct costs such as legal costs, 
brokerage costs, etc.  if any, are recognised immediately 
in the statement of profit and loss. Any profit or loss 
arising out of sale and lease back transac�on is 
recognized immediately when sale price is equal to fair 
value.

3 Share Capital

31/03/2021 31/03/2020

Authorised

20000000 (20000000) Equity Shares  of ₹ 10/- Par Value

18067000 (18067000) Equity Shares  of ₹ 10/- Par Value

18067000 (18067000) Equity Shares  of ₹ 10/- Par Value

18067000 (18067000) Equity Shares  of ₹ 10/- Par Value Fully Paidup

In ₹ Lakhs

Issued

Subscribed

Paidup

2000.00

1806.70

1806.70

1806.70

2000.00

1806.70

1806.70

1806.70

2000.00

1806.70

1806.70

1806.70

2000.00

1806.70

1806.70

1806.70

TERMS / RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is en�tled to one vote per 
share.

The total authorised share capital  at the end of the year is ₹ 20,00,00,000/- divided in 2,00,00,000 shares of ₹  10/- each fully paid up.

During the year the company has not issued any equity shares. The total equity share capital at the end of the year is ₹ 18,06,70,000/- 
divided in 1,80,67,000 shares of ₹  10/- each fully paid up.

In the event of liquida�on of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be en�tled to receive remaining assets of the Company, a�er 
distribu�on of all preferen�al amounts. The distribu�on will be in propor�on to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

DETAILS OF CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES:

The company has not issued any securi�es conver�ble into equity or preference shares.

DETAILS OF SHARES RESERVED FOR EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS :

The company has not reserved any shares for employees stock op�ons.

Holding More Than 5%

FARUKBHAI GULAMBHAI PATEL

Particulars

Particulars

31/03/2020
Number 
of Share % Held

31/03/2021

52.63

7.51

Number 
of Share % Held

RAISONNEUR CAPITAL LTD.

9508000

1357444

51.40

7.51

9287200

1357444
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Details Of Shares For Preceding Five Years

31/03/2021Particulars 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Number Of Equity Shares Bought Back

Number Of Preference Shares Reedeemed

Number of Equity Share Issue as Bonus Share

Number of Preference Share Issue as Bonus Share

Number of Equity Shares Allo�ed For Contracts 
Without Payment Received In Cash

Number of Preference Shares Allo�ed For 
Contracts Without Payment Received In Cash

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 6472222 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

Reconcilia�on

Particulars
31/03/2021

Number of Share Amount

Number of shares at the beginning

Add : Issue

Less : Bought Back

Others

Number of shares at the end

18067000 180670000.00 180670000.00

180670000.00 180670000.00

0 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0

0

18067000

31/03/2020

Number of Share Amount

18067000

0

0

0

18067000

4 Reserve and Surplus

Particulars

Securi�es Premium Opening

Profit and Loss Opening

Amount Transferred From Statement of P&L

31/03/2021 31/03/2020

5139.40

2853.78

2192.00

2957.83

643.80

747.85

(747.85)

2853.78

7993.18

5139.40

5139.40 5139.40

In ₹ Lakhs

Appropria�on and Alloca�on

Others 0.00

(0.00)

5045.78

10185.18

31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

8.29 13.11

0.56 3.79

3740.47 2441.20

0.00 11.94

16809.58 7944.95

5 Long Term Borrowings

Particulars

Term Loan

Banks

Secured

Rupee

AXIS BANK VEHICLE LOAN

HDFC BANK VEHICLE LOAN

SBI LOAN

Unsecured

ICICI BANK LOAN

Financial Ins�tu�on

Secured

Rupee

POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Unsecured
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Director

FARUK GULAM PATEL 256.60 256.60

20838.18 10671.60

22.68 0.00

Loan and Advances From Related Par�es

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED

Unsecured

LONG TERM BORROWINGS:

The loan is secured by first pari passu 
charged charge on all fixed assets 
created out of Bank finance. The same 
is further secured by collateral 
securi�es of various Lands, plant and 
machinery and other assets of the 
company, immovable property of M/s 
Faaiz Money Changer Private Limited, 
the personal guarantee of the 
directors and the corporate guarantee 
of M/s Faaiz Money Changer Private 
Limited.

14.06

Monthly 
instalment Security offered

State Bank of India 67500000 7.95 48

Loan Details Principal Loan 
Amount 

Rate of 
Interest (%)

Tenure 
(months)

0.28

0.60

HDFC Bank Ltd

Axis Bank

Bajaj Finance Limited

Power Finance Corpora�on

1390000

2400000

8.51

9.35

60

48

Hypotheca�on of car.

Hypotheca�on of JCB.

Nil3041400

860000000

17

10.75

36

200

1.08

172 
(Quarterly)

Ÿ Mortgage of Immovable proper�es 
pertaining to 25MW Project.

Ÿ H y p o t h e c a � o n  o f  m o v a b l e 
proper�es and assets, including 
plant and machinery, machinery 
spares, furniture, fixtures, vehicles 
and all other movable assets, 
intangible assets, uncalled capital 
rela�ng to 25MW project. 

Ÿ Charge on the opera�ng cash flows, 
book debts, receivables, revenues, 
etc.

Ÿ Charge on the Debt Service Reserve 
Account, TRA, any le�er of credit, 
and any other bank accounts.

Ÿ Personal guarantee of
Mr. Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel.

Power Finance Corpora�on 315000000 10.50 84 3.75 Ÿ Mortgage of Immovable proper�es 
pertaining to 15.35 MW Project, 
both present and future.

Ÿ H y p o t h e c a � o n  o f  m o v a b l e 
proper�es and assets, including 
plant and machinery, machinery 
spares, furniture, fixtures, vehicles 
and all other movable assets, 
intangible assets, uncalled capital 
rela�ng to 15.35 MW project.

Ÿ  Charge on the opera�ng cash flows, 
book debts, receivables,
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revenues, etc.

Ÿ Charge on the Debt Service 
Reserve Account, TRA, any le�er of 
c red i t ,  and  any  other  bank 
accounts.

Ÿ Charge on all the rights, �tles, 
interests, licenses, benefits, claims 
and demands whatsoever of the 
Borrower in any le�er of credit, 
guarantee, performance bond, 
c o r p o rate  g u a ra nte e ,  b a n k 
guarantee provided by any party to 
the Project Documents (pertaining 
to the 15.35MW part of the 
project).

Ÿ Charge on al l  the insurance 
contracts and insurance proceeds 
(pertaining to the 15.35MW part of 
the project).

Ÿ C h a r g e  o n  a s s i g n m e n t  o f 
guarantees from EPC contractor / 
module supplier (if any) rela�ng to 
the project (pertaining to the 
15.35MW part of the project).

Ÿ Pe rs o n a l  g u a ra n t e e  o f  M r. 
Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel.

Ÿ Personal guarantees of  Rashida 
Gulam Patel, Gulammahmahd 
Patel.

Ÿ Corporate guarantee of M/s Faaiz 
Money Changer Private Limited.

Ÿ Charge on immovable property of 
M/s Faaiz Money Changer Private 
Limited.

Power Finance Corpora�on 760000000 10.90 150 50.67 Ÿ Mortgage of Immovable proper�es 
pertaining to 20 MW Project.

Ÿ H y p o t h e c a � o n  o f  m o v a b l e 
proper�es and assets, including 
plant and machinery, machinery 
spares, furniture, fixtures, vehicles 
and all other movable assets, 
intangible assets, uncalled capital 
rela�ng to 20 MW project. 

Ÿ Charge on the opera�ng cash 
flows, book debts, receivables, 
revenues, etc.

Ÿ Charge on the Debt Service 
Reserve Account, TRA, any le�er of 
credit, any other bank accounts.

Ÿ Charge on all the rights, �tles, 
interests, licenses, benefits, claims 
and demands whatsoever of the 
Borrower in any le�er of credit, 
guarantee, performance bond, 
c o r p o rate  g u a ra nte e ,  b a n k 
guarantee provided by any party
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State Bank Of India 348000000 10.85 120 87.00
(Quarterly)

Ÿ Hypotheca�on of Plant & 
Machinery & various lands

Ÿ Pledge of 61,93,800 equity shares 
for KPIG Energia Private Limited.

Ÿ Personal guarantee of Mr. Farukh 
Patel and Mr. Sohil Dabhoya 

Ÿ Corporate guarantee of KPI Global 
Infrastructure Limited.

Unsecured Loans:

Amount of ₹ 256.60 Lakhs shown as unsecured loan taken by the company from Mr. Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel, Chairman & Managing 
Director, is taken as per the condi�ons of the sanc�on le�er for secured term loan taken by the company from Power Finance Corpora�on 
Limited.  

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs
6 Deferred Taxes

Deferred Tax Assets

Employee Benefits

Expenditure Disallowances

Deferred Tax Liabili�es

Deprecia�on

4.85

53.40

58.25

2.07

70.55

72.62

2526.95

2526.95

1728.35

1728.35

t o  t h e  P ro j e c t  D o c u m e n t s 
(pertaining to the 20MW part of 
the project).

Ÿ Charge on al l  the insurance 
contracts and insurance proceeds 
(pertaining to the 20MW part of 
the project).

Ÿ Charge on assignment of 
guarantees from EPC contractor / 
module supplier (if any) rela�ng to 
the project (pertaining to the 20 
MW part of the project).

Ÿ Personal guarantee of
Mr. Farukhbhai Gulambhai Patel.

Ÿ Personal guarantees of Rashida 
Gulam Patel, Gulammahmahd 
Patel.

Ÿ Corporate guarantee of M/s Faaiz 
Money Changer Private Limited.

Ÿ Charge on immovable property of 
M/s Faaiz Money Changer Private 
Limited.
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Particluars In ₹ Lakhs In ₹ Lakhs

CALCULATION OF DEFERRED TAX

Deferred Liabili�es
1/5TH OF PRELIMINARY EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION

Total (A)
Deferred Assets
    PROVISION OF GRATUITY

Total (B)

Total Deferred Liabili�es (A-B)

Tax on Deferred Liabili�es @ 25.17% On ₹ 32,29,95,370.00

Net Deferred Tax (Liabili�es) Charged to P & L A/c

Defer Tax Liabili�es/Assets Transferred to Balance Sheet

Opening Balance of Deferred Tax (Liabili�es)

Deferred Tax (Liabili�es) Charged to P & L A/c

Deferred Tax (Liabili�es) Transferred to Balance Sheet

68.15

3172.84

3240.99

11.04

11.04

3229.95

812.98 

812.98 

1655.72

812.98

2468.70

7 Other Long Term Liabili�es

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Others

BONDADA ENGINEERING PVT LTD- DEPOSIT

MAFATLAL INDUSTRIES - DEPOSIT

SOLARSQUARE ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED -DEPOSIT

TIERRA MANPOWER & CONSULTANCY PVT LTD DEPOSIT

50.00 50.00

50.00 111.06

0.00 11.00

0.00 50.00

0.00 0.06

8 Long Term Provisions

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Employee Benefits

Gratuity

GROUP GRATUITY

Tax Provision

Current Tax

19.93

19.93

9.39

9.39

Provisions For Gratuity:

Total provision for gratuity has been made as per the independent actuarial valua�on report to the extent of ₹ 20.60 Lakhs (₹ 9.56 Lakhs). 
As per the actuarial valua�on report, the provision of gratuity that may be incurred in the next 12 months period from the date of the 
financial statements i.e. ₹ 0.68 lakhs (₹ 0.17 Lakhs) is classified as short term provisions and the remaining amount is considered as long 
term provisions.

9 Short Term Borrowings

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Loans repayable on demand

Banks

Secured

HDFC BG & LC 0.00 1171.72
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Unsecured

HDFC BANK LTD - CC

STATE BANK OF INDIA - CC

Deposits

Unsecured

Customer Deposit

KP SOR-URJA LIMITED

KPARK SUNBEAT PRIVATE LIMITED

KPEV CHARGING PVT LTD

KPGENIX SUNRAY PVT LTD

KPIG RENEWABLE PRIVATE LIMITED

QUYOSH ENERGIA PVT LTD

0.00 299.03

1176.76 0.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1416.76 1470.75

10 Trade Payables

Particluars

Particluars

31/03/2021

31/03/2021

31/03/2020

31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

In ₹ Lakhs

Creditors Due Small Micro Enterprises

SUNDRY CREDITORS

Creditors Due others

SUNDRY CREDITOR

SUNDRY CREDITORS (PLOT)  

SUNDRY CREDITORS (LAND)

54.52 16.95

2508.81

(25.20)

(357.03)

3726.98

7.75

418.07

2181.10 4169.75

Sundry Creditors Covered Under Msmed Act. 2006 :

Sundry creditors covered under MSMED Act, 2006 are those creditors who are outstanding at the balance sheet date. Out of which 
creditors due for more than 45 days as on the balance sheet date are ₹ 54.52 Lakh. The company has not provided interest on the same as 
per the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006.

st stAmount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as on 31  March, 2021 (31  March, 2020) are disclosed on the basis of informa�on 
available with the Company regarding status of the suppliers is as follows :-

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and 
remaining unpaid as at year end

Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining 
unpaid as at year end

Interest paid/reversed during the year

Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, 
beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, 
for payments already made

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding years

54.52

NA NA

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

16.95

Trade Payables

As cer�fied and confirmed by the management that there are 9 (nine) en��es of trade payables which are Micro Enterprises and small 
enterprises. The balance of sundry creditors include the amounts paid to suppliers as advance having debit balances.
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11 Other Current Liabili�es

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Current maturi�es of long-term debt

ICICI BANK LOAN

SBI LOAN

POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

HDFC BANK VEHICLE LOAN

AXIS BANK VEHICLE LOAN

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED

KOTAK MAHINDRA LOAN

CHOLAMANDALAM TRACTOR LOAN

AXIS BANK- REFINANCE LOAN

KOTAK MAHINDRA VEHICLE LOAN

Other payables

Employee Related

Accrued Salary Payable

SALARY PAYABLE

Tax Payable

TDS

TDS PAYABLE

Other

PROFESSION TAX PAYABLE

TCS PAYABLE

GST PAYABLE

Other Accrued Expenses

ESIC  PAYABLE

P.F. PAYABLE

PROVISION FOR EXPENSES

RENT PAYABLE

WAGES FOR SITE PAYABLE

Other Current Liabili�es

DIRECTOR SITTING FEES PAYABLE

EMPLOYEE IMPREST PAYABLE

11.94

192.11

1530.32

3.22

6.13

7.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

29.23

21.86

0.00

0.27

1.23

0.07

0.60

149.21

7.65

0.00

1.13
1.25

1963.95

12 Short Term Provisions

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

13.80

915.87

797.71

2.96

5.70

0.00

2.88

1.56

12.31

1.61

25.90

23.57

0.14

0.00

1.59

0.00

0.44

1.22

12.99

3.75

1.35

0.38

1825.73

Employee Benefits

Gratuity

GROUP GRATUITY

Tax Provision

Current Tax

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX

0.68 0.17

0.00 124.40

0.68 124.58
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Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

15 Capital work-in-progress

16 Non-current investments

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Investments in Equity Instruments

NonTrade, Unquoted

100 (31/03/2020 : 100) EQUITY SHARES of ₹ 10 Each Fully Paidup 
in EVERGREEN MAHUVA WINDFARMS PRIVATE LIMITED 0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

17 Long-term loans and advances

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

18 Inventories

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Raw Material

CLOSING STOCK OF CPP 3348.86 2877.28

Tangible Assets Work in Progress 2101.89

2101.89

85.68

85.68

Capital Work In Progress

The company has incurred expenses related to development of Solar Park and the same were not ready for genera�on and distribu�on of 
Energy �ll end of March 31, 2021. Therefore the same are included in Capital work in progress.

In ₹ Lakhs

Capital Advances

Security Deposits

Unsecured, considered good

OTHER DEPOSIT

RENT DEPOSIT

SECURITY DEPOSIT

Loans and advances to others

 Unsecured, considered good

DINESH PATEL

INCOME TAX PAID UNDER APPEAL

KASHI PAREKH BROS

MUSTAK IBRAHIM PATEL

TECSO PROJECTS LIMITED

33.47

30.60

3.50

10.56 10.56

21.42

30.60

2.20

18.00 18.00

77.00 77.00

15.00 15.00

37.69 37.69

225.81 212.45

CLOSING STOCK OF FLATS

Stock in Trade

CLOSING STOCK OF LAND

74.74 74.74

603.15 521.35

4026.75 3473.37

INVENTORIES :

Inventories comprise the cost of flats at KP Avenue and Solar park plots held at Bharuch for development of Solar project. Inventories are 
valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. The cost of inventory of CPP comprise the actual cost incurred to bring them at 
their present loca�on and condi�on.
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Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

19 Trade receivables

Trade Receivable

3166.18 1235.04

In ₹ Lakhs

Unsecured considered good

Within Six Months

SUNDRY DEBTORS (CPP)

SUNDRY DEBTORS (PLOT)

SUNDRY DEBTORS (POWER SALES)

SUNDRY DEBTORS (OTHER)

737.58 720.45
1083.42 882.34

0.00 0.03

4987.17 2837.86

TRADE RECEIVABLES:

Sundry debtors are trade receivables which are due in respect of goods sold in the normal course of the business. The debtors outstanding 
for more than 6 months are those debtors which are outstanding for more than 6 months from the date of Invoice. All of them are good as 
reviewed by the management and hence no provisions for doub�ul debts has been made.

The Debtors include the amount received from customers as advance for which sales has not been recognized during the year and these 
amounts are net off from outstanding debtors.  

20 Cash and cash equivalents

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Cash in Hand

Balances With Banks

Balance With Scheduled Banks

Current Account

AXIS BANK

BANK OF BARODA

ICICI BANK

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK

STATE BANK OF INDIA

UCO BANK

YES BANK

Deposit Account

FIXED DEPOSITS

Other Account

SBI ESCROW

0.00

7.73

2.51

0.25

0.54

595.00

1.77

0.00

1560.07

0.41

2168.27

5.31

14.06

68.59

0.50

4.38

34.96

3.52

2.85

902.86

0.41

1037.45

21 Short-term loans and advances

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Capital Advances

Unsecured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

ASHOKBHAI PADAMBHAI MANGUKIYA

KHODABHAI PADMSHIBHAI MANGUKIYA

ABDULHAI ABDULAZIZ MULLA

SHIRIN A MULLA

SECURITY DEPOSIT

0.00

0.00

45.00

32.00

0.14

Security Deposits

Loans and advances to others

     Unsecured, considered good

21.57

67.59

0.00

0.00

0.00
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GST CREDIT RECEIVABLE

GST REFUND RECEIVABLE

FAST TAG

TDS & TCS RECEIVABLE

TDS RECEIVABLE FROM NBFC

AHMED MO. HANIF VARIYAVA

LOAN TO EMPLOYEES

MOMBASAWALA ASSOCIATES

REGISTRATION FEE RECEIVABLE

RIZWAN HAWELIWALA

SHAILESH JOSHI

PREPAID EXPENSES

BONDADA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

DUN & BRANDSTREET INFORMATION SERVICE INDIA PVT LTD

SHREE RADHE INDUSTRIES

SHREE SAMARTH ENGINEERING

755.76

24.50

0.04

18.13

0.00

0.50

29.31

4.00

1.92

5.00

2.00

34.66

2078.49

0.00

0.38

5.85

3037.68

593.79

158.91

0.02

8.20

0.68

0.50

25.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13.45

0.00

1.86

0.00

0.00

892.25

Short Term Loans and Advances :

In  the opinion  of  the  Board  of  Directors  and  to  the  best  of  their  knowledge  and  belief  the  aggregate  value  of  the  current  
assets ,  loans  and  advances  on  realiza�on  in  the  ordinary  course  of  business,  will  not  be  less  than  the  amount  at  which  they  
are  stated  in  the  Balance  Sheet.

22 Other current assets

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

FD INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00

0.00

0.58

0.58

23 Revenue from opera�ons

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Sale of Products

Manufactures Goods

SALE OF POWER

SALE OF POWER PLANT

Traded Goods

SALE OF PLOT

4818.20

4978.78

2788.14

2595.25

544.67553.22

10350.21 5928.05

24 Other income

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Interest

INTEREST INCOME

Profit(Loss) on Redemp�on / Sale of Investment & Fixed Assets (Net)

GAIN ON REDEMPTION OF MUTUAL FUND

LOSS ON SALES OF FIXED ASSETS

Miscellaneous

RENT INCOME

SCRAP SALES

RATE  DIFFERENCE

41.78

0.00

0.00

1.74

0.00

0.00

43.53

27.55

0.20

(1.74)

0.34

0.18

0.00

26.53
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28 Employee benefits expense

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Salary, Wages & Bonus

BONUS EXPENSE

INCENTIVE EXPENSES

SALARY EXPENSES

10.50

2.28

144.40

0.00

7.79

141.88

25 Cost of materials consumed

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Raw Material

Opening 2952.02

5252.29

1115.94

4400.66

(1041.20)

1523.382260.71

2260.71 1523.38

Purchase

Adjustment

Closing

(2520.00)

3423.60 2952.02

Details of Raw Material

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

STOCK OF FLATS 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

27 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

SOLAR PLANT

REC

2260.71 1523.38

1523.382260.71

26 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Stock in Trade

146.06 62.53

LAND PURCHASE 126.16 252.16

314.69272.22

PURCHASE POWER UNITS

Opening

Stock in Trade

Stock in Trade

Closing

Increase/Decrease

Stock in Trade

521.35

603.15

(81.80)

521.35

603.15 521.35

424.25

424.25521.35

(81.80)

(97.10)

(97.10)

Details of Changes in Inventory

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

Stock in Trade

LAND (81.80) (97.10)

(81.80) (97.10)
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29 Finance costs

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Interest Expenses

Finance Charges

Interest Expenses

 Other Finance Charges

INTEREST EXPENSES 1502.64

63.27

0.04

Bank Charges

Other Interest Charges

BANK CHARGES

INTEREST ON GST LATE PAYMENT

BANK GUARANTEE CHARGES

INTEREST ON INCOME TAX

INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT OF PT

INTEREST ON TCS

INTEREST ON TDS

LC CHARGES

LOAN PROCESSING CHARGES

0.00

0.00

0.05

2.00

0.40

34.91

12.75

1616.06

695.13

0.69

0.17

38.23

0.00
0.00

3.58

1.34

29.46

15.52

784.10

30 Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on expense

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Deprecia�on & Amor�sa�on

Deprecia�on Tangible Assets

Amor�sa�on Intangible Assets

1251.61

0.56

1252.17

747.98

0.50

748.47

31 Other expenses

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Manufacturing Service Costs Expenses

Power and Fuel

PETROL & DIESEL EXPENSES

Other Manufacturing Costs

LABOUR EXPENSES

O & M CHARGES

SITE EXPENSES

SLDC CHARGES

TRANSMISSION CHARGES

ELECTRICAL MATERIAL PURCHASE

15.58 6.32

0.54

5.35

7.59

3.03

10.02

14.58

7.82

5.17

682.89

0.27

423.42

1.26

STIPEND EXPENSES

Contribu�on to Gratuity

PROVISION FOR GRATUITY

Contribu�on to Provident Fund

0.69

11.04

0.00

4.83

CONTRIBUTION TO PF

Staff Welfare Expenses

CONTRIBUTION TO LABOUR WELFARE FUND

STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES

Employee Medical Insurance Expenses

CONTRIBUTION TO ESIC

3.07

0.01

3.66

0.96

176.60 161.57

0.00

2.20

0.02

4.85
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STATIONARY & PRINTING EXP.

Rent Rates And taxes

Auditors Remunera�on

Directors Si�ng Fees

Managerial Remunera�on

Repairs Maintenance Expenses

GST COMMON CREDIT REVERSAL

HIRE CHARGES

MACHINERY RENT EXPENSES

OFFICE RENT

PLOT RENT

PROFESSION TAX

PROPERTY TAX

ROOM RENT

RTU RENTAL CHARGES

PROFESSIONAL  TAX

LOCAL TAXES

AUDITOR REMUNARATION

SITTING FEES TO DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR REMUNERATION

INTERNAL AUDIT FEES

REPAIR AND MAINTANANCE EXPENSES

Electricity Expenses

ELECRTICITY EXPENSE

Travelling Conveyance

TRAVELLING EXPENSES

Legal and Professional Charges

CONSULTANCY CHARGES

LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL EXPENSES

Insurance Expenses

INSURANCE EXPENSES

Dona�ons Subscrip�ons

CSR EXPENSES

DONATION EXPENSES

CANTEEN EXPENSES

Catering Canteen Expenses

Informa�on Technology Expenses

COMPUTER EXPENSES

INTERNET CHARGES

SOFTWARE EXPENSE

VPA & DATA CHARGES

Registra�on and Filing Fees

10.88

21.30

0.80

0.52

32.93

490.41

0.02

2.54

2.60

1.94

0.05

0.00

7.15

0.96

1.23

81.18

24.92

5.73

26.01

13.60

29.86

21.44

51.53

5.00

13.42

1.38

5.65

2.52

0.86

9.53

21.11

0.70

0.66

0.44

541.58

0.64

1.24

4.54

1.83

0.00

3.38

4.04

1.01

1.53

50.53

10.58

5.53

8.84

5.94

12.44

16.54

14.98

0.25

11.34

1.93

5.28

0.00

0.00

ELECTRICITY DEVIATION CHARGES

N.A. PERMISSION AND OTHER EXPENSES

CIVIL WORK

FABRICATION WORK

20.81

21.13

0.00

0.00

8.84

0.00

0.88

2.24

Telephone Postage

Administra�ve and General Expenses

JAMIN MEHSUL

Telephone Expenses

COURIER  CHARGES

MOBILE EXPENSES

Prin�ng Sta�onery

0.00

0.10

0.64

3.73

4.02

0.09

0.90

2.81

139



Financial Statements K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited  |  AR 20-21

ROC EXPENSES

Other Administra�ve and General Expenses

ACCOMMODATION EXPENSES

AMC CHARGES

ANNUAL CUSTODY FEES

APPLICATION FEES

DISCOUNT

GST LATE PAYMENT FEES

HOUSE KEEPING EXPENSES

LICENSE CHARGES

18.85

2.45

0.22

0.90

0.09

121.05

0.02

2.28

2.00

5.01MEMBERSHIP FEES

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

15.80

0.20

0.37

0.90

0.42

3.60

MISC EXPENSES

MTOA CANCELLATION CHARGES

OFFICE EXPENSES

PENALTY EXPENSE

PERMISSION EXPENSE

REGISTRATION EXPENSES

SECURITY EXPENSES

STAMP & FRANKING EXPENSES

SUPERVISION CHARGES

TDS EXPENSE

TECHNICAL TESTING & ANALYSIS CHARGES

TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES

AGM EXPENSES

LATE PAYMENT CHARGES OF TDS

LAYOUT EXPENSES

PRELIMINARY AND PREOPERATIVE EXPENSE

ADVERTISMENT EXPENSES

BUSINESS PROMOTION EXPENSES

BROKERAGE EXPENSES

Adver�sing Promo�onal Expenses

Commission Paid

Selling Distribu�on Expenses

0.76

3.19

5.86

0.10

0.07

8.75

3.62

23.73

0.82

0.50

0.45

1.72

0.00

0.00

0.94

2.53

2.78

0.00

0.00

3.47

1.58

21.23

3.56

0.02

1.03

3.95

1.72

0.06

0.41

7.70

4.14

28.57

12.29

1320.94

0.00

0.00

5.10
19.92

14.76

1881.39

32 Prior Period items

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Prior Period Expenses

PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (11.40)

(11.40)

(6.78)

(6.78)

33 Tax expense

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Current tax

Deferred tax 812.98

812.98

547.94

547.94
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34 Earnings per equity share

Particluars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

In ₹ Lakhs

Earnings Per Equity Share

Basic

 Diluted

Number of Shares used in compu�ng EPS

12.13

12.13

181 181

181 181

3.56

3.56

Basic EPS Before Extra Ordinary Item

Diluted EPS Before Extra Ordinary Item

Basic

Diluted

35.   Addi�onal informa�on pursuant to the provisions of Schedule III of The Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Consolida�on :

A) List of Subsidiaries which are included in the consolida�on and the Company's effec�ve holdings therein are as under :

In ₹ Lakhs

KPIG  Energia Private Limited

Sun Drops Energia Private Limited India

India 100% 100%

100% 100%

Name of the subsidiary

Name of the subsidiary

Country of 
Incorporation

Net Assets
(total assets – total liabilities)

Effective ownership in 
subsidiaries as at March 31,

2021 2020

B) Addi�onal informa�on, as required under Schedule III of the Act for the en��es consolidated as subsidiaries.

Share in profit  or loss

As % of 
consolidated 

Net assets
 Amount

As % of 
Consolidated 
profit or loss

 Amount

K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Indian Subsidiaries

KPIG  Energia Private Limited

Sun Drops Energia Private Limited

Wholly owned Subsidiary outside India

Minority Interest in all subsidiary

Elimina�ons

TOTAL

Parent

100.21 12016.82 100.87 2211.17

(0.58)1781.58

393.48

(2200.00)

14.86

3.28

(18.35)

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

100.00 100.00 2192.0111991.88

(0.29)

(12.68)

(6.48)

C) In respect of the following components of consolidated financial statements, it is not prac�cable to align the accoun�ng policies 
followed by the subsidiary company.

NIL

36 Opera�ng leases :

Premises

The Company has taken office / guest house / flats on lease rental on the basis of the lease agreements entered into by the 
company. These lease agreements carry different lease terms with fixed rental on monthly basis for each of the years included 
in the lease period which is increasing every year. Each renewal is at the op�on of lessee. There are no restric�ons placed upon 
the company by entering into these leases. The total rental expenses during the year was Rs. 35.53 Lakhs/-.

The company has not entered into any lease agreements with any person during the period whereby any opera�ng lease
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Since  the  company  has  not  issued any  conver�ble  preference  shares  or  conver�ble  debentures,  the  diluted  EPS  is  
same  as  that  of  Basic  EPS.

* EPS is calculated on the basis of the Net profit a�er tax & weighted average number of equity share are considered up to 
31.03.2021.

38. Employee benefits :

Defined contribu�on plans

The Company makes specified monthly contribu�ons towards employee provident fund to Government administered 
provident fund scheme which is a defined contribu�on plan. The Company's contribu�on is recognized as an expense in the 
statement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The amount recognized as an expense towards contribu�on to provident fund for the year aggregated to Rs. 3.07 Lakhs (Rs. 
2.20 Lakhs).

The amount recognised as an expense towards contribu�on to ESI for the year aggregated to Rs. 0.96 Lakhs  (NIL).

Company adopted Accoun�ng Standard 15 “Employee Benefits” ('AS 15') as specified in Rule 3 of the Companies (Accoun�ng 
Standard) Rules, 2006.

39. Segmental Repor�ng (AS 17):

The group has disclosed business segment as the primary segment. Segments have been iden�fied taking into account the 
nature of the product, the differing risks and returns, the organiza�on structure and internal repor�ng system.

The group's opera�ons predominantly relate to genera�on & distribu�on of solar power, manufacturing of solar power 
plant and trading of solar farm plots. 

Segment revenue, segment results, segment assets and segment liabili�es include the respec�ve amounts iden�fiable to 
each of the segments. 

The accoun�ng principles consistently used in the prepara�on of the consolidated financial statements are also consistently 
applied to record income and expenditure in individual segments. These are as set out in the note on significant accoun�ng 
policies. 

Particluars

Current period ended on 
31st March 2021

Previous period ended on 
31st March 2020

Solar 
Power 
& Plant 

Solar 
Farm 
Plots

Elimin-
ations Total 

Solar 
Power 
& Plant 

Solar 
Farm 
Plots

Elimin-
ations Total 

REVENUE 

External Sales 

Inter-segment Sale 

Total Revenue 

Segment Result 

Unallocated corporate Exp. 

Opera�ng Profit 

Interest Expenses 

RESULT 

9796.99 5383.38

5383.389796.99

3702.93 2456.47

553.22 544.67

544.67

10350.21

10350.21553.22

497.59 369.624200.52

(1000.71)

3199.81

(238.36)

- -

- -

- -

5928.05

5928.05

2826.10

(876.78)

1949.31

(784.10)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

incomes are generated. The company has not acquired any fixed assets under finance lease / opera�ng lease agreements 
during the period.

Total rent payable for not later than one year is Rs. 51.50 Lakhs /-.

37. Earning / (loss) per share :

Basic  and Dilu�ve Earnings  per  Share (“EPS”)  computed  in  accordance  with  Accoun�ng  Standard (AS) 20 “Earnings  per  
Share”.

Particluars 2020 - 2021 2019 - 2020

Basic :

Profit  a�er  tax as  per  P & L  Account before  excep�onal  item

Basic  EPS (Rupees) - *

Diluted EPS (Rupees) - *

2192.00 Lakhs

18067000

12.13

12.13

643.80 Lakhs

18067000
Weighted Number  of  Equity  shares  outstanding during 
the period (In Actuals)

A

B

A/B

A/B

3.56

3.56
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Net Other Income 

Income Tax 

Deferred Tax 

 Profit From Ordinary Ac�vi�es 

Extraordinary Items 

Net Profit 

 OTHER INFORMATION 

43.53

(812.98)

2192.00

2192.00

26.53

(547.94)

643.80

643.80

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- -

-

 Segmental assets 

Common assets 

Enterprise assets 

 Segmental liabili�es 

Enterprise liabili�es 

Capital expenditure During the year

Common Capital expenditure

Total Capital expenditure during the year

Deprecia�on during the year

Deprecia�on on common assets used

Total deprecia�on during the year

Common liabili�es 

34810.70 23131.76

16749.1425389.29

2915.40 10046.32

1343.15 1242.30

7.75

36153.85

4777.32

40931.17

25389.29

3549.99

28939.28

2915.40

1421.54

4336.94

1206.86 716.59

1252.17

24374.06

5464.41

29838.47

16756.89

3281.70

20038.59

10046.32

3596.55

13642.87

31.88

748.47

45.31

716.59

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1206.86

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Notes to Segmental Results:

There are certain fixed assets used in Group's business, liabili�es contracted and certain common expenses incurred by the Group have 
not been iden�fied to any of the reportable segments since the nature of these assets, liabili�es and expenses are such that they can be 
used interchangeably between the segments. The group believes that it is currently not prac�cal to provide segment disclosure, except as 
disclosed above, rela�ng to total assets, liabili�es  and expenses having interchangeable use between segments, since a meaningful 
segrega�on of the available data is not feasible and hence kept in unallocated items.

40.  Related Party Disclosures as per AS 18:

a.  List of related par�es and nature of rela�onships where control exists :

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Sr. No. Name of the related party Nature of relationship

EVERGREEN MAHUVA WINDFARMS PRIVATE LIMITED

BHARUCHI VAHORA PATEL SURAT FEDERATION

KPEV CHARGING PRIVATE LIMITED

WORLD BHARUCHI VAHORA FEDERATION

KPIG RENEWABLES PRIVATE LIMITED

KPARK SUNBEAT PRIVATE LIMITED

KPGENIX SUNRAY PRIVATE LIMITED

QUYOSH ENERGIA PRIVATE LIMITED

VG DTL TRANSMISSION PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

HGV DTL TRANSMISSION PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

KP HUMAN DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION

K.P. ENERGY LIMITED

K P BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

Director has significant influence

i) Key Management Personnel :

Ÿ Farukbhai Gulambhai Patel – Chairman and Managing Director,

Ÿ Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya –Whole �me Director,

Ÿ Salim Suleman Yahoo – Chief Financial Officer, (Resigned on June 4, 2021)

Ÿ Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay- Company Secretary
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b.  Disclosure of significant transac�ons with related par�es :

Type of Transaction Type of relationship Name of the 
entity / person

Year ended on 
March 31, 2021 

Year ended on 
March 31, 2020 

Managerial remunera�on KMP Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

72.00 47.00

KMP Salim Suleman Yahoo 12.00 10.11

KMP

KMP

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

KP Human Development 
Founda�on,

3.95 3.72

Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya 9.18 4.04

Purchase of equity shares of 
Subsidiary companies KMP

KMP

KMP

KMP

KMP

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

KMP

Nil 2.00

Purchase
En��es where KMP has 
significant influence K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

KP Energy Limited

KP Energy Limited

KP Energy Limited

133.87

2.24

576.79

0.00Purchase of Capital Goods

Interest Expense

Sale

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

Expenses Reimbursed 

Loan received back 

Advance given for 
purchase of Land

Advance given for 
purchase of property

Advance received back given 
for purchase Land

Advance received back given 
for purchase of property

Dona�on Given

13.62 0.00

526.58 470.93

3.80 1.54

0.84 0.77

453.00 115.43

0.18 0.36

450.00 115.43

32.00 20.00

NIL 2.00

39.00 40.71

2.00 NIL

27.91 6.70

In ₹ Lakhs

Salim Suleman Yahoo

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

Mohmed Sohil Yusu�hai Dabhoya

Type of relationship Name of the 
entity / person

Year ended on 
March 31, 2021 

Year ended on 
March 31, 2020 

Managerial Remunera�on 
Payable

Unsecured Loans

KMP Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

5.34

0.85

1.00

0.34

256.60 256.60

0.39

0.52

0.45

0.25

In ₹ Lakhs
c.  Status of outstanding balances as at March 31, 2021 regarding transac�ons with related par�es:

KMP

KMP

KMP

KMP

ii) Rela�ves of key management personnel :

Ÿ Vahidabanu Faruk Patel,

Ÿ Aayesha Faruk Patel,

Ÿ Zuveriyah Muinulhaque Kadva,

Ÿ Muinulhaq Iqbalhusen Kadva,

Ÿ Affan Faruk Patel

Particluars
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Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay

Rajvi Vinodchandra Upadhyay
Advance given for 
purchase of property KMP

1.37 1.55

NIL 2.00

KMPLoan given 

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

En��es where KMP has 
significant influence

K. P. Buildcon Private Limited

KP Energy Limited

Advance given for 
purchase of Land

Salary Payable

Sundry Creditor

Faruk Gulambhai Patel

Vahidabanu Faruk Patel NIL

NIL

0.40

KMP

RKMP

(686.39) 123.42

273.15

(5.34) (1.54)

41. Cash Flow Statement :

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the effects of transac�ons of a 
non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue 
genera�ng, inves�ng and financing ac�vi�es of the company are segregated.

42. Based  on  the  informa�on  available  with the  company,  the company has total dues of Rs. 54.51 lakhs  to  Micro & Small  
Enterprises  under  the  Micro, Small and  medium  Enterprises Development Act, 2006. However, on the outstanding amount 
related to the Micro and small enterprises outstanding for more than 45 days as on the date of balance sheet, interest has not 
been provided as prescribed under MSMED Act, 2006.

43. The Company has no obliga�on on account of non-fulfilment of export commitments under various advance licenses during 
the repor�ng period and hence no provisions have been made.

44. Disclosure required U/S. 186(4) of The Companies Act, 2013 :
 For details of loans and guarantees given to and given by related par�es, refer Note no. 39.
 For details of securi�es provided by the related par�es, refer Note No. 5 & 39.

45. Addi�onal informa�on pursuant to the provisions of Schedule III of The Companies Act, 2013

Particluars

Raw Materials & Components

Stores and Spares

NIL NIL

a.             Value of imports calculated on CIF basis

Capital Goods

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

Particluars

Expenses debited in the statement of Profit & Loss - NIL

b.           Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2020

Particluars

Imported

c.           I mported and Indigenous  raw materials,  components and spare parts consumed :

AmountAmount %%

Indigenous

NIL NIL

2260.71

0.00 0.00

100 1001523.38

d.           E arning in Foreign Currency (accrual basis) :

Particluars

FOB value of exports NILNIL

(Amount in Lakhs Rupees)

Salim Suleman Yahoo 5.00 5.00KMP

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2020
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In terms of our a�ached report of even date

For K A Sanghavi and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 0120846W/W100289

Amish Ashvinbhai Sanghavi
(Partner)
M. No. : 101413
ICAI UDIN : 21101413AAAAFK3995

Place   :   Surat
Date    :   28/06/2021

For K.P.I. Global Infrastructure Limited

Farukbhai 
Gulambhai Patel
(Chairman and 
Managing Director)
(DIN : 00414045)

Mohmed Sohil 
Yusu�hai Dabhoya
(Whole Time 
Director)
(DIN : 07112947)

Rajvi Vinodchandra 
Upadhyay
(Company Secretary)

f.            A  uditors' Remunera�on :

Particluars

As Statutory Auditor 3.80

0.24

6.24

0.91

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

In ₹ Lakhs

In ₹ Lakhs

As GST Consultant

46. During the period company has not entered into any hire purchase agreement with any ins�tu�ons.

47. Provision  for  trade  guarantees  /  warrantees  :

The company is engaged in the business of developing solar plants, genera�on and sale of solar power, sale of plots etc.  and  
not  provided  or  entered  into  any  service  contracts  which  creates the liability of  warran�es  etc. and therefore, no such 
liabili�es are  provided. 

48. Con�ngent Liabili�es not provided for:

Particluars

Income tax Assessment for A.Y. 2016-2017, pending before Comm. 
Of IT-Appeals-1, Surat  

Income tax Assessment for A.Y. 2015-2016, pending before Comm. 
Of IT-Appeals-1, Surat  

Income tax Assessment for A.Y. 2014-2015, pending before Comm. 
Of IT-Appeals-1, Surat  

13.31
(263.94-250.63)13.31

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

In ₹ Lakhs

74.22
74.22

(87.74-13.52)

14.24
(25.32-11.08)

25.32
   (29.80-4.48)

Notes: The Company has filed an appeal before the Appellate authori�es in respect of the disputed ma�er under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 and the appeals are pending with the appellate authority. Considering the facts of the ma�ers and 
other legal pronouncements of jurisdic�onal HC, no provision is considered necessary by the management because the 
management is hopeful that the ma�er would be decided in favour of the Company in the light of the legal advice obtained 
by the company. Amount shown as deducted in the brackets are the amounts paid against the demand raised by the Income 
Tax Department in the Scru�ny assessment. Net amount is shown as Con�ngent liabili�es not provided for.

49. Capital and other commitments :

There are no contracts remaining to be executed on Capital account and hence no provision has been made on this account.

The Company has no obliga�on on account of non-fulfilment of export commitments under various advance licenses during 
the repor�ng period and hence no provisions have been made.

50. Accoun�ng  policies  not  specifically  referred to  otherwise  are  consistent  and  in  consonance  with  the  generally  accepted  
accoun�ng  policies. (GAAP).

51. The  previous  year's figures  have  been  regrouped  or  reclassified  wherever necessary to  confirm with  the  current  period's  
presenta�on.

e.           D  irectors' Remunera�on :

Particluars

Directors' Remunera�on 50.5381.18

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
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Reg. Office Address:
'KP House', Opp. Ishwar Farm Junc�on BRTS, 
Near Bliss IVF Circle, Canal Road, Bhatar Road, 
Surat 395017, Gujarat.
Tel/Fax: +91 261 2244757
Email: info@kpgroup.co
Website: www.kpigil.com

K.P.I Global 
Infrastructure Limited
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